NAVSHIPS 900,841

RESTRICTED

INSTRUCTION BOOK

FOR



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

RCA VICTOR DIVISION RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA CAMDEN, N. J.



NAVY DEPARTMENT CONTRACT NX5860008

IB 38387

NAVY DEPARTMENT BUREAU OF SHIPS WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

12 December, 1945

SECURITY NOTICE

"NAVSHIPS 900,841" is a restricted non-registered publication and shall be handled, transported, and safeguarded in accordance with U. S. Navy Regulations. When superseded by a later edition, this publication shall be destroyed.

Any person known to be in the service of the United States and persons of undoubted loyalty and discretion who are cooperating in Government work shall have access to this publication. However, information contained herein shall not be communicated to the public or to the press.

This document contains information affecting the National defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Act, 50 U. S. C., 31 and 32, as amended. Its transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law. (ART, 76, U. S. N. REGS.—1920)

Extracts from this publication may be made to facilitate the preparation of other Navy instruction books and handbooks.

Copies of this publication should be obtained from the nearest Electronics Officer.

E. L. COCHRANE Chief of Bureau

NOTICE

This equipment has neither crystals nor crystal ovens included in this shipment. These items are required for the operation of this set and are government furnished items.

Requisition the crystal ovens from:

Supply Officer (Electronics) Naval Supply Depot Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania

2 Crystal Ovens Navy type CFT 40148

The crystals for this unit may be taken from the companion Model MAR Equipment Spares.

ERRATUM

IN IB-38387-WXYZ1

RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

(This erratum supersedes erratum WXYZ1-h)

To be inserted in: Combined Parts and Spare Parts List and Instruction Book IB-38387

TABLE 8-2

A-801 - Change Desc. to - Vibration mount; sq. mtg, 1-1/4" lg x 1-1/4" wd x 19/32" h overall, cushion, neoprene, durometer 50-60, 7/8" diam x 19/32" thk, plate mtd, brass center spacer w/0.173" diam bolt hole, four mtg holes 0.128" diam on l" x l" centers Change ASN to - 228402-38 Change Dwg. No. to - 8858159-501 B-602B- Change Total No. per Equip. to - 1 B-602C - Total No. per Equip. - Add quantity - 2 C-201 - Change ASN to - 3D9009V-15 C-202 - Change ASN to - 3D9010VE3-2 C-203 - Add ASN - 3D9006VE7-1 C-206,210,214 and 218 - Change ASN to - 3D9010VE3-2 C-248 - Change Navy Type No. to -482814-10 C-301 to C-310 incl. - Change Navy Type No. to -483936-2-1/2 C-312,313, 317,321, 324,331 to 335 incl. - Change Navy Type No. to -482814-10 C-505 - Change ASN to - 3D9072VE75 C-516 - Change Total No. per Equip. to - 2 C-518,521,523,527,531,534,535 and 536 - Change Navy Type No. to -482814-10 D-801 - Change Spec No. to - C75.13 1944 D-801E- Total No. per Equip. - Add quantity - 1 /E-411 - Delete entire item /Add E-413 - Desc. - Terminal board assem: ten brass post type 1/8" thk mycalex, 4" lg x 1-7/8" wd x 7/16" d, two 0.173" diam mtg holes on 3.500" centers Function - For Terminal Board Mounting C-404, C-405, C-411, C-413, C-415, R-409 Army Stock No. - 2Z9410.143 Mfr. - 1 Dwg. No. - 893991-501 All Sym. Desig. - E-413 Total No. per Equip. - 1 E-505 - Change ASN to - 3212050-6.3 E-507 - Change ASN to - 2Z9402.338 (/ Changes added to previous erratum) RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA - RCA VICTOR DIVISION Camden, New Jersey, U.S.A. CONTRACT NXsr-60008 IB-38387-WXYZ1-j 10-15-46

(Continued)

IB-38387-WXYZ1-j

- 2 -

Add E-516 - Desc. - Terminal board: eight post type term, 1-1/8" between term centers, laminated phenolic board, 2" 1g x 1-1/2" wd x approx 3/4" thk o/a, two 0.144" diam holes on 3/16" x 1.625" mtg/c, stenciled "E-516" Function - Terminal Board Multiplier Mfr. - 1 Dwg. No. - 429668-506 All Symbol Desig. Involved - E-516 Total No. per Equip. - 1 E-803 - Change ASN to - 229402.44 H-104 - Change ASN to - 224868.353 H-118,120,123 to 125 incl. - Change Desc. to - ... neoprene, durometer hardness 50 /5, natural water, ... H-126 - Change Desc. to - ... steel, Marine Corps green enamel finish, "L" shaped, ... Change Dwg. No. to - 8881007-2 H-127 - Change Desc. to - ... steel, light zinc plated, "L" shaped, ... Change Dwg. No. to - 3881007-3 H-129 - Change Desc. to - ... steel, light zinc plated, "L" shaped, ... Change Dwg. No. to - 8881007-5 H-130 - Change Desc. to - ... steel, light zinc plated, "L" shaped, ... Change Dwg. No. to - 8881007-6. H-204 and H-205 - Change Desc. to - ... 50 £5, cross section ... H-415 - Change Desc. to - ..., 0.958" OD, 0.750" ID x 19/64" thk o/a, hole in top 0.375" diam H-607 - Change Desc. to - ..., durometer hardness 50 /5, cross section . . . H-1004 - Change ASN to - 6L3504-28-5M L-510 - Delete entire item L-802 - Change Total No. per Equip. to - 2 M-401 - Change Desc. to - Meter: output 0 to 1.0 ma dc, 100 ohms ... white markings, calibrated in arbitrary units from 0 to 10, four ... \neq 0-207 - Change Desc. to - ... left end, one undercut of 1/32" wd x 0.010" d, 17/64" from small end /Add 0-210 - Desc. - Gear drive assem: consisting of following parts: coupling, 0-201, shaft assem, 0-202, gear assem, 0-203, shaft, 0-207 Function - C-201 Tuning Mfr. - 1 Dwg. No. - 44,6661-501 All Symbol Desig. - 0-210 Total No. per Equip. - 1 0-503 - Change Desc. to - ... hub 7/16" diam, bore 0.1878" diam six ... 0-801 - Change Desc. to - Bearing: ball, steel, single row, radial, single shield, 0.4998" OD ... R-412,415 and 422 - Change Navy Type No. to -633033-5 R-432 - Change Navy Type No. to -633233-10 CONTRACT NXsr-60008

(Continued)

```
- 3 -
                            IB-38387-WXYZ1-;
R-433 - Change Desc. to - ... composition, 470 ohms /5%, 1/2 watt,
            insulated, small, 0.468" max 1g, 0.249" max diam, ...
         Change JAN Type No. to - JAN RC20BF471J
         Change ASN to - 3RC20BF471J
         Change Dwg. No. to - 722318-151
 R-504 - Change JAN No. to - JAN RC40BF103K
         Change ASN to - 3RC40BF103K
R-529 - Add ASN - 3RC40BF470J
         Add R-532 to All Symbol Desig.
         Change Total No. per Equip. to - 2
         Change Tender and Stock spare quantities to - 6 and 10
            respectively
R-530 - Add ASN - 3Z6925-9
Add R-532 - Desc. - Same as R-529
             Function - Filament Balance
             JAN Type No. - JAN RC40BF470J
             ASN - 3RC40BF470J
 R-603 - Change Navy Type No. to -633032-5
R-804 - Change Desc. to - ... £5%, 4 watts, ...
         Delete R-807 from All Symbol Desig.
         Change Total No. per Equip. to - 1
         Change Tender and Stock spare quantities to - 3 and 5
            respectively
R-807 - Delete entire item
Add R-809 - Desc. - Resistor: fixed, wire wound, 2500 ohms 25%, 30
                watts, vitreous enamel covered 2-1/2" 1g o/a x 1-3/16"
                wd max x 5/8" thk, including two radial terminals and
                two axial mtg lugs, two 0.196" diam mtg holes on 2"
                centers
             Function - Motor Regulator
            Navy Type No. -635318-5
            Navy Spec. - JAN R-26
            Army Stock No. - 3Z6250-127
            Mfr. - 281
            Dwg. No. - 875852-9
            All Sym. Desig. - R-809
             Total No. per Equip. - 1
            Equip. spare qty 1, box no. 1
             Tender spare qty 3, box no. 1
             Stock spare qty 5, box no. 1
S-601 - Change Dwg. No. to - 717815-502
S-603A- Change Desc. to - ... term, 1-1/4" lg x 19/32" wd x 1/2" h
            overall, ...
         Change Mfr. to - 1
        Delete Mfr. Desig.
         Change Dwg. No. to - 892799-3
V-201 - Change ASN to - 2J9003
V-504 - Change JAN Type No. to - JAN 6AG7
         Change ASN to - 2J6AG7
         Change Equipment and Tender spare quantities to - 2 and 3
            respectively
W-202 - Change Desc. to - ... end, 16-3/4" 1g overall'
CONTRACT NXsr-60008
                               (Continued)
```

Delete Y-501 to Y-510 incl. Delete Y-501A to Y-510A Delete Y-501B to Y-510B Z-603 - Change ASN to - 2Z7113.9 Z-604 - Change ASN to - 2Z3029-10

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

FRONT MATTER

C

(

(

LIST OF EFFECTIVE PAGES

SUBJECT	CHANGE IN EFFECT	PAGE
SECTION 1 DESCRIPTION		
Navy Model RDR Radio Receiving Equipment	Original	1-3
RDR Shipboard Application	Original	1-4
Components of RDR Radio Equipment	Original	1-5
Tube Complement of RDR	Original	1-6
Quick Reference Data	Original	1-6
Technical Summary	Original	1-7
Panel of RDR Receiver	Original	1-8
The Chassis	Original	1-8
Radio Frequency Section	Original	1-9
Frequency Multiplier Section	Original	1-9
Intermediate Frequency Amplifier Section	Original	1-10
Audio Frequency Amplifier Section	Original	1-10
Automatic Channel Selector	Original	1-11
The Crystal Oven	Original	1-12
The Dynamotor	Original	1-13
Antenna	Original	1-14
Headset and Extension Cord	Original	1-14
Remote Output	Original	1-14
Gas Engine Driven Generator	Original	1-14
	and Alight	

B

SUBJECT	CHANGE IN EFFECT	PAGE
SECTION 2 THEORY OF OPERATION		
Block Diagram of RDR Circuit	Original	2- 2
Analysis of Receiver Circuits	Original	2-3
Frequency Determination	Original	2-4
Crystal Data	Original	2-5
Radio Frequency Section	Original	2-6
Frequency Multiplier Section	Original	2-7
Intermediate Frequency Section	Original	2-8
Audio Frequency Section	Original	" 2-1 0
Silencer Amplifier	Original	2-11
Automatic Tuning Mechanism	Original	2-12
Functioning of Tuning Selectors	Original	2-14
Schematic Diagram, RDR Receiver	Original	2-17, 18
SECTION 3 INSTALLATION Typical RDR Installations	Original	3-2
	Omiginal	2 9
Installing RDR Receiver	Original	3-3
RDR Equipment Furnished	Original	3-3
Attaching the Shockmounts	Original	3-4
Attaching Cabinet Fasteners	Original	3-5
Interconnecting the RDR Receiver	Original	3-6
Installing the Antenna	Original	3-8
Installing the Transmission Line	Original	3-9
Remote Output	Original	3-9
Setting Up Engine Driven Generator	Original	3-10
Meter Switch Settings	Original	3-12
Checking the Receiver	Original	3-13
Adjusting the Receiver	Original	3-14
Installation Reference Drawings and Data	Original	3-16
Connection Diagram (RDR and MAR)	Original	3-17, 18
Connection Diagram (RDR and Gas Engine)	Original	3-19, 20
		0-1/940

RESTRICTED

(

(

C

SUBJECT	CHANGE IN EFFECT	PAGE
SECTION 4 OPERATION		
Typical Operational Setups	Original	4-2
	-	
Operation of RDR Receiver	Original	4-3
Receiver Panel Controls	Original	4-4
Selector Panel Fittings	Original	4-4
Operating Procedure	Original	4-5
Operator's Don'ts	Original	4-6
SECTION 5 OPERATOR'S MAINTENANCE		
Operator's Maintenance	Original	5-2
Routine Check	Original	5-2
Receiver Panel	Original	5-2
Gas Engine Generator Unit	Original	5-3
Fuse Failure	Original	5-4
Silica Gel Dryer Unit	Original	5-4
Tube Failure	Original	5-5
Replacing Tubes	Original	5-5
Receiver Tuning Chart	Original	5-6
Lubrication Chart (Gas Engine Generator)	Original	5-7
SECTION 6 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE		
Servicing RDR Equipment	Original	6-2
Preventive Maintenance Charts		
Weekly Check	Original	6-3
Monthly Check	Original	6-5
Quarterly Check	Original	6-8
Semi-Annual Check	Original	6-9
Lubrication Chart (Selector Mechanism)	Original	6-10

SUBJECT	CHANGE IN EFFECT	PAGE
SECTION 7 CORRECTIVE MAINTENANCE		

RECORD OF CORRECTIONS MADE

CHANGE NO.	DATE	SIGNATURE OF OFFICER MAKING CORRECTION

з

(



A SECTION A DAY KEEPS THE "BUGS" AWAY.



Do Not

Let minor repairs become a major overhaul or you'll tangle with the braid.

FOLLOW PREVENTIVE PROCEDURES AND THE MAINTENANCE MANUAL IN DETAIL.



THEY KEEP YOU OUT OF TROUBLE AND THE C. O. OUT OF YOUR HAIR.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

SECTION 1

	PAGE
Navy Model RDR Radio Receiving Equipment	1-3
RDR Shipboard Application	1-4
Components of RDR Radio Equipment	1-5
Tube Complement of RDR	1-6
Quick Reference Data	1-6
Technical Summary	1-7
Panel of RDR Receiver	1-8
The Chassis	1-8
Radio Frequency Section	1-9
Frequency Multiplier Section	1-9
Intermediate Frequency Amplifier Section	1-10
Audio Frequency Amplifier Section	1-10
Automatic Channel Selector	1.11
The Crystal Oven	1-12
The Dynamotor	1 -1 2
Antenna	1-13
Headset and Extension Cord	1-14
Remote Output	1 -1 4
Gas Engine Driven Generator	1-14

THEORY OF OPERATION

SECTION 2

Block Diagram of RDR Circuits	2-2
Analysis of Receiver Circuits	2-3
Frequency Determination	2-4
Crystal Data	2-5

RESTRICTED

i

(

(

(

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 2 (Cont'd)

	PAGE
Radio Frequency Section	2-6
Frequency Multiplier Section	2-7
Intermediate Frequency Section	2-8
Audio Frequency Section	2-1 0
Silencer Amplifier	2-11
Automatic Tuning Mechanism	2-12
Functioning of Tuning Selectors	2-14
Schematic Diagram, RDR Receiver 2-	17, 18

INSTALLATION AND INITIAL ADJUSTMENTS

SECTION 3

•	PAGE
Typical RDR Installations	3-2
Installing RDR Receiver	3-3
RDR Equipment Furnished	3-3
Attaching the Shockmounts	3-4
Attaching Cabinet Fasteners	3-5
Interconnecting the RDR Receiver	3-6
Installing the Antenna	3-8
Installing the Transmission Line	3-9
Remote Output	3-9
Setting Up Engine Driven Generator	3-10
Meter Switch Settings	3-12
Checking the Receiver	3-13
Adjusting the Receiver	3-14
Installation Reference Drawings and Data	3-16
Connection Diagram (RDR and MAR)	17, 18
Connection Diagram (RDR and Gas Engine)	19, 20

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OPERATION

SECTION 4

•	PAGE
Typical Operational Setups	4-2
Operation of RDR Receiver	4-3
Receiver Panel Controls	4-4
Selector Panel Fittings	4-4
Operating Procedure	4-5
Operator's Don'ts	4-6

OPERATOR'S MAINTENANCE

SECTION 5

Operator's Maintenance	5-2
Routine Check	5-2
Receiver Panel	5-2
Gas Engine Generator Unit	5-3
Fuse Failure	5-4
Silica Gel Dryer Unit	5-4
Tube Failure	5-5
Replacing Tubes	5-5
Receiver Tuning Chart	5-6
Lubrication Chart (Gas Engine Generator)	5-7

FRONT MATTER

(

(

(

NAVSHIPS 900,841

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE

SECTION 6

PAGE

Servicing RDR Equipment	
Preventive Maintenance Charts	
Weekly Check	
Monthly Check	6-5
Quarterly Check	6-8
Semi-Annual Check	6-9
Lubrication Chart (Selector Mechanism)	6-10

CORRECTIVE MAINTENANCE

SECTION 7

iv

CONTRACTUAL GUARANTEE

The Contractor guarantees that at the time of delivery thereof the articles provided for under this contract will be free from any defects in material or workmanship and will conform to the requirements of this contract. Except as to vacuum tubes, batteries, rubber and material normally consumed in operation, the equipment, including all spare parts, is guaranteed for a period of one (1) year from the date of its delivery to and acceptance by the Government, with the understanding that all items found to be defective as to material, workmanship or manufacture will be repaired or replaced f.o.b. any point within the continental limits of the United States designated by the Government, without delay and at no expense to the Government; provided, that such guarantee shall not obligate the Contractor to repair or replace any such defective items unless the defect appears within the aforementioned period and the Contractor is notified thereof in writing within a reasonable time and unless the defect is not the result of normal expected shelf life deterioration. This guarantee shall then continue as to corrected or replacing articles or, if only parts of such articles are corrected or replaced, to such corrected or replacing parts, until one year after the date of redelivery.

To the extent the equipment, including all parts and spare parts, as defined above, is of the Contractor's design or is of a design selected by the Contractor, it is also guaranteed, subject to the foregoing conditions, against defects in design, with the understanding that if ten per cent (10%) or more of the total quantity comprising such item furnished under the contract (but not less than two thereof) is found to be defective as to design, the entire item will be conclusively presumed to be of defective design and shall be subject to one hundred percent (100%) correction or replacement by a suitably redesigned item.

All defective items will be subject to ultimate return to the Contractor except that the exigencies of the naval service may necessitate expeditious repair of certain items in order to prevent extended interruption of communications and in such cases the return of the defective items for examination by the Contractor prior to repair or replacement shall not be mandatory. The report of a responsible authority, including details of the conditions surrounding the failure, will be acceptable as a basis for effecting expeditious adjustment under the provisions of this contractual guarantee.

INSTALLATION RECORDS

Contract No. NXsr-60008	Dated 4 May, 1944
Serial Number of equipment	
Date of acceptance by the Navy	•••••
Date of delivery to contract destination	······
Date of completion of installation	
Date placed in service	

Blank spaces in this book shall be filled in at the time of installation. Operating personnel shall also mark the "date placed in service" on the date plate located below the model nameplate on the equipment, using suitable methods and care to avoid damaging the equipment.

FAILURE REPORTS



A FAILURE REPORT must be filled out for the failure of any part of the equipment (except tubes) whether caused by defective or worn parts, improper operation, or external influences. It should be made on Failure Report, form NBS-383 (Rev. 3-45), which has been designed to simplify this requirement. The card must be filled out and forwarded to BUSHIPS in the franked envelope which is provided. Full instructions are to be found on each card.

Use great care in filling the card out to make certain it carries adequate information. For example, under "Circuit Symbol" use the proper circuit identification taken from the schematic drawings, such as T-803, in the case of a transformer, or R-207, for a resistor. Do not substitute brevity for clarity. Use the back of the card to completely describe the cause of the failure and attach an extra piece of paper if necessary. The purpose of this report is to inform BUSHIPS of the cause and rate of failures. The information is used by the Bureau in the design of future equipment and in the maintenance of adequate supplies to keep the present equipment going. The cards you send in, together with those from hundreds of other ships, furnish a store of information permitting the Bureau to keep in touch with the performance of the equipment of your ship and all other ships of the Navy.

This report is not a requisition. You must request the replacement of parts through your Officer-in-Charge in the usual manner.

Make certain you have a supply of Failure Report cards and envelopes on board. They may be obtained from any RMO.

ORDERING PARTS

All requests or requisitions for replacement material should include the following data:

- 1. Navy stock number or, when ordering from an Army supply depot, the Army stock number.
- 2. Name of part.

If the Navy stock number has not been assigned, the requisitions should specify the following:

- 1. Equipment model designation.
- 2. Name of part and complete description.
- 3. Manufacturer's designation.
- 4. Contractor's drawing and part number.
- 5. AWS, JAN, or Navy type designation.



SAFETY NOTICE

 \mathcal{C}

U

ance

L.

0

WARNING

This equipment employs voltages which are dangerous if contacted by operating personnel. Extreme caution should be exercised when working with the equipment.

DOM change tubes or make adjustments inside the equipment with high voltage supply on. Do not depend upon switches for protection but always shut off power supply. Dangerous potentials may exist in the circuits with power controls in the off position. To avoid casualties always remove power, discharge and ground circuits prior to touching them.

DON^T service or adjust alone. Under no circumstances should the equipment be serviced without the immediate presence of another person capable of rendering aid. In testing circuits, check for continuity and resistance in preference to checking voltages.

ATTENTION

Officers and operating personnel are directed to Chapter 67 of Bureau of Ships or superseding instructions on the subject of "Radio Precautions to be Observed."

NOTICE An approved poster illustrating the rules for resuseitation by the prone pressure method shall be prominently displayed in each radio, radar or sonar enclosure. Posters may be obtained upon request to the Bureau of Medicine and Surgery.

0

.

٠

.

. .

.

NAVSHIPS 900,841

GENERAL DESCRIPTION



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

RESTRICTED



(

(

(

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DESCRIPTION

SECTION 1

PAGE

Navy Model RDR Radio Receiving Equipment
RDR Shipboard Application 1-4
Components of RDR Radio Equipment
Tube Complement of RDR 1-6
Quick Reference Data
Technical Summary
Typical Shipment 1-7
Panel of RDR Receiver
The Chassis 1-8
Radio Frequency Section
Frequency Multiplier Section
Intermediate Frequency Amplifier Section
Audio Frequency Amplifier Section
Automatic Channel Selector
The Crystal Oven 1-12
The Dynamotor 1-12
Antenna
Headset and Extension Cord 1-14
Remote Output
Gas Engine Driven Generator 1-14



,

NAVY TYPE CRV-46283

NAVY MODEL

The RDR radio receiver was developed as a companion receiver for the MAR radio equipment. It is identical in appearance with the exception of an additional switch on the panel for switching the receiver off when not required.

The case of the RDR is the same corrugated metal enclosure as used with MAR, fitted with handles on the ends and keyhole slots on top and bottom of the case. Thus, the RDR may be mounted on a shockmount and combined with MAR equipment, in shipboard applications.

The case is fitted with a watertight cover held in place with heavy thumbnuts, a screwdriver and

RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

Allen wrench being clipped to the ends of the case, to be used for loosening or tightening the lid clamping screws.

The characteristics of the RDR are identical to those of the receiving section of the MAR, employing a similar circuit with its choice of ten crystalcontrolled pre-set frequencies, any of which are available by simply rotating the selector switch to the frequency channel desired. The frequencies covered range from 225 to 390 megacycles. The motor-driven tuning mechanism control circuits are arranged to permit the connection of a remote selector switch so selection of channel frequency is possible from remote points.

- HOLE



RDR SHIPBOARD APPLICATION

e

When used in conjunction with the MAR installations on shipboard, the RDR is powered from an outlet, provided for the purpose, on the panel of the Universal Power Supply unit. The unit then furnishes the 13 volt filament current required for the receiver and high voltage direct current for plate circuits of the tubes and selector motor operation.

The receiver may be powered direct from a 13 volt, direct current source. To obtain plate and selector motor voltages under this condition, use is made of the dynamotor in the receiver chassis. The power switch on the receiver starts the dynamotor when moved to the proper position in switching on the equipment.

The RDR receiver, when used on shipboard, is mounted on the framework supporting the MAR equipment by means of a shockmount not shown in the illustration opposite. The equipment components and operating accessories furnished are listed in the table below. As will be seen, a cable is furnished to connect the RDR to the outlet on the universal power unit. This is the usual form of installation but where operation from 13 volt direct current is necessary, a second short cable is supplied to adapt a two wire battery cable to the 9 point input jack on the receiver.

The adaptor cable takes care of conditions when the receiver may be used in conjunction with field installations, where a gas engine generator is employed as the power source of the equipment.

The antenna accessories include a 10 foot coaxial transmission line, fitted with plugs and ready to install between antenna and receiver. For installations requiring longer transmission lines, a similar coaxial cable 50 feet long fitted with plugs is provided with the equipment accessories.

The two lengths of transmission line cable may be connected together by a connector, also furnished, to form a single transmission line.

COMPONENTS OF RDR RADIO EQUIPMENT

QUAN.	NAVY TYPE	NAME OF UNIT		DEPTH INCHES	HEIGHT INCHES	WEIGHT POUNDS
1	CRV-46283	Radio Receiver	21	16	9	45
1	CRV-66147	Antenna	25		22	31⁄2
1		Gas Engine Generator	12	171⁄4	143/4	35

ACCESSORIES

QUAN.	ITEM	QUAN.	ITEM
3	Power input cable assemblies	2	Pilot lamps
2	Connectors for audio output cable	1	Each type tube used in receiver
1	Headset	ì	50 foot antenna cable
1	Headset extension cord	1	Connector for antenna cable
10	Silica gel drier assemblies		In Antenna Carrying Case
4	Sets Dynamotor brushes	1	Vise assembly
4	Sets Selector motor brushes	1	Cable ass embly
10	Fuses 30 ampere	1	Wrench
10	Fuses 1 ampere	2	Rubber plugs

SYMBOL	JAN TYPE	USE
V201	9003	RF Amplifier
V202	—6AK5	First Detector
V203	—6 J 6	Third Tripler
V301	—12SG7	First Intermediate Amplifier
V302	—12SG7	Second Intermediate Amplifier
V303	—12SG7	Third Intermediate Amplifier
V304	—12SG7	Fourth Intermediate Amplifier
V305	—12H6	Second Detector and AVC
V401	—12H6	Noise Peak Limiter and Meter Rectifier
V402	—12SL7GT	First Audio and Silencer Amplifier
V403	—12A6	Audio Output
V502	—6C4	Second Tripler
V503	—6C4	First Tripler
V504	—6AG7	Crystal Oscillator and Doubler

RDR TUBE COMPLEMENT

QUICK REFERENCE DATA

Equipment	RDR Radio Receiver
Contract	NXsr-60008
Contractor	RCA Victor Division of Radio Corporation of America
Naval Inspector	Resident Inspector of Navy Material, RCA, Front and Cooper Streets, Camden, N. J.
Packages in Complete Shipment	
Cubic Contents of Complete Shipment	Cu. ft.
Weight of Complete Shipment	Pounds

,

RDR RECEIVER—NAVY TYPE CRV-46283 Frequency Range 225-390 Megacycles **Frequency Stability** $\pm 0.007\%$ **Tuning Bands** 1 10 **Pre-set Frequencies** Type of Circuit Superheterodyne Crystals 10, oven mounted Sensitivity 10 microvolts 250 kc bandwidth at 6 db Selectivity Silencer Circuit Operates on 6 db change 13 V d-c or 13 V a-c and 375 V d-c Input Voltage A-F Impedance 600 ohm output **A-F** Output Frequencies 300-3000 cycles **Output Power** l watt

TECHNICAL SUMMARY

ORIGINAL

RESTRICTED

1-7

DETAILS OF RECEIVER ASSEMBLY



The receiver is completely sealed by the watertight cover that must be removed while the equipment is in operation. Tools are clipped to the ends of the cases, to loosen the thumbscrews holding the cover in place.

Removal of the cover exposes the controls of the receiver, grouped at the left of the panel. The panel mounts the Output control, Silencer level control and switch, Antenna compensator and the meter and its associated switch. Receptacles for connecting antenna, power and output cables, and a jack for the headset are mounted on the panel.

At the right of the receiver panel is another remov-

able cover which remains in place for normal operation. This cover protects the crystal oven and automatic tuning selectors and mounts the panel light and knobs for the channel selector switch and power switch.

With the cover in place over the selector mechanism the equipment is splash proof and can be operated under any condition of the weather. Silica gel dryer units absorb any moisture that might seep into the receiver case.

THE CHASSIS

To facilitate repairs and replacement of the functional units that make up the receiver, the chassis is arranged with partitions that serve well as shielding between the various circuits. As will be seen in the illustration of the top of the chassis, the circuit elements are grouped in sections that form, in several cases, units that may be removed as a whole from the chassis for repairs, adjustment or replacement. The dynamotor for generating the plate current is mounted at the right, in the position occupied by the transmitter elements in the MAR assembly of receiver and transmitter.



RADIO FREQUENCY SECTION

The radio frequency section of the receiver shown on this page consists of one radio frequency stage tuned to signal frequency, V201, the third tripler for the heterodyning frequency, V203, and the 1st detector or mixing tube, V202.

The above tubes are mounted on the top of the metal case that carries in its interior a gang of ten variable capacitors and associated tuning inductances. The capacitors are grouped in 5 pairs, each pair, with its associated inductance, forming the tuning element of one of the five resonant circuits involved.

The tuned antenna circuit is inductively coupled to the tuned input circuit of the radio frequency amplifier tube V201. The coupling is such as to provide maximum signal gain consistent with good selectivity. The output circuit of the RF amplifier stage is tuned and coupled inductively to the tuned input circuit of the first detector. This second tuned coupling arrangement acts to improve the signal to noise ratio and maintain selectivity against image and other spurious responses.

Another pair of variable capacitors is used to tune the plate circuit of the heterodyning frequency tripler, V203, the output of which is inductively coupled into the 1st detector, V202, to obtain the heterodyning action in the latter tube.



The ganged capacitors in the unit are driven through a shaft that extends from the end of the assembly and couples to the selector marked RF. on the tuning panel. Proper alignment of the circuits is accomplished by means of trimming and padding capacitors adjustable from the top and bottom of the unit. A small antenna trimmer capacitor is also mounted in this unit and coupled to the knob on the control panel by means of a geared shaft assembly, as seen in the top view of the chassis.

FREQUENCY MULTIPLIER SECTION

The purpose of this section is to provide the proper heterodyning frequency for the receiver. A crystal in the crystal oven on the panel, selected by the selector switch in conjunction with the automatic





tuning mechanism, is the control for the fundamental frequency of the oscillating circuit formed by a pair of grids of the tube V504. This frequency is doubled in the plate circuit V504 and tripled twice by tubes V503 and V502. The output current of

> V502 is fed into a third tripler located in the radio frequency section, thus providing the heterodyning frequency for the receiver.

> The two coupling transformers for the multiplying stages are shown on top of the chassis, adjustable cores being used in these units. The variable capacitors for tuning the frequency multiplying circuits are ganged and mounted inside the case of the unit. The capacitors are coupled to the multiplier selector on the panel by means of a shaft extending from the end of the casing.

ORIGINAL

RESTRICTED

9

INTERMEDIATE FREQUENCY AMPLIFIER SECTION

The inverted L section at the left of the chassis contains the transformers and tubes of the intermediate frequency amplifier and the second detector. Five fixed-tuned transformers, fitted with adjustable cores and fixed capacitors serve to couple the four stages of amplification and diode detector, V305.

From the output of the 1st detector in the RF section, the transformer T301 selects the 30.2 megacycle difference frequency for amplification. Four tubes, V301, V302, V303 and V304, coupled by the associated transformers, provide high amplification to feed the 2nd detector, V305. This latter tube is a double diode and provides AVC control as well as functioning as detector.



Necessary by-pass capacitors, biasing and filter resistors for the amplifier are mounted beneath the chassis, readily accessible from the bottom.

AUDIO FREQUENCY AMPLIFIER SECTION

The three tubes in the audio frequency section of the receiver function as noise peak eliminator, meter rectifier and silencer in addition to providing two stages of audio frequency amplification. The equipment is designed for headset reception so the audio gain need not be great or the output high. but 1 watt output is available for loudspeaker operation if desired. Filtering networks are included to cut off the higher audio frequencies to reduce hiss, while an output band pass filter holds the audio frequencies within the 300 to 3000 cycle frequency range.

The first tube in this section, V401, is a double diode, one section being connected to act as a rectifier in conjunction with the panel meter circuit when readings are taken with a-c supply. The second section of the tube acts as a noise peak eliminator, cutting off signals during noise peaks.

The second tube, V402, is a double triode, one section acting as the "silencer" amplifier, the other as the first stage of audio amplification. The silencer section of the tube functions to control the bias on the grid of the amplifying section of the tube to



render it inoperative and the receiver silent during no signal periods.

The final stage of audio amplification is obtained in tube V403, its output being coupled through the filtering network to the output circuit of the equipment. The output of the receiver is fed to the output receptacle on the panel and also connected to a phone jack located on the panel of the equipment.

RESTRICTED

AUTOMATIC CHANNEL SELECTOR

The automatic tuning or channel selector mechanism is a compact motor driven device occupying the space behind the panel at the right of the chassis. The illustration shows the appearance of the unit with front panel removed. An additional view is given of a selector unit, which shows the shaft extending at the rear for coupling to the driven tuning components of the receiver circuits.

The selectors can be set to a series of ten frequencies, as determined by the crystals provided, by a sequence of adjustments. This involves the setting of the channel se-

lector switch on the first point, the tuning mechanism driving switches that connect a crystal from the bank of ten in the crystal oven into the oscillator circuit and positions the selectors for the first tuning sequence. The selector dials are then unlocked by raising the lever on the dials and the equipment tuned to the frequency selected, using the panel meter to determine resonance points. The dials are relocked by depressing the levers. A setting of the channel selector switch is made for another frequency and the process of unlocking, tuning and locking the dials repeated. In this manner it is possible to pre-tune the equipment for the ten frequencies within the 225 to 390 megacycle band, any of which being available for use by simply rotating the selector switch to the frequency desired.

The mechanism is driven by a small motor in the rear, visible in the top view of the chassis. The sequence of operation is as follows. When the Channel Selector switch is moved to change the frequency, a section of the switch operates a relay to close the motor circuit. The motor turns the selector drums and the crystal selecting switch to a new position by means of worm and spur gears.

The rotating mechanism also drives a homing switch which acts to open the relay circuit when it reaches a point corresponding to the position of the selector switch. The opening of the relay circuit causes the relay armature to drop back and another set of contacts is closed that reverses the



motor. The motor continues running in the reverse direction. When it has returned to its original position the limit switch, shown in the illustration, is actuated by the arm, opening the motor circuit and stopping the motor in position for another tuning excursion.

Terminals are provided on the bottom of the unit so an external selector switch may be connected to the equipment for remote selection of channel frequency.

The selectors operate as follows. In the forward direction the motor drives an outer drum, on each selector, that has ten slots. Each slot corresponds to one of the positions of the selector switch. Thus, the slot corresponding to the position selected will stop in the proper location. A pawl for the position selected will be cocked and when the motor reverses, the shaft to the tuned element carrying a bank of notched discs will also rotate, the drum remaining positioned, until the notch in the disc associated with the cocked pawl lines up with it. Then the pawl will drop into the notch and hold the shaft of the capacitor or other driven device at the desired position. As the motor drive continues in the reverse direction, a slipping clutch permits the selector disc and shaft to the tuned element to remain correctly positioned with the pawl latched into the proper disc. The motor operates until the mechanism strikes a limit switch and the motor stops. In this position the pawls will be locked in and the equipment tuned to the new frequency.

THE CRYSTAL OVEN

NAVY TYPE CFT-40148



The ten crystals controlling the basic frequency generated in the oscillator section of V504 are grouped and mounted in the compact unit shown in the illustration. The crystals are of the hermetically sealed miniature type CR-7E/U and the terminal pins of the individual crystal holders fit into jacks inside the unit that connect to pins on the rear of the unit. The cover may be removed from the unit for the replacement or installation of individual crystal holders.

The crystal oven has two built-in thermostaticallycontrolled heating units to maintain the crystals at a practically fixed temperature which prevents any shift in frequency that might occur with a change in crystal temperature.

Of the two heating units provided, one is a booster unit intended to bring the temperature of the oven to operating temperatures as rapidly as possible when the equipment is first switched on. When the proper temperature has been reached the booster heater cuts off and the second heating unit functions to take care of any further fluctuations of temperature.

The crystal oven is fitted with twenty-four pins at the rear, twenty of the pins connecting to the ten pairs of crystal terminals while the other four pins are the heating unit terminals. The crystal oven plugs into a jack panel in the receiver selector unit, as shown in the illustration, to make the necessary connections to the switching mechanism behind the jack panel. The crystal switching mechanism is coupled to the tuning-motor gear-train and functions to connect the proper crystal into the circuit for any setting of the selector dials.

THE DYNAMOTOR

NAVY TYPE CAY-211483

The remaining section of the receiver chassis mounts the dynamotor, a device to provide the high voltage direct current for the tube plates and selector motor operation. This unit is essentially a motor-generator, in that it consists of a 13 volt, series wound motor at the input end that operates from the 13V, direct current power source. The output side is a 385 volt, direct current generator with a full load rating of 500 milliamperes.

Filter components, consisting of choke coils and capacitors, are provided to remove all commutator ripple from the generator end of the machine and suppress any brush noise generated in the motor that would cause interference in the receiver circuits.

The dynamotor is used only with a 13V, direct current power supply. The power switch on the panel of the receiver is arranged to switch the



dynamotor on when moved to the Dyn. position and close the high voltage output circuit of the ma-
chine. When the RDR receiver is used with the MAR equipment and is operated from the universal power unit, the dynamotor is not required. The power switch is then placed on the PU position, when the receiver is placed in operation, and all power for operation is obtained from the power supply unit, both 13V a-c for the heater circuit and 375V d-c for tube plates.

The dynamotor is housed in a crackle finished black case with ventilating louvers in the ends. The frame supporting the dynamotor is carried by four rubber shockmounts that absorb any vibration that may develop in the machine and affect the operation or life of the receiver parts or tubes.

Leads from the dynamotor are connected to a terminal block under the chassis, where connections are made to the filter capacitors which are visible on top of the chassis, grouped around the dynamotor.

ANTENNA

NAVY TYPE CRV-66147

The antenna is of the halfwave, center-fed dipole type and is furnished disassembled in a carrying case with necessary brackets, accessories and wrench for assembly and installation. The two radiating rods extend at right angles from the end of the tubular mounting member and are screwed into threaded studs for assembly. One rod is grounded to the supporting tube and outer conductor of the coaxial transmission line. The "live" rod is supported by an insulated stud connected to the center lead of the antenna.

The antenna is designed to have an impedance of approximately 50 ohms with characteristics that result in good matching with the transmission line over the full frequency range of 225 to 390 megacycles used in the equipment. No alterations or adjustments of the antenna are necessary when frequency changes are made.



ORIGINAL

This results in a general overall cooling effect in that maximum radiation is obtained from the metal enclosure of the receiver. The motor end of the dynamotor is protected by a

The motor end of the dynamotor is protected by a 30A cartridge fuse; the generator is protected from overload due to short circuits by a 1A cartridge fuse. The latter fuse remains in the circuit when operating from the power unit.

The unit is cooled by an inbuilt fan that circulates

air through the housing and in so doing puts all

the air inside the airtight receiver case into motion.

HEADSET AND EXTENSION CORD

The only operating accessory required with the receiver is the headset, which, due to its short connection cord, requires an extension cord to give freedom to the operator.

The headset hand is leather covered, adjustable as to length over the head, with the earpieces offset from the headband itself. The unit is splashproof and is fitted with snap fasteners so a lip microphone may be clipped into place should it be required.



REMOTE OUTPUT

A receptacle is provided on the panel at the lower left to permit connecting the output of the receiver to some remote point and provide remote control of the silencer circuit. This connection requires a three conductor cable, which is not furnished with the equipment. A plug is furnished as an accessory to be attached to the cable and plugged into the receptacle marked REM on the panel.

GAS ENGINE DRIVEN GENERATOR

NAVY TYPE



A self contained generating unit consisting of a four cycle gas engine directly connected to a direct current generator is used as a source of power when the RDR equipment is used in the field or other isolated position where other sources of power are not available.

The power unit fits into a light weight metal carrying case having corrugated sides and a gasketed end cover held in place by eight thumbscrews. The entire assembly forms a lightweight, portable power plant, rugged enough to stand the hard usage given portable equipment in the field or in Naval service. The unit in its case is completely waterproof and buoyant in fresh water. With the unit removed from its case for operation it is completely splashproof and capable of operation out of doors in any kind of weather for extended periods of time.

As shown in the illustration, the engine is a single cylinder, 4 cycle, air cooled unit, capable of delivering 0.9 HP under continuous duty. It is complete with fuel tank of sufficient capacity to operate the engine for two hours and employs high tension magneto ignition. A switch for cutting off the ignition is mounted on the flywheel housing.

Intended for operation under all conditions of dust, dirt, shock, humidity and extremes of temperature, it is fitted with a readily serviced air intake filter of the dry type and shielded ignition leads and plug. Provisions are also made to allow the unit to be transported in a tilted or inverted position without danger of the fuel or oil leaking or spilling. The generator with a nominal rating of 30 amperes at 13.7 volts has an output of 13.3 volts direct current under a continuous load of 300 watts with sufficient overload capacity to carry a maximum load of 400 watts for several hours, in case of emergency, without damage.

Both mechanical and electrical regulators are provided to control the output of the unit. The gas engine is fitted with a mechanical governor to maintain a constant engine speed of 4200 R. P. M. Since the unit may be used not only as a source of current for the operation of portable radio equipment but for battery charging as well, two types of regulation on the output of the generator are provided.

A control box alongside the generator contains the reverse current relay, filter elements and regulator

elements. A toggle switch on the box is arranged to select the type of regulation desired and its two positions are marked "Radio" and "Battery Charge \bullet nly." The control box likewise mounts the two output connectors for the connection of cables to the radio equipment and to storage batteries, if the latter are employed with the engine driven unit.

The filter elements and shielding of the ignition prevent commutator ripple and radio frequency interference with the radio equipment. The storage batteries, when available, aid the filtering action by floating on the line and act as stand-by for short operating periods.

The power unit is packed in a heavy luggage type carrying case which contains all accessories, operating spares and servicing tools. , ,

,

*

۶

NAVSHIPS 900,841

THEORY OF OPERATION SECTION 2



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT



(

(

TABLE OF CONTENTS

THEORY OF OPERATION

SECTION 2

	PAGE
Block Diagram of RDR Circuits	. 2-2
Analysis of Receiver Circuits	. 2 -3
Frequency Determination	2-4
Crystal Data	. 2-5
Radio Frequency Section	. 2-6
Frequency Multiplier Section	. 2-7
Intermediate Frequency Section	. 2-8
Audio Frequency Section	. 2-10
Silencer Amplifier	. 2-11
Automatic Tuning Mechanism	2-12
Functioning of Tuning Selectors	. 2-14
Schematic Diagram, RDR receiver	17, 18



ANALYSIS OF RECEIVER CIRCUITS

The RDR receiver is of the superheterodyne type as employed in the MAR equipment and in general follows the arrangement of components usually employed in circuits of this type. Certain modifications have been made to assure stable operation under extremes of operating conditions, and at the high frequencies involved in the radio-frequency sections of the equipment. This applies equally to the channel frequency input, the heterodyning frequency generation, and to the intermediate-frequency amplifiers.

To reduce heterodyning frequency drift to a minimum, a crystal-controlled, frequency multiplier is utilized. The crystal controlling the first oscillator frequency is further maintained at a practicallyconstant temperature by a crystal oven to assure frequency stability under all conditions of operation. This precaution is necessary because the fundamental crystal frequency must be doubled once and tripled three times to derive the heterodyning frequency required by the receiver, which operates on a 30.2 megacycle intermediate frequency.

The receiver circuits include, in addition to automatic volume control, a noise-peak limiter for blocking high-intensity periodical interference often encountered. A silencer circuit is also provided to render the receiver silent during no-signal periods, a desirable feature for headset reception in the high-frequency bands.

Tuning of the receiver is accomplished by means of a motor-driven mechanism that allows of rapid choice of any one of the ten channel frequencies to which the equipment can be set. This arrangement, in connection with the other features of AVC, noise peak suppression, and silencer circuit, results in a receiver particularly suited to remote operation and to a wide range of operating conditions.

On the opposite page is given a block diagram of the receiver circuit in conjunction with a view of the chassis that illustrates the relationship of the circuits involved as well as the location of the sections in the chassis. The circuits have been grouped into functional units for ease of alignment and repair. The entire circuit breaks down into four definite sections that will be discussed in detail.

As will be seen in the block diagram, there is one stage of channel frequency amplification before the first detector tube in the radio-frequency section of the receiver.

The heterodyning frequency for mixing in the detector tube originates in the frequency-multiplier section and involves a crystal-controlled oscillator stage, a doubler, and two tripler stages in this section. This frequency must be tripled again in the R-F section before it is fed to the first detector.

The output of the first detector then passes to the intermediate-frequency amplifier section which consists of four stages of amplification and a diode second detector. This detector tube is of the double-diode type and one section provides the AVC for maintaining a flat-gain characteristic in the amplifier.

The audio-frequency amplifier section contains three tubes that perform five functions as indicated. Here are located the noise suppressor and silencer circuits in addition to the two stages of audio amplification. A section of one of the tubes is utilized as a rectifier for the panel meter to permit readings to be taken on AC supply voltages.

The dynamotor section of the chassis contains the source of high-voltage direct current for the operation of the equipment when operating on a 13 volt, direct-current source. The dynamotor generates the 375V direct current for the tube plate circuits and the selector motor. Filter circuits and control relays are also located in this section.

The channel-selecting mechanism occupies the front section of the chassis and includes the crystal oven and switches that control the tuning operation.

FREQUENCY DETERMINATION

The illustration below shows the details of the switching circuit employed to bring the proper crystal into the oscillator circuit for any given setting of the channel-selector switch. A cutaway view of the crystal oven shows the connection of the crystal holders to the pins protructing from the base of the crystal oven.

Ten pairs of the pins are used to make connection to the ten crystals in the oven. The other four pins serve as terminals for the two heating elements attached to the metal enclosure surrounding the crystal group. The temperature of the oven is controlled by two thermostats in the oven. The space between the metal case over the crystals and the outer case of the oven forms a dead air space to prevent rapid loss of heat from the oven. The twin-wafer switches S502A and B are mounted behind the jack plate in the receiver selector panel into which the oven is plugged. These switches are driven by the tuning mechanism. The switch blades are rotated by the mechanism when a channel frequency change is being made. Thus, when a tuning cycle is completed, the switches will have brought into the circuit the correct crystal for the selected channel frequency.

The oven can be completely dismantled by removing screws in the base for removal of crystals and individual replacement, if necessary. Usually the complete oven is replaced; and spare ovens may be furnished to cover particular selected channel frequencies within the 225 to 390 Mc range.



(







DIMENSIONS

As shown in the illustration of a portion of the

schematic and a simplified schematic, the tuned cir-

cuits consist of three inductances in series, with

variable capacitors between the sections. Two tuned

circuits precede the RF amplifier tube, V201. The

input from the antenna is tapped into inductance

L203 to provide sufficient input into the first tuned

RADIO FREQUENCY SECTION

The radio frequency tuning section of the receiver employs five resonant circuits, simultaneously tuned by the RF dial on the selector panel. Four of the circuits are utilized to tune the channel frequency being received, the fifth resonating the output of the heterodyning frequency tripler tube V203 included in this unit.



ductance L204 is of such a value that when the capacitors C203C and C203D are at minimum setting, a resonant half-wave line is formed, with respect to the ground, for the frequencies at the high end of the tuning band. The inductance L205 and L206 have electrical lengths of less than onehalf and one-quarter wavelength, respectively, in order to avoid resonance in the tuning band.

As the capacitors C203C and C203D are increased in value, the additional inductances L205 and L206 are gradually introduced into the line. This has the effect of electrically lengthening the line and making it resonant to lower frequencies. Alignment between the tuned circuits is obtained by adjustment of trimming capacitor C206 in the circuit shown, which is connected to L204 at the point of current maximum for the high-frequency end of the band. An additional padder, C209 for the circuit under discussion, is provided for alignment at the point between the middle and the high end of the band.

The output or plate circuit of the RF amplifier is tuned and also coupled inductively to the tuned input circuit of the first detector tube V202.



The output of the second tripler in the frequencymultiplier section is fed to the tripler tube V203 in the RF section. An inductance L217, connected to the grid of the V202 tube, and the coupling capacitor C238 form a filter that assures uniform coupling to the tripler at all frequencies.

The plate circuit of this heterodyning tripler tube is resonated in the same manner as that employed with the RF tuning circuits and is inductively coupled into the grid circuit of the first detector. A heterodyning action is thus obtained that results in an intermediate frequency of 30.2 megacycles for amplification in the intermediate amplifier.

FREQUENCY MULTIPLIER SECTION

The function of the frequency multiplier, as its name implies, is to develop the necessary heterodyning frequency from the fundamental frequency of the crystals employed with the equipment. Referring to the illustration, the crystal selected by

V 503

IST

v 504

osc

the switching mechanism in any tuning sequence is connected to the grid and screen of the oscillator tube V504 to form a Pierce oscillator.

> The frequency generated in the oscillator section is the fundamental frequency of the crystal and through electronic coupling this frequency is impressed on the plate circuit of the same tube. The plate circuit is tuned to twice the frequency of the fundamental by L504 and C505D with the result that the frequency is doubled



V 502

The output of V504 is coupled by means of the capacitor C519 to the grid of tube V503. This tube has its plate resonated by Z501 and C505C to three times the input frequency, hence a tripling action takes place to give an output frequency three times that of the input.

In turn, the output of V503 is coupled to the second tripler V502 through capacitor C516 where the tripling action is repeated by the plate circuit of V502 being properly tuned by L502 and C505B. The plate and grid circuits of both triplers are filtered by resistors and capacitors, as shown, to prevent intercoupling or feedback and self-oscillation. A tap is taken on the inductance L502 in the plate circuit of V502 and the output coupled through capacitor C238 to the tripler tube in the RF section, to provide the heterodyning frequency for the receiver.



The four tuned circuits in the frequency multiplier are simultaneously tuned by the Multiplier selector dial on the panel. The circuits are aligned to assure proper tracking at all frequencies by adjustable cores in the shielded tuning inductances and trimming capacitors across the variable capacitors.

INTERMEDIATE FREQUENCY SECTION

The intermediate frequency amplifier consists of four stages of amplification employing fixed tuned transformers Z301, Z302, Z303 and Z304 as coupling between the associated tubes V301, V302, V303 and V304. The transformers are wound with their coupling a little greater than critical, to broaden the top of the resonance curve, and are partially tuned by fixed capacitors connected across the windings, with final alignment being made possible by adjustable cores.

The plate output of the 1st detector is connected directly to the primary of the first intermediate transformer Z301, the secondary being tapped for the input to the first intermediate amplifier tube V301 to obtain better overall stability of the amplifier. The three following stages are identical, particular care having been taken to stabilize the circuits by the use of resistance-capacity filters in the current supply circuits and the use of chokes in the filament circuits. The screen grid potentials of the first three tubes V301, V302, V303 are drawn through resistors in series, with by-pass condensers at points of connection. This method of filtering avoids overall feedback. A variable resistor shown at R325 in the cathode return of the second tube permits the adjustment of the overall response of the intermediate frequency amplifier to the AVC biasing voltages.

The last tube V305 in the section is a double diode. One section is utilized as the second detector; the other section provides automatic volume control. The detector section is connected to the secondary of the last intermediate-frequency transformer Z305, the rectified audio-frequency potentials appearing across the plate-load resistors R401 and R402. The audio-frequency potentials across R401 are then fed to the noise-peak limiting tube V401 in the audio frequency amplifier section and thence to the audio amplifiers.

The right-hand section of V305 is the automatic volume control rectifier that furnishes the bias control voltage for the grids of the tubes to control the gain of the intermediate and radio frequency amplifier stages. Signal input to the AVC section is through capacitor C327 from the plate circuit of the last intermediate frequency amplifier tube.

A delay in the action of the AVC circuit is obtained by biasing the cathode of the AVC section of V305 positive by the voltage drop across resistor R324, which is connected in series with the rectifier load resistor R317.

The positive bias is sufficiently great to prevent conduction through the rectifier at signal intensities up to approximately 75 percent of the maximum power capabilities of the amplifier. Beyond this point, the signal input to the AVC section becomes great enough to override the positive bias and the tube conducts current. This current flow results in a potential appearing across R317. The



negative end of the load resistor R317 is connected through R318 to increase the bias voltage applied to the grids of the RF amplifier tube V201 and the first three stages of the intermediate frequency amplifier to reduce their gain.

The circuit values are so proportioned that further increases in signal intensity result in increasingly greater biasing voltage being applied to the grids of the controlled tubes so that the gain falls off more rapidly. This results in a relatively-constant audio output level for wide variations of input. The rapidity of response of the AVC is determined largely by the time constant of the R-C network formed by resistors and capacitors R317, R318, C329, and C337. The time constant is made as small as possible without introducing distortion at low modulation frequencies.



AUDIO FREQUENCY SECTION

In addition to providing the two desired stages of audio frequency amplification, this section includes a noise peak limiter, meter rectifier, and silencer circuit. All these functions are performed by three tubes, shown in the block diagram tied to the schematic to identify the parts and their connections. The lefthand section of the V401 tube is the meter rectifier, used with the meter on the panel.

NOISE PEAK LIMITER—The other diode in the first tube, V401, is used as a noise peak limiter and its functioning may be better understood from the simplified schematic given herewith. The second detector V305 and its load resistors R401 and R402 are shown in the diagram to aid the explanation.

The audio output of the second detector is developed across the load resistors R401 and R402, as previously mentioned. The plate of the limiter section is

biased positive by potential developed across R401 when signals are applied to the second detector, V305, and is thus made conducting. Under this condition the negative audio potentials at the midtap of R401 and R402 can pass through the conducting diode and capacitor C404 to appear as audio-frequency voltage changes across the volume control R432.





This condition continues as long as normal signal levels prevail, but a high-level noise impulse will result in a high negative potential appearing at the midtap of the detector load resistors, thus rendering the plate of the diode negative with respect to its cathode and the tube becomes non-conducting. The cathode is held at its normal potential during the plate potential change by virtue of the time constant of the R-C network R403 and C402. With the tube non-conducting, all signal impulses to the output are cut off, with the result that the noise peak is barred from the amplifiers. On cessation of the noise impulse, the circuits return to their previous condition and the normal signals may pass through the tube to the audio amplifiers.

Output to the audio amplifiers is controlled by the setting of the output level control R432 which determines the output of the receiver. A capacitor C405, connected across the output level control potentiometer R432, is intended to by-pass the higher-frequency audio currents to reduce hiss in the audio output.

SILENCER—The second tube, V402, in the audio amplifier section is a double triode and functions both as silencer amplifier and first audio amplifier. The output of the noise-peak limiter V401 is coupled to the grid of the right-hand section of V402 by means of capacitor C415, as shown in the simplified schematic, which, for ease of explanation, also includes the detector plate load resistors R401 and R402.

Plate current of the audio amplifier section of V402 flows through R413 and R414, which act as the plate load for the tube. Variations of plate current due to received signals appear as voltage changes across these resistors. These potentials are coupled through C411 to the audio output stage V403.

Normal grid bias for the audio amplifier is obtained from R408, connecting through R423 to voltagedropping resistors. However, R409 is included in the grid circuit of the audio amplifier and in the plate circuit of the left-hand or silencer-amplifying section of the tube.

SILENCER AMPLIFIER

The silencer amplifier grid is connected across the output of the second detector as shown. The grid of the silencer amplifier, if biased positive by the variable resistor R437, permits current to flow in the plate circuit. This results in a voltage appearing across R409 that biases the audio amplifier grid beyond the cutoff point and renders the tube inoperative. Thus, no sound is heard in the output of the receiver.



Should a signal of sufficient intensity reach the output of the detector to override the positive bias on the grid of the silencer amplifier, the grid would become negative, cutting off the plate current. With the reduction of plate current, the biasing voltage across R409 would decrease and allow the audio amplifier to function normally. When the signals cease, the silencer amplifier grid would become positive, allow the plate current to flow again, and bias the audio amplifier to the cutoff point. This renders the receiver silent between signals.

SILENCE LEVEL CONTROL

The Silencer control setting on the panel determines the point at which signals can pass through; hence, the control should not be set higher than will permit the weakest signal received to override the positive bias on the amplifier and be heard. A switch, S401, is provided on the panel to render the circuit inactive. No plate current can flow in the silencer amplifier section when this switch is opened.

> One pair of contacts on the relay K602 is connected across the Silencer switch S401. This relay may be operated from a remote position to which the output of the receiver is connected and the silencer circuit can thus be switched off by remote control.



ORIGINAL

AUDIO OUTPUT—The output of the first audio amplifier tube V402 is coupled by capacitor C411 into the grid circuit of the audio output stage V403. A capacitor C413 is connected across the input to this tube to bypass the higher-frequency components of the audio currents.

A filter and coupling network Z401 is connected into the plate circuit of the output tube. From the impedance in the plate of the tube, the audio output is coupled to the audio-frequency band-pass filter in the network of Z401. This network passes frequencies between 300 and 3000 cycles to an RF filter Z402 and thence to the local headset jack associated with the filter. The RF filter is used to prevent radio frequency currents picked up by the headset cord from entering the equipment at this point and setting up disturbances in the receiver.



The output of the receiver may be fed to a remote position by connecting a cable to the output receptacle Z603.

AUTOMATIC TUNING MECHANISM

The tuning of the receiver to the ten preset channel frequencies is accomplished by two compact selector mechanisms, one to adjust the R-F section, the other the multiplier. The selectors are geared to a motor which is controlled by a system of switches and relays. The electrical circuits employed with the motor are shown in the illustration, including the relay K602 for the remote control of the silencer circuit. The functioning of the electrical components of the automatic tuning assembly shall be considered first.

The channel-selecting switch, S601B, is operated by a knob on the panel and is used to select the channel frequency desired. It will be noted that this switch has 11 contacts and when placed in the position 1, marked Remote on the panel, transfers control of the mechanism to a similar selector switch that may be connected to the terminals on the terminal board E106. The other ten positions of the frequency switch, S601B, are for controlling the tuning mechanism.

A similar wafer switch, S601A, is mechanicallyconnected to the gear train through an idle selector drum and will rotate in only one direction. This switch is of the closed-circuit type, the rotor contacting all but one of the fixed contacts in any given position, while the selector switch S601B is of the open-circuit type, the rotor contacting but one fixed contact at any time.

A limit switch S603 is actuated by a cam driven by the gear train and is in the open position when the mechanism is at rest, that is, with the equipment tuned to a given frequency.

When a change of frequency is to be made, the selector switch S601B is moved to a point corresponding to the frequency desired. This will close the circuit from the negative bias lead, through relay coil of K601, the homing switch, and then to ground.

The relay closes contacts 4 and 3 to complete the circuit through one field and the armature of the motor, to cause it to run in the counter-clockwise direction. The motor will drive the selector mechanism, rotating the cam to allow the limit switch to close, and the homing switch, until the latter switch reaches the point where its rotor position corresponds to that of the selector switch. The circuit to the relay will be opened by the homing switch and the relay armature allowed to drop back. This action has advanced the slotted drums of the selectors to the proper position for the frequency desired.

The relay armature, on release, closes contacts 4 and 2 and current flows through the closed limit switch to the other field of the motor. The motor reverses its direction, the selector drums remain properly positioned, but the shafts of the tunable elements are rotated until they are locked in their proper position by pawls. At this point, a slipping clutch permits the motor to continue running until the cam opens the limit switch and stops the motor in its original position. This completes the tuning cycle. It will be noted that the relay K601 carries a second set of contacts, the moving contact 1 acting to connect the coil of voltage-regulating relay K603 across the motor terminals when the motor is operating, by means of contacts 5 and 6. The contacts of relay K603 are connected across a resistor R804 in the motor lead. This combination acts as a voltage regulator on the motor, to compensate for any change in output voltage of the dynamotor. The relay contacts are normally closed but are held open when the motor is switched on and resistor R804 is in the circuit. Should the voltage across the motor terminals drop below 120 volts, the relay armature will drop back and short out the resistor to increase the voltage to the motor. Should the voltage exceed 160 volts, the relay armature will be pulled up and the resistor R804 placed in the circuit. This control keeps the motor voltage between 120 and 160 volts to assure proper functioning of the motor.

The resistor R601 performs an important function in this circuit. The voltage for the operation of relay K601 is obtained across the bias resistor R805 in the negative lead of the high-voltage output of

the dynamotor as shown in the overall schematic diagram. This voltage is dependent upon the load drawn by the receiver tube circuits. When the selector motor is in operation, any drop in voltage due to the motor load will be reflected in a drop in current drawn by the receiver. In turn this will reduce the voltage drop across the bias resistor R805, possibly to the point where relay K601 would fail to function. To prevent this, the resistor R601 is in the circuit at such times as the motor is running with the relay energized and current is drawn through this resistor to ground, that must flow through resistor R805 to the negative terminal of the dynamotor. In this manner the current through, and consequently the voltage drop across R805 is maintained at the proper value to operate the relay K601.

The coil of the silencer control relay K602 is connected to both the terminal board E106, for leads to the remote frequency selector switch and to the remote connector of the receiver, Z603. A remote switch arranged to short terminals 16 and 17 of the terminal board or to close the circuit of A and B of the connector will cause the relay to close. Contacts 3 and 4 of the relay will short the silence switch S401 on the receiver panel and switch on the silencer circuit. At the same time contacts 1 and 5 of K602 will switch on a remote signal to indicate the silencer is switched on.



An unusual circuit is employed to assure sufficient current to energize the relay K602 and maintain a constant negative bias. It will be noted that with the relay in its normal position contacts I and 6 are closed, to ground the bias resistor R805 that provides the -20 bias voltage used in the receiver circuits. When relay K602 is energized, by closing of the circuit between terminals 16 and 17 of terminal board E106 or leads to contacts A and B of receptacle Z603, contacts 1 and 6 are opened, disconnecting R805 from the ground connection. However, the closing of the circuit to the coil of the relay through contacts 1 and 5 has connected the relay winding between the negative lead of the dynamotor and the ground. The resistance of the relay winding has been so chosen that when the contacts 1 and 6 open, the relay winding is acting as the bias resistor instead of R805 as long as the relay remains energized. This circuit prevents the reduction in negative bias to the receiver that would result if the relay winding were simply connected across the bias resistor R805.

FUNCTIONING OF TUNING SELECTORS



The tuning selectors are compact mechanical devices that consist essentially of an outer drum with ten slots, equally staggered diagonally around the drum. Within the drum, and pivoted on a post extending from the front plate of the selector, are a series of ten spring-actuated pawls. As the drum revolves, each slot in turn passes over its respective pawl, the end of each pawl being forced into the slot by a spring, but continued rotation of the drum forces the pawl free of the slot. In the center of the drum, and spaced on the shaft connecting to the tunable element, is a series of ten notched discs. These discs are clamped tightly to the shaft by a cam and lever locking arrangement attached to the selector knob, but can be released by raising the lever on the knob, so any disc can be adjusted in relation to the shaft, independent of the others.

The shaft and discs are driven by a friction clutch mounted in the large gear at the rear end of the selector, the end opposite to the dial. The tension on this clutch is sufficient to drive the shaft in either

2-14



direction unless the shaft is locked by the action of the pawls engaging the notches in the discs. The drum is driven by a pin in the large gear engaging a spring stop on the end of drum, arranged to drive the drum in one direction, that is, only when the motor is running forward in the first part of the tuning cycle. The relative positions of the drum, pawls, discs, and gear are shown in the illustration and the sequence of operation is as follows.

When the motor is energized, the worm gear of the gear train drives the large gear, which in turn rotates both the drum, by means of the pin and stop, and the shaft and grouped discs, through the clutch action. This action is shown at A in the illustration, the direction of rotation of the parts being indicated by arrows. The slots in the drum ride over the free ends of the pawls.

When the drum has reached its proper position, as determined by the homing switch opening the relay circuit, the motor will stop. The end of a pawl will extend into its associated slot in the drum.

As the motor is reversed by the relay contacts and the gear of the selector turns back, the drum retains its position as the hook end of the pawl engages the end of the slot as shown at B in the illustration. The inner end of the pawl is now contacting the edge of its associated disc on the shaft. The shaft and discs are turning back with the motor because of the clutch drive, as indicated by the arrows. This continues till the notch in the disc comes under the cocked pawl. As the pawl drops into the notch the free end of the pawl extends further through the slot in the drum and rotation of the discs and shaft are stopped as shown at C. The gear drive continues, but the clutch comes into play and allows the shaft of the tunable element to remain fixed in position as the motor operates until stopped by the action of the limit switch. The tuned element is now properly adjusted to the frequency for which it was pre-set.

The above tuning cycle is repeated for each change of frequency. A pair of wafer switches S502A and B are geared to mechanism so the proper crystal is connected into the circuit of the oscillator for each frequency as selected.

When the next change of frequency is made the large gear will rotate alone until the pin on the gear engages the spring stop on the drum. The drum is then revolved and in so doing, unlocks the pawl by forcing in the free end extending through the slot in the drum, and disengages the pawl from the notch in the disc. This allows the discs and shaft to turn with the drum until the drum reaches the position required for the new frequency. The reversal of the motor again causes discs and shaft to revolve until stopped by the pawl engaging a notch in a disc. .

:

, ,

.

•

٠



NAVSHIPS 900,841

INSTALLATION AND INITIAL ADJUSTMENTS

SECTION 3



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

INSTALLATION

SECTION 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INSTALLATION AND INITIAL ADJUSTMENTS

SECTION 3

	PAGE
Typical RDR Installations	3-2
Installing RDR Receiver	3-3
RDR Equipment Furnished	3-3
Attaching the Shockmounts	3-4
Attaching Cabinet Fasteners	3-5
Interconnecting the RDR Receiver	3-6
Installing the Antenna	3-8
Installing the Transmission Line	3-9
Remote Output	3-9
Setting Up Engine Driven Generator	3-10
Meter Switch Settings	3-12
Checking the Receiver	3-13
Adjusting the Receiver	3-14
Installation Reference Drawings and Data	3-16
Connection Diagram (RDR and MAR)	7, 18
Connection Diagram (RDR and Gas Engine)	9, 20

(

3-1

3 SECTION



3-2

INSTALLING RDR RECEIVER

The RDR receiver in conjunction with a power supply forms a complete operational unit and may be used independent of other radio equipment. However, it is usually installed in connection with MAR equipment as a companion receiver.

When the RDR receiver is to be used with the MAR, the usual practice is to make provision for its mounting when installing the support frames for the MAR equipment. Where the RDR receiver is to be used alone in a permanent installation, some form of support will have to be provided.

Typical installations of the RDR receiver are shown on the opposite page in connection with MAR equipment. As will be seen, two frames have been provided for the combined shipboard installation. The frames may vary widely in detail in different installations but must possess in common the factors of extreme rigidity and freedom from resonant or vibrating members in their construction.

The frame shown in the illustration, typical of those that may be employed for the purpose, is fabricated from channel and angle irons welded together to form a rigid form to which the bases of the shockmounts are bolted. Where it is intended that the RDR be used, two such frames are erected, one above the other or both on the same level. The grouping of the equipment will then depend upon which arrangement is employed.

Where the two frames are arranged one above the other, as shown in the illustration of a typical installation, the lower frame supports the modulatordynamotor and power supply unit of the MAR equipment. The upper frame has the transmitterreceiver suspended under it, providing on top, room for mounting the RDR.

In the alternate system of grouping, where the frames are on the same level, the assembly will differ somewhat because of limitations imposed by the cables interconecting the MAR equipment. The MAR transmitter-receiver and modulator-dynamotor are paired and attached to one frame. The other frame will then support the power unit in a suspended position, with the RDR receiver mounted on top.

The shockmount assembly for mounting the receiver is furnished with the MAR shipboard installation kit. The Navy type CRV-10508 is used with the receiver and provides the correct suspension for this unit.

QUAN.	NAVY TYPE	UNIT			LENGTH INCHES	DEPTH INCHES	HEIGHT INCHES	WEIGHT POUNDS	
1	CRV-46283	Radio Receiver		21	16	9	45		
1	CRV-66147	Antenna			25		22	31/2	
1	x	Gas Engine Generator			12	17¼	14 3 ⁄4	35	
QUAN.		ACCESSORIES QUAN.			AC	CESSORIES			
3	Power input cable assemblies		2	Pilot lamps					
2	Connectors fo	1	Each	Each type tube used in receiver					
1	Headset	Headset			oot antenna cable				
1	Headset exten	1	Conn	ector for	antenn	a cable	[
10	Silica gel drie	r assemblies		In Ant	enna (Carryin	g Case	· · · · · · ·	
4	Sets Dynamotor brushes		1	Vise a	assembly	-			
4	Sets Selector 1	1	Cable	assembl	y				
10	Fuses 30 a	30 ampere 1 Wrench							
10	Fuses 1 a	1 ampere 2 Rubber plugs							

RDR EQUIPMENT FURNISHED

ATTACHING THE SHOCKMOUNTS

NAVY TYPE CRV-10508

The first procedure, after removing the RDR receiver from its shipping container is to attach the shockmount to the receiver case. The mount is to be attached to the bottom of the receiver, which can be determined from the position of the carrying handles on the ends of the case without removing the cover. There is less likelihood of damaging the equipment if the shockmount is attached before removing cover from the case.

Loosen the clamping screws on the front of the shockmount and slide the top frame off the base member. Untie the small canvas bag and dismantle the frame section by removing the short carriage bolts from the sides of the frame and the long carriage bolts through the rear shockmount units and slides. This leaves the frame and slides held together by the two hex head bolts through the front shockmount units.

The case is then prepared for receiving the mount by fastening the four carriage bolts into the keyhole slots on the side of the case to which the mount is to be attached. To attach the bolts, lay the case on its side, insert the head of a short carriage bolt in the keyhole slot nearest the cover of the equipment, and slide the bolt to the end of the square slot. Drop one of the saddles provided over the bolt shank with flanges down and screw a large nut, with the counterbored side down, onto the bolt threads. Tighten with open end wrench attached to the base.



COMPONENTS OF SHOCKMOUNT ASSEMBLY

QUAN.	PART	QUAN.	PART
2	Carriage bolt 5/16 x 2 5/16	2	Carriage bolt 5/16 x 1¼
4	Hex nut (large)	4	Saddle
1	Frame	2	Hex Hd. machine bolt
4	Shockmount for CRV-10508	2	Washer
2	Capscrews	6	Lockwasher
1	Base (Assembly)	1	Slide assembly (left)
6	Hex Nut (small)	1	Slide assembly (right)
1.	Wrench	6	Lockwasher 5/16

Follow the same procedure as shown in the illustration in attaching the long carriage bolts in the keyhole slots near the back of the case.



To attach base and slides to the case, insert the two hex head bolts with washers and lockwashers, that were in the small canvas bag attached to the shockmount, into the two holes in the front edge of the frame. Grip the frame and slides as shown in the illustration, holding the holes in the shockmounts



on the slides in line with the holes in the frame, and place the assembly on top of the bolt ends in the case, entering the bolts into the holes indicated. Lockwashers are placed on the four carriage bolts and nuts started on the bolt threads. The capscrews can then be started into the two matching tapped holes in the case.

All six nuts and the two capscrews may now be tightened with the wrench. These consist of the four nuts on the carriage bolts, the two nuts on the bolts through the front shockmounts and the two capscrews. This completes the attaching of the shockmounts, and the unit is ready for installation.

The base section of the shockmount is bolted to the support frame by bolts through the eight holes in the base and holes in the frame. Should the holes in the frame be tapped, only capscrews will be required to hold the base of the shockmount in place. Use lockwashers under the nuts on the bolts or heads of the capscrews, for the base assembly must be rigidly attached to the support.

The receiver can now be slid into place on the base member of the shockmount. Slides on the unit are engaged with the slide members attached to the base and the unit pushed into place. Conical pins at the rear end of the slides will engage in holes in the angle plate at the rear of the base. The clamping screws on the front of the slides are started into the tapped posts at the front of the base and tightened to lock the unit rigidly to the base.

ATTACHING CABINET FASTENERS

NAVY TYPE CRV-10505

For certain applications, as when the RDR is used with field installations of the MAR, cabinet fasteners are provid-



ed with the MAR equipment that may be used for clamping the receiver to the MAR equipment or to the accessory box furnished with MAR.

The fasteners are installed between the stacked cases and are provided with button headed sliding members that can be engaged in the keyhole slots in the cases and tightened from the front, to lock the assembly together. Such assemblies should only be made when the equipment is not subject to the shock and vibration of moving vehicles or craft.



The fasteners are installed by first sliding the knob at the end of the fastener out to the extreme length of its sliding stem. Then rotate knob to the left, causing the button members to move to such a point that they fit freely into the holes in two of the keyhole slots in the side of the equipment cases.

Two fasteners are placed in the holes in the top of one of the equipment cases and the RDR receiver is then lifted on top of the fasteners with the holes in the keyhole slots engaging the button heads. The knob on the front of the fastener is then turned to the right, as shown in the illustration, to clamp both units rigidly together.

INTERCONNECTING RDR RECEIVER WITH MAR EQUIPMENT

Remove the cover of the receiver by loosening the thumbscrews along edge of cover using either the allen wrench or wide blade of the screwdriver clipped to the ends of the case. Removal of the cover will expose the operating panel of the receiver, which should be carefully examined for broken or loose fittings or controls.

The accessory box, with the receiver, contains two cables for connecting the receiver to the power supply and a battery cable fitted with clips. The eight foot, nine conductor cable is for connecting the receiver to the power supply unit used with the MAR equipment. The short cable is an adaptor cable, intended to adapt the nine contact input power jack on the receiver to a two wire cable, when the source of power for the equipment is 13V direct current from storage batteries or a gas engine driven generator source.

The method of connecting the RDR to the power unit is shown in the illustration. Make sure all power switches are set on the Off position before attempting to connect these cables.

The longer nine conductor cable has one end connected to the power input receptacle on the receiver by removing the cap from the receptacle, inserting the plug on the cable into the receptacle and tightening the retaining ring on the plug onto the threaded shell of the receptacle.



ORIGINAL

3-6

NAVSHIPS 900,841

The cable may be run by any convenient path through the MAR assembly and the other end of the cable connected to the extreme right hand output receptacle of the power unit. This is the normal connection when the RDR receiver is operated from the power supply unit in conjunction with the MAR.

With this connection, the MAR power switch controls the power supply unit, switching it on and off as necessary. The power switch on the RDR serves only to cut this unit off when not required, but this switch does not shut off the power unit. Thus the MAR must be switched on before the RDR can be put into operation. The relay controlling the power unit is connected only to the receptacle to which the MAR is connected.

However, should it be necessary to operate the RDR receiver from the power unit without the MAR, the cable from the RDR should be connected to the second receptacle from the right, marked MAR as shown in the illustration below. This connects the power switch in the RDR to the relay circuits in the power unit and when the RDR power switch is moved to the P. U. position, the power unit will be switched on.



As previously mentioned, the short cable is intended as an adaptor cable and is fitted with a nine terminal plug at one end and a two terminal jack at the other. When the RDR receiver is operated from a 13V direct current supply, the nine terminal plug of the adaptor cable is attached to the power input receptacle on the RDR panel. The cable from battery or generator can then be connected to the jack on the adaptor cable.

The cable used for connecting the adaptor cable on the receiver to a battery, as in the case of mobile



units, is fitted at one end with clips. In connecting this cable to the batteries it is important that the black sheathed clip be connected to the grounded side of the battery in the vehicle. The red sheathed clip is connected to the ungrounded side of the battery. The fact that so connecting the clips may reverse the polarity in a given installation does not affect the operation of the receiver.

A twenty five foot cable is furnished with the gas engine driven generator for connection between adaptor cable and generator. One end of this cable is plugged into either receptacle on the generator control box and the other connected to the adaptor cable. With this arrangement it is also possible to connect a storage battery to the generator unit by means of the battery cable, as stand-by.

The power switch on the RDR receiver must be moved to the Dyn. position to switch on the receiver when the adaptor cable is used. The dynamotor in the receiver is put into operation with the low voltage supply to provide necessary plate voltage for the tubes in the receiver.

ORIGINAL

INSTALLING THE ANTENNA

When used with the MAR equipment, the antenna for the RDR receiver should be installed at least ten feet from the MAR antenna. It should be erected in as clear a space as possible and at least $1\frac{1}{2}$ feet from any conducting objects.

The antenna carrying case contains the antenna and accessories, including a ten foot coaxial transmission line assembly fitted with connectors. A fifty foot transmission line assembly and connector are included in the equipment accessories chest.

The antenna is furnished dismantled, but requires only that the two rods be installed, to fit it for use. A wrench is provided for making this assembly.

Remove the antenna body from the case and screw the threaded ends of the rods into the tapped holes provided. The hole in the casting for mounting the ground rod has a coarse thread, the other hole, in the stud in the molded insulator, has a finer thread. The rods have different threads and will only fit into their proper mounting holes. The small end of the wrench is inserted in holes in the rods to tighten them till they bottom in the holes. The other end of the wrench is intended to tighten the locknuts on the rods to prevent their working loose and falling off.

The first step in installing the antenna is to mount the antenna clamp on the intended antenna support. If the shipboard clamp is to be installed, remove the clamp from the antenna body by loosening the four capscrews holding the

3 SECTION



cap over the tubular body section. A drilling pattern is shown in the illustration, it being possible to attach the clamp to either borizontal or vertical surface.

With the clamp in place, the tubular body of the antenna is inserted in the curved recess in the clamp with the end of the antenna mounting the



transmission line connector adjacent to the clamp. Replace the cap on the clamp and start the four capscrews into place. Rotate the antenna body till the insulated rod is pointing down and tighten the capscrews to hold the cap and antenna firmly in position.

The procedure is the same with the chain clamp. First attach the clamp to the support, then loosen the wing nut holding the hinged cap intended to grip the antenna body. Swing the clip out of the way, insert the antenna in the curved depression in the clamp and swing the clip back over the antenna body. The wing nut is then tightened onto the clip when the antenna radiating rods are in a vertical place with the insulated rod pointing down.

INSTALLING THE TRANSMISSION LINE

A 10 foot coaxial cable, fitted with plugs, that connect to the antenna and receiver receptacles, is included with the antenna. In some installations it may be possible to use this cable for connecting the antenna to the receiver. In this case it is a simple matter to unscrew threaded plugs from the retaining rings of the cable and, after removing the cap from the antenna receptacle on the receiver, insert the cable plug into receiver receptacle and tighten retaining ring. At the antenna end, the connection is made in the same manner to the receptacle on the antenna body but no part of the transmission line should run parallel to the dipole rods within a distance of five feet.

Where a longer transmission line is required, a 50 foot coaxial cable fitted with plugs and a connector are furnished with the accessories. This cable is installed by simply plugging into antenna receptacle and receptacle on receiver panel as in the case of the 10 foot transmission line. By utilizing the connector it is possible to join the two transmission lines together to obtain an overall length of 60 feet.



REMOTE OUTPUT

A receptacle is provided on the panel of the receiver for connecting the audio output of the receiver to a loudspeaker or headset at a remote location. A three terminal plug is furnished among the accessories for attaching to the end of a three conductor cable that is used for making the connections to the remote installation. For guidance in making the connections, a suggested system of wiring is shown in the illustration when equipment is available for the purpose. As will be seen, the reproducer, which may be a loudspeaker or headset, and control are connected to terminals 1 and 2 at the remote end of the cable. A switch is connected across terminals 2 and 3. The speaker may be switched on or off as desired and the volume regulated to suit conditions. The other switch controls the silencer circuit; opening it cuts off the silencer when signals are to be received that are too weak to override the degree of silencer action being employed at the receiver.

ORIGINAL

RESTRICTED

3-9

SETTING UP ENGINE DRIVEN GENERATOR

Remove the metal case containing engine driven unit from luggage type shipping case and loosen thumbscrews holding cover on case. Withdraw the unit completely from case after removing cover and place on fairly level space within a 25 foot radius of the radio equipment.

The cable to connect generator unit to radio equipment is removed from luggage case. Connect one end of the cable to one of the receptacles located on the control box next to the generator. The other end of the cable is plugged into the two connector receptacle on the adaptor cable attached to the receiver. Make sure the power switch on the radio equipment is in the OFF position and the switch on the control box on the generator unit is in the RADIO position.

The engine should have all moisture-proofing removed. This is important to be sure all openings on carburetor, oil breather, fuel tank vent and generator ventilation will be free of obstruction. The crankcase of the engine should be filled, to the level of the plug on the side of the crankcase of the engine, with the proper grade of engine oil. For normal operating conditions Navy symbol No. 2190 or No. 2135 grade oil should be used. Oils heavier than S.A.E. 20 should not be used. The capacity of the crankcase is one pint.

The fuel tank is to be filled with clean gasoline, high test preferred. The engine will operate satisfactorily on gasolines having an octane rating from 68 to 100, either leaded or unleaded. Use a clean container and funnel for filling. The fuel tank air vent should be unscrewed from the top of the tank and replaced in the vertical or open position. Make sure the air cleaner on the carburetor is in place and free of all moisture-proof packing material.

Open fuel line valve at bottom of fuel tank and remove plug in breather pipe on crankcase and the engine is ready to start.





Place ignition switch, located on flywheel housing, in the ON position and close the carburetor choke located on lower portion of carburetor above the air filter. Wrap the starter rope around the grooved pulley on the engine in a clockwise direction. Steady the engine with the left hand and exert a quick pull on the rope to spin the engine. If the engine fires, open choke valve at once unless the surrounding temperature is very low when the choke may be left partially closed to permit engine to warm up.

If the engine does not start, open choke valve and repeat rope pull operation until the engine starts. Should the engine fail to start after several attempts with the choke open, the above operation should be repeated, closing the choke for one pull of the starter rope and opening the choke for several pulls. Do not attempt to adjust needle valve on carburetor during the starting operation as this adjustment has been made at the factory.

The engine should start after a few pulls on the starter rope and failure to do so after a reasonable number of trials indicates some fault in the preparations or damage to the engine. Reviewing section 7 covering engine faults will assist in locating the trouble.

After the engine has started allow it to warm up for five minutes before placing a load on the generator, after which the operation of the radio equipment may be checked.

In sub zero weather special precautions must be taken or poor operation of the engine will result which may cause damage to the engine or complete failure.

Winter type high vapor pressure gasoline must be used in the fuel tank.

Oil that flows freely at -40 degrees F. must be used to prevent damage to the engine while warming up. In case low temperature oil is not available, No. 10W oil may be diluted with wax free kerosene in a proportion roughly equal to the temperature. Thus at -30 degrees F. add 30% kerosene and at -40 degrees F. add 40% kerosene.

If possible, warm the engine with a blow torch before starting, which assures proper lubrication immediately, and protect it from direct air blast while warming up or if operating on light load.
INSTALLATION



CHECKING THE RECEIVER

The receiver is shipped with the tuning selectors adjusted to signal frequencies as determined by the characteristics of the crystals in the crystal oven. All tubes are in place and after the receiver is installed and connections made it should be ready for operation.



To check the receiver, place the Output Level (1) on O and Silencer switch (2) on OFF. The power switch (3) may then be turned to the proper position to switch the equipment on, down to the Dyn. position when 13V direct current is used as power supply or up to the PU position when the equipment is using the power unit. Make sure the MAR Power switch is in the ON position if this equipment is being used with the RDR. The panel light (4) should glow. Rotate cap on top of light shield to make sure the light aperture is opened. It is important that this light be on; should it be defective it will unbalance the heater circuit voltages.

Allow the tubes to heat for a few minutes, then check the heater voltage by means of the meter on the panel. Place the meter selector switch on position 6 when 13V direct current is being used with the negative grounded. A meter reading of 8 should result. Should a higher or lower reading be obtained, check voltage of power supply.

Where the positive side of the direct current supply is grounded it will be necessary to use position 7 of the meter switch to obtain a meter reading.

When the power unit is used as power source, meter readings to check the heater voltage are taken on position 5 of the meter switch. The high voltage supply to the tube plates is then checked by placing meter switch on position 4 which should give a reading of 7.5.

Insert headset and extension cord into the phone jack on the panel and turn the Output Level control to the right to bring up the background noise. Should the background noise not be heard, it is reasonably certain that a tube has been damaged and should be replaced.

Having turned up the Output Level control (1) and obtained background noise, check the operation of the automatic tuning mechanism by rotating the channel selector switch (2) to each channel in turn, endeavoring to pick up signals. When signals are received, they may be sharply tuned in



with the Antenna compensator knob (3) on the panel. The Silencer switch (4) can be moved to ON and the Silencer control (5) gradually turned to the right to reduce the background noise. With signals of sufficient intensity the background noise may be removed entirely during no signal periods. However, the Silencer control should not be set so high as to cut off the weakest signals to be received.

Should it be impossible to pick up signals or background noise, and tubes are known to be in operating condition, it may be necessary to retune the receiver.

INSTALLATION

ADJUSTING THE RECEIVER

The receiver is tuned and adjusted after assembly, and the equipment is shipped ready for operation with tubes and crystal oven in place. The following instructions will only apply should the settings of the selector dials become disturbed due to replacement of parts or change of crystal oven.

With the receiver connected to power supply and antenna, rotate the channel selector switch to position I and switch power on the receiver. Proceed to remove the panel covering the selector dials and crystal oven by loosening the screws around the edge of the panel. As the panel is removed it will be noted the knobs and panel light reflector remain on the panel. Mechanical coupling devices between the knobs and their respective controlled units make it unnecessary to dismount the knobs from their shafts when removing the panel. The selector dials are in position for adjustment to the first channel frequency.





SET:

1. Output level at 5 or 6

- 2. Silencer level at 0
- 3. Plug headset into jack on panel

TUNING SEQUENCE

4. Rotate meter switch to position 1.

5. Unlock the Multiplier dial by swinging lever on dial until it stands straight out from dial knob. Insert vernier knob into hole adjacent to dial and rotate the dial slowly until a reading of 5 to 7 is obtained on the panel meter. Leave the dial at this setting but do not lock.

Rotate meter switch to position 2 to check grid excitation on the last tripler of the heterodyning frequency multiplying stages. Readjust the setting of the multiplier dial slightly to obtain a maximum reading of not less than 4.1 on the meter. Then de-



press the lever to lock the dial without disturbing the setting.

The meter selector switch (1) is now moved to position 3 and the locking lever on the R-F selector dial (2) raised.

The R-F dial is slowly rotated by means of the vernier knob and as the correct setting is approached there should be a marked increase in the background noise in the headset and a decrease in the meter reading. When maximum background noise is heard, readjusting Output level if necessary for comfort, and minimum meter reading obtained, lock the dial by depressing lever. Do not disturb dial setting while locking.

The receiver is now tuned to the first channel frequency. It is necessary to follow the same tuning sequence for each of the ten channel frequencies available to the receiver. To set the receiver for the next channel frequency rotate the channel selector switch (1) to the next position by means of the flat flange on the panel connected to this switch. The two selector dials (2) will then rotate to a new position for adjustment to the second channel frequency.

The same tuning sequence is again followed step by step in making the adjustments for this second channel frequency as given with the first channel frequency settings.

By repeating the procedure, the entire ten channels are tuned. The operation of the tuning mechanism should be checked by picking up a signal on



•ne frequency channel, switching to another frequency t• cut it off and then switching back to the channel on which signal was received.

The cover, with soft rubber gasket in place, may now be replaced over the selector dials, making certain vernier knob has been returned to its clip on the panel. Hold the cover in place while starting the mounting thumbscrews and when screws have caught in threaded holes sufficient to hold cover, rotate channel selector and power switch knobs slowly till the pins in the discs attached to the knobs engage in the holes in the discs attached to the equipment. The panel can then be fastened into place by tightening the thumbscrews. Tighten the thumbscrews gradually so the panel is pulled into place evenly, making a tight seal all around the edge.



INSTALLATION







NAVSHIPS 900,841

ORIGINAL

RESTRICTED

NAVSHIPS 900,841

OPERATION SECTION 4

Contraction of



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

RESTRICTED



OPERATION

SECTION 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OPERATION

SECTION 4

PAGE

Typical Operational Setups	4-2
Operation of RDR Receiver	4- 3
Receiver Panel Controls	4-4
Selector Panel Fittings	4-4
Operating Procedure	4-5
Operator's Don'ts	4-6

WARNING

The RDR equipment employs voltages which are dangerous to operating personnel and may cause fatalities if safety regulations are not strictly obeyed.

Don't Touch Live Circuits—Remove all source of power before changing tubes or making adjustments inside the equipment. Capacitors may retain dangerous charges after power is off, so discharge and ground circuits prior to touching them.

Don't Service or Adjust Alone—Check resistance and continuity rather than voltage whenever possible. The attention of officers and operating personnel is directed to Chapter 67 of Bureau of Ships Manual or superseding instructions on the subject of Radio-Safety precautions to be observed.

NOTICE

An approved poster illustrating the rules for resuscitation by the prone-pressure method shall be prominently displayed in each Radio, Radar, or Sonar Enclosure. Posters may be obtained upon request to the Bureau of Medicine and Surgery.

TYPICAL OPERATIONAL SETUPS





OPERATION OF RDR RECEIVER

The operation of the RDR receiver is similar in most respects to the procedure followed in handling the MAR equipment during reception. Lacking many of the complications presented by the involved switching system in the MAR, its operation requires a minimum of adjustments on the part of the operator.

Since the receiver is tuned by a preset selector system controlled by a rotary switch, the selection of operating frequency requires only that the switch be rotated to the desired channel position. The rest of the operating procedure is then a matter of adjusting the volume of output and degree of silencing action to suit conditions.

The method of starting the equipment will vary slightly according to the type of installation and the source of power used. Thus, in a permanent installation where the receiver is used with MAR equipment powered by a universal power unit operating from power mains, starting the equipment requires only the switching on of power to the receiver. Such an installation is shown in the illustration where the controls for the RDR are indicated in black.

With the equipment connected as shown, it is necessary to switch on the MAR before operating the RDR receiver. The control circuit that operates the input current relay of the power supply unit is connected to the receptacle into which the MAR power cable is plugged. After switching on the MAR, the power switch on the panel of the RDR can be moved to the PU position to switch on the RDR.

Should it be necessary to operate the RDR from the power supply unit without the MAR, the power supply cable to the RDR must be plugged into the receptacle on the power unit to which the MAR cable is usually connected. With this arrangement the switch on the RDR receiver will then control the power supply unit. Starting the RDR receiver when the source of power is 13V direct current from the gas engine driven generator becomes more complicated since it involves starting of the generator unit before power is available.

Before starting engine, check oil level by means of plug gauge on side of engine crankcase and add oil of proper grade (S.A.E. 20) if necessary to bring it up to the full point. Check fuel tank and fill if necessary. Make sure that fuel valve under tank is open, that switch on control box is in RADIO position. Place ignition switch, on flywheel housing, in ON position and close choke on carburetor air intake.

Wrap starter rope around grooved pulley on end of engine housing and while steadying engine with left hand or foot exert a quick pull on the rope. If engine starts, open choke valve.

If engine does not start, open choke valve and repeat spinning of engine with rope until it starts. Should engine fail to start after several attempts, prime it again by closing choke for one pull of the starter rope and opening it for several trials.

After the engine has started, allow it to warm up for several minutes until it is running smoothly.

With the gas engine unit in operation, the RDR receiver may then be switched on by moving the power switch on the panel to the DYN position.

OPERATION

RECEIVER PANEL CONTROLS



SELECTOR PANEL FITTINGS



MULTIPLIER dial for pre-tuning ganged variable capacitors that tune the circuits of the frequency multiplier.

U-VERNIER DIAL SETTING KNOB

PANEL LIGHT to indicate power on and illuminate channel selector switch.

CRYSTAL OVEN which maintains practically constant crystal temperature for the ten channel frequency crystals.

R. F. dial to pre-tune circuits in radio frequency tuning section of receiver.

OPERATION

SECTION 4



Return SILENCER LEVEL CONTROL to 0 and SI-LENCER SWITCH to OFF position to assure reception of weak signals when operation is resumed.

Move **POWER SWITCH** on MAR to OFF position unless this equipment is to continue in use.

OPERATOR'S DONT'S

DONT leave Silencer switch at on or Silencer level at other than 0 when the receiver is switched off.

BECAUSE this may cause the loss of a weak signal when operation is resumed.

ONT operate the receiver if the panel light does not light.

BECAUSE this lamp is in a filament heater branch and will unbalance the tube voltage if burnt out.





DON operate the equipment with heater voltages above normal.

BECAUSE the overvoltage will shorten tube life. Necessary adjustment can be made at rheostat on generator control box.

DONT neglect gas engine lubrication.

BECAUSE rapid wearing of parts and early failure of the unit is certain to result if lubricating chart in Section 5 is not followed in detail. NAVSHIPS 900,841

OPERATOR'S MAINTENANCE

SECTION 5



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

RESTRICTED



OPERATOR'S MAINTENANCE

SECTION 5

DACE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OPERATOR'S MAINTENANCE

SECTION 5

	I AGE
Operator's Maintenance	 5- 2
Routine Check	5-2
Receiver Panel	5-2
Gas Engine Generator Unit	5-3
Fuse Failure	
Silica Gel Dryer Unit	
Tube Failure	
Replacing Tubes	5-5
Receiver Tuning Chart	5-6
Lubrication Chart (Gas Engine Generator)	

SAFETY NOTICE

The RDR equipment employs voltages which are dangerous to operating personnel and may cause fatalities if safety regulations are not strictly obeyed.

Don't Touch Live Circuits—Remove all source of power before disconnecting cables or making adjustments inside the equipment. Capacitors may retain dangerous charges after power is off so discharge and ground circuits prior to touching them.

Check resistance and continuity rather than voltage whenever possible. The attention of officers and operating personnel is directed to Chapter 67 of Bureau of Ships Manual or superseding instructions on the subject of Radio-Safety precautions to be observed.

NOTICE

An approved poster illustrating the rules for resuscitation by the prone pressure method shall be prominently displayed in each Radio, Radar or Sonar Enclosure. Posters may be obtained upon request to the Bureau of Medicine and Surgery.

5-1

OPERATOR'S MAINTENANCE

In common with all electronic apparatus, the RDR radio equipment is subject to minor derangement and tube deterioration that can be located and corrected by the operator without requiring the services of a radio technician. Despite every precaution in manufacture, it is the attention and care given the equipment by the operator that determines the degree of satisfactory operation and the life of the equipment and accessories.

The operator should then be constantly alert for symptoms of minor defects that can become major

difficulties if permitted to take their course. The adoption of a checking routine when taking over the equipment is recommended as the simplest and surest way of locating and correcting improper functioning to avoid equipment failures. The following routine check is recommended as a quick method of locating trouble before it becomes serious. The number in the last column of the chart indicates the page on which full details of causes and necessary corrections are given when the test indicates trouble requiring more information than given in the chart.



FOR:

Broken or loose knobs or switches.

- Loose connectors, kinks or worn insulation.
- Broken or loose parts, broken plugs, cords, or rubber guards cracked.

RECEIVER PANEL

WHAT TO CHECK

With Silencer and Output Level at 0, switch power onto the equipment.



Check heater voltages on 13V d-c. Move meter selector switch to positions 6 or 7 depending on polarity of power supply.

On Universal power supply, position 5 is used for this check.

Check high voltage by placing meter switch on position 4.

HOW TO CHECK

• Panel light should glow. On 13V d-c. Dynamotor can be heard operating by placing ear close to modulator-dynamotor panel.

NOTE any unusual symptoms as excessive hum or noise in the equipment.

- Reading of 8 should be obtained on the meter.
- Reading of 7.5 should be obtained on the meter.
- Reading of 7.5 should be obtained on the meter.

WHAT TO CHECK

Rotate Channel Selector switch to different position. -

Rotate Output Level

- HOW TO CHECK
- Operation of selector mechanism can be checked by placing ear to panel. Any hesitancy or unusual sounds should be investigated.
 - Background noise should increase and can be brought up quite loud and several frequency channels may be checked in an effort to pick up signals.

Move Silencer switch to ON and rotate Silencer control to right.

Background noise should be eliminated with no signals. Always keep Silencer control below point where it would cut off weak signals.

GAS ENGINE GENERATOR UNIT

The gas engine unit furnished with the receiver should be checked over daily to assure it is in operating condition. The following routine is recommended to locate defects and prevent failure of the equipment.

WHAT TO CHECK	HOW TO CHECK	REFER
Check gas engine, examining carefully for loose parts or fittings. Check fuel supply and oil level in engine. Examine air filter and muffler for any obstruc- tion.	Tighten any loose bolts. Fill fuel tank. Add oil if necessary to bring up to proper level. Excessive use of oil should be noted as it indi- cates leaks in the crankcase or worn piston rings.	Sec. 6
Start engine and note operation under load.	Erratic operation may be due to leaks in the intake fittings or defective spark plug. Change plug if showing signs of burning or heavy carbon deposits.	Sec. 7
Check switch on control box.	Make certain switch is on Radio position for operation of radio receiver.	Sec. 6

FUSE FAILURE



SYMPTOMS: On 13V. d-c panel light out.Dynamotor not operating.No meter reading on positions 5 and 6 of meter switch.

CAUSE: Low voltage fuse, F803 defective.

CORRECTION: Switch off power, loosen screws around panel of receiver and withdraw chassis, half way. Replace with 30A fuse from spares. Fuse is located in dynamotor section at left.



SYMPTOMS: Panel light on. Dynamotor operating. No meter reading with Meter switch on position 4. Channel selector motor will not function.

CAUSE: High voltage fuse, F802, defective.

CORRECTION: Proceed as before, the fuse being located on the terminal board beneath the chassis. Replace with 1A fuse from spares. This fuse is located beneath the dynamotor section at the rear end of the left hand terminal board.

SILICA GEL DRYER UNIT

Whenever there is occasion to remove the chassis of the RDR radio equipment from the case it is advisable to check the dryer units clipped to the bottom of the cases. The case contains two units fitting into clips, and spare units in sealed packages are provided with the accessories.

Remove the dryer cartridge from the clip and inspect the small mica window on one side of the unit. The contents of the cartridge will be visible and if of a light blue or grayish color, the unit is still effective and may be placed back in service.

Should the grains show a faint pink color it indicates they are saturated with moisture and the unit should be replaced. Remove one of the spare dryer cartridges from its container by pulling loose the sealing strip around the edge of the tin box enclosing the cartridge. Insert the fresh dryer cartridge into the clip in the bottom of the equipment case. Save the used cartridge and can.



The dryer cartridge can be reclaimed by heating in an oven at a temperature of 300° F. for a period of three hours. This will drive all the moisture from the silica gel granules and the cartridge can be placed in the can and the whole sealed with the tape around the edge for future use.

TUBE FAILURE

The most common cause of tube failure is the decrease of electronic emission from the cathode with prolonged use. This is usually accompanied by a gradual reduction in signal strength. To obtain maximum tube life it is necessary to hold the heater voltages at their rated values and avoid overvoltages that shorten the life of the tubes by causing abnormal cathode emission. Maintaining proper heater circuit voltage is an important factor in the proper operation of the equipment.

Normal loss of cathode emission is usually detected and corrected by the checking routine of preventive maintenance. Under some conditions, particularly from extreme shock, a tube may fail suddenly, either from opening of heater circuit or other mechanical disturbance of its elements. In such cases the illustration is a guide to locating the defective tube and making replacement, which may have to be done by the operator in an emergency.

The illustration above shows the location and type of all tubes used in the equipment. The spare tubes furnished with the RDR consists of one tube



of each type used and when more than one tube of a given type is suspected as the cause of trouble it will be necessary to replace them one at a time till the defective tube is located.



REPLACING TUBES

Several methods of clamping the tubes in place in their respective sockets are employed in the RDR equipment. It is important in replacing tubes to replace or tighten the clamps when tubes are replaced to prevent vibration loosening the tubes in the sockets.

The smaller tubes, particularly in the R-F and Multiplier sections, should be handled carefully to prevent damage

to the wire prongs. These tubes are held in place by springs enclosed in the tube shield. The shields are fitted with a bayonet joint and are removed by rotating the shield to the left till it can be removed from the base. After inserting the tube, the shield should always be replaced before testing the operation of the equipment.

The metal enclosed tubes are clipped into place by an L shaped clamp that is held in place by a machine screw. To release the clamp, the machine screw is loosened by a screwdriver till the clamp will raise far enough to free the lower end from the hole in the chassis and permit the clamp to be turned a quarter turn to free it



from the tube base. The tube may then be withdrawn from its socket and tested or replaced as necessary. The clamp is again swung back into position and the screw tightened to lock the tube in place.

ORIGINAL

RECEIVER TUNING CHART

PRELIMINARY ADJUSTMENTS

- Remove cover of selector panel.
- Switch on MAR equipment if Universal Power supply is used.
- Start gas engine if operating from generator.
- Switch power on to receiver and allow to heat 5 minutes.





TUNING Rotate meter switch to Position 1

Unlock Multiplier dial by raising lever straight out from dial. Insert vernier knob into hole adjacent to dial and rotate the dial slowly until a reading of 5 to 7 is obtained on the meter. Do not lock dial.





Rotate meter switch to Position 2 and readjust Multiplier dial slightly to obtain a reading of at least 4.1 on the meter. Then lock dial by depressing lever without disturbing setting.



Rotate meter switch to Position 3 and unlock R. F. dial by raising lever. Insert vernier knob and rotate dial slowly and note increase in background noise in receiver. Maximum noise with a minimum meter reading of 7 indicates proper resonance. The dial is then locked. This completes tuning for the first channel frequency.

The channel selector switch is moved to position 2 and the above tuning sequence repeated to tune the equipment for the second channel frequency. The procedure must be repeated at all ten positions of the channel selector switch, thus completing the tuning of the receiver.

The operation of the tuning mechanism can be checked by picking up a signal on one frequency channel, switching to another frequency to cut it



off and then switching back to the channel on which the signal was received.

The cover is then replaced over the selector panel, making certain the vernier knob is fitted into the clip on the panel. Start thumbscrews on cover into tapped holes in panel frame to hold cover in place and rotate channel selector switch and power switch knobs till the pins and holes in the coupling disks on knobs and switches engage and then tighten cover into place with thumbscrews.

LUBRICATION CHART

GAS ENGINE GENERATOR



GRADE

SAE 20

10 W—70% Kerosene—30%

10 W-60%

Kerosene-40%

Oil governor linkage when refilling crankcase.

-Drain crankcase and refill with fresh oil after every 25 hours of operation. Drain only when engine is warm and make certain plug is tight before refilling crankcase.

Check every 8 hours of operation.



to-10° F.

Down to-30° F.

Down to-40° F.

TEMPERATURE

Summer and winter down

C

,

·

.

·

NAVSHIPS 900,841

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

RESTRICTED



(

(

SECTION 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE

SECTION 6

PAGE

Servicing RDR Equipment	6-2
Preventive Maintenance Charts	
Weekly Check	6-3
Monthly Check	6-5
Quarterly Check	6-8
Semi-Annual Check	6-9
Lubrication Chart (Selector Mechanism)	6-10

SERVICING RDR EQUIPMENT



It has been found that equipment breakdown may be minimized or eliminated by periodic inspection and servicing. Slight symptoms usually give warning of operating irregularities which preventive maintenance, systematically employed, will discover and correct. Increased equipment life and greater overall efficiency will result if the preventive maintenance charts in this section are conscientiously followed.

The removal of dust and dirt from equipment is usually a "must" on very-high-frequency apparatus, but the sealed RDR case makes this chore unnecessary. Except where itemized under specific component headings, cleaning should present no problem.

The relative importance of an antenna system to the rest of the radio equipment increases considerably at the operating frequencies of the RDR receiver. Therefore, the value of the notes on antenna maintenance will readily be seen.

Preventive maintenance, as applied to tubes, involves only the periodic checking of efficiency to prevent burnouts. The gradual loss of output that precedes tube failure should be heeded and replacements made before such failure occurs.

The cabling used with the RDR, will probably receive the most abuse and, accordingly, will be subject to more breakdown possibilities. While all cables and connectors have been designed to function under severe operating conditions, the prompt remedial treatment of slight physical damage will minimize wiring failure. The maintenance steps outlined will aid in discovering and eliminating potential trouble spots. (

(

C

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE CHART

	UNIT	PROCEDURE
WEEKLY CHECK	ANTENNA	Check all mounting bolts or clamps for rigidity. Check radiating rods for damage and tightness. Check coaxial connectors for tightness. Check coaxial cable to be sure that no part of the cable lies parallel to the radiating rods within a distance of five feet.
	GAS ENGINE GENERATOR	MAGNEIO LEAD MUFFLER CARBURETOR AIR JETS CONTROL BOX SCREEN
		Tighten all bolts and grounding strap. Clean around carburetor to keep the air intake jets from be- coming clogged. Wipe off magneto lead to spark plug.
		Keep wiring free from oil, water, or grease. Wipe off screen in end bell of generator to keep air passages clean. Inspect muffler for clogging of exhaust holes. Stoppage of these holes may cause overheating or render engine inopera- tive.
·		Inspect control box switch as to proper position for type of operation desired, i.e., "Radio" or "Battery Charge." While charging batteries, listen for intermittent clicking of reverse current relay in control box. If relay is heard, turn rheostat at control box to produce 13.3 volts at generator terminals. Continued relay operation at adjusted higher volt- age output localizes trouble in control box circuit. (Note: Clicking of relay is normal when batteries are fully-charged.)

	UNIT	PROCEDURE
25 HOUR CHECK	GAS ENGINE GENERATOR (Cont'd)	Change crankcase oil after each 25-hour operating period and refill with one pint of oil suitable for climatic conditions as indicated on lubrication chart on page 5-7. Drain oil while engine is warm since more complete drainage is obtained and accumulated sediment and foreign matter will be removed more effectively.
50 HOUR CHECK		AIR FILTER
		Remove spark plug and examine porcelain. Discard plug if porcelain is cracked and replace with new plug and gasket from spares. If plug points are fouled, clean and reset points to 0.020 inches. (Frequent fouling of points requires carbu- retor adjustment. See Section 7.) Remove head and clean carbon from head, cylinder, piston, and valves. The presence of heavy carbon deposits is evi- denced by difficulty in starting and by pounding or knocking under load.
		Remove air cleaner filter cartridge and inspect. If dirty, replace with new cartridge from spares. Replace oftener, if required, under unusually dusty or dirty operating conditions.
75 HOUR CHECK		Adjust valve clearance and grind valves.

.

and the second

(

C

C

(

SECTION 6

	UNIT	PROCEDURE
MONTHLY CHECK	RECEIVER	Remove chassis from case and tighten all terminal strip
	RECEIVER	mounting bolts and all connections to strips.
		Tighten all selector bolts and bolts holding selectors to chassis.
		Tighten all setscrews on gear linkage system and from gearing to part operated.
		Tighten bolts holding dynamotor in place.
		Inspect rubber mounts at same time for any appearance of cracking.
		Inspect rubber gaskets behind panels and under metal panel covers for breaks or excessively deep ridges.
		Inspect all flexible rubber sheaths around switches for cracks or breaks.
		Insert headset plug in jack for test of rubber seal around plug. Looseness indicates worn seal and replacement is necessary. See that hinge cover fits snugly with plug removed.
		Brown or charred insulation is an obvious warning and all components in the circuit should be checked for causes.
	•	Check cables at points of attachment to connectors for evi- dence of cracks or breakage of rubber seal that may develop into damage to cable wiring. If cracks are present, repair by replacing rubber seal.
		Inspect plug pins for corrosion. Clean with crocus cloth or fine sandpaper. (A rubber eraser, with a hole bored in it, twisted around a pin several times makes a good cleaner.) Use carbon tetrachloride afterward.
		See that fuses and clamp-type resistors are secure in clamps and that clamps are tight.
ORIGINAL		RESTRICTED 6

NAVSHIPS 900,841

	UNIT	PROCEDURE
MONTHLY CHECK (Cont'd)	RECEIVER (Cont'd)	Visually inspect all resistors and capacitors for signs of any spots, discoloration, bulging, or leakage. This indicates deterioration or a partial breakdown, and such components should be checked for deviation from their design values. Circuits involved should also be checked.
		An area of discolored or oxidized metal near a component may also indicate overheating.
		Rotate wafer switches to wipe off possible oxidation. If con- tacts remain discolored or oxidized, rotate switch with piece of heavy paper between contacts, cleaning afterward with carbon tetrachloride.
		Rotate Silence and Output Level knobs to insure that wiping arm is not loose and is making firm contact.
		Rotate all rheostat and potentiometer arms to wipe off possible oxidation and to make certain wiping arm is making firm contact.
		Inspect silica gel units clipped in bottom of cases and replace if drying material, viewed through mica win- dow, shows pink color.
		Check all tubes in a transconductance type tester, if possible. Tube 9003 must be checked on this type tester but the other tubes may be checked on an emission tester, if necessary. Remove tubes one at a time when testing to be certain each tube is replaced in same socket from which removed. Interchanging of tubes with same number will probably unbalance one or more stages, requiring re-align- ment. Replace any tube registering below 70% of normal in tests. If emission tester is used and a tube checks normal but will not function in set, replacement is necessary.
		Tube clamps are of several types and each should be tightened carefully. Bayonet-type tube shields should be turned clock- wise to tighten. A spring in the shield holds the tube in place.
		Connect power cable temporarily. Switch on dyna- motor and operate selector mechanism to locate any bearing trouble, usually indicated by grinding noises, knock- ing, or repeated thumps.

(

(

(

SECTION 6

	UNIT	PROCEDURE
MONTHLY CHECK (Cont'd)	SHOCK- MOUNTS	Put drop of oil on each pointed pin at rear of slides and on clamping screw to insure ease of operation. Check all bolts and nuts for tightness. No movement should take place at any point of attachment of assembly to receiver case or to support when case is rocked back and forth.
	SPARES	Check number of spare parts and order all components neces- sary to bring list up to prescribed quantities. Test all spare tubes for quality.
	ANTENNA	Wipe off insulator at base of "live" radiating rod. Inspect plugs and receptacles for dust or dirt. Clean with air blast, carbon tetrachloride, or small brush.
	GAS ENGINE GENERATOR	MAGNETO LEAD GASOLINE STRAINER (UNDERNEATH TANK) END BELL
-		Inspect for wear or possible leaks in rubber gasket on door seal of carrying case. Repair or replace, if seal is not perfect. Clean gasoline strainer by removing fuel line valve from tank and washing in clean gasoline. Use air blast if washing does not remove sediment.
		Clean carburetor bowl of any sediment by removing drain plug on side of bowl. Test magneto output by removing shield and cable from spark plug. Holding cable by insulation to avoid shock, turn engine over with starting rope. If end of cable is held one-eighth inch from metal body of plug, a spark should appear in the gap. No spark indicates need to check magneto output if cable is undamaged. See Section 7 for magneto servicing details.

	UNIT	PROCEDURE		
MONTHLY CHECK (Cont'd)	GAS ENGINE GENERATOR (Cont'd)	Remove end bell housing of generator and inspect commutator while in operation under load. Remove brushes and inspect for pitting. If pitted, replace with		
		new brushes.		
		Brushes should be at least 3%" long to make good contact. If short, replace. When removing brushes for inspection make certain each brush is returned to same holder and is in same position as when removed.		
		Inspect commutator surface. A smooth, reddish-brown appear- ance is normal and commutator should not be touched. If surface is blackened, sand lightly with fine sandpaper.		
		A grooved or worn commutator calls for replacement of gener- ator unit from spares, and overhaul of old unit.		
		Excessive sparking at commutator or chattering of brushes will result in damage to commutator surface. Replace with new generator unit from spares and overhaul old unit.		
		If any grease or oil is noted on comutator, this indicates bear- ing grease seal has broken down. Remove generator and over- haul to prevent damage to unit.		
۵	, ,	Brush-holding springs should be firm and of a length to main- tain sufficient pressure on brushes. If weak, replace.		
QUARTERLY CHECK	SELECTOR MECHANISM	Test for gear backlash by turning various shafts by hand. If excessive, replace gears involved.		
		Inspect gears visually for signs of wear. Replace, if wear is noticeable. Lubricate as indicated on chart on page 6-10.		
	WATER SEALS	With all panel covers in place and plugs inserted, apply three pounds of air pressure to case through air valve in top of case. Case should hold this pressure for 5 minutes. If a leak is indicated, attempt to locate leak by ear. If unsuccess- ful, place case on back with panel up and use standard soapy water test applied to all openings. Replace gaskets or repair as necessary.		

(

(

C

SECTION 6

	UNIT	PROCEDURE	SEE
QUARTERLY CHECK (Cont'd)	DYNAMOTOR	Brushes in motor units (dynamotor and tuning motor) should be removed and inspected for scoring or pitting. If pitted, excessive sparking at commutator is indicated. Replace entire unit with component from spares and repair. All brushes should be at least ¾" long to make good contact. If short, replace. When removing brushes for inspection make certain each brush is returned to its holder and is in same place as before removal. Brush holding springs should be firm and of length to maintain sufficient pressure on brushes. Replace, if weak.	Sec. 7
с	GAS ENGINE GENERATOR	Check magneto point setting after approximately 200 hours of operation. Set to 0.020 inches. Place drop of oil on felt oil wick under bearing pin of magneto breaker arm. Test compression by turning engine over slowly and noting resistance of compression stroke on alternate revolutions. If resistance is not noticeable, compression is poor denoting worn rings, leaky gaskets, or defective valves. Overhaul of engine is remedy. At any event, engine should be taken down and overhauled every 300 hours of operation.	Sec. 7 Sec. 7
SEMI ANNUAL CHECK	RECEIVER	Check sensitivity and output of receiver. Realign if output is below standard. Remove dynamotor and tuning motor for overhaul and repair. Replace with spare units.	Sec. 7 Sec. 7
	GAS ENGINE GENERATOR	Remove generator for inspection and overhaul.	
LUBRICATION CHART

SELECTOR MECHANISM

Lubricant to be used-Univis 60

Apply lubricant sparingly to teeth of gears and bearings indicated by arrows.

Carefully remove any excess and do not allow oil to drip on wiring or electrical components of the receiver circuits. All surfaces not subject to friction should be wiped free of oil with a clean cloth.



NOTE

Do not attempt to lubricate the interior mechanism of the selectors while they are in place in the chassis. Lubrication of these units is best taken care of when they are disassembled and under no conditions must oil heavier than Sperm oil be used in these units.

NAVSHIPS 900,841

(

PARTS AND SPARE PARTS

SECTION 8



RADIO RECEIVING EQUIPMENT

RESTRICTED



TABLE 8-1 LIST OF MAJOR UNITS RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

QUANTITY	NAME OF MAJOR UNIT	NAVY TYPE Designation	SYMBOL GROUP
1	RADIO RECEIVER UNIT	CRV-46283	201 - 699 801 - 899
1	ANTENNA ASSEMBLY	CRV-66147	1001 - 1099
-			
		1	
			LB_20207_U1

4

-

.

v

SYMEDNAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTIONAND PUNCTIONANS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPEANY STOCKAPP. NO.NPF. NO.SYMEDALL SYMEACTOR'S DEG. AND MPR'S DESIG.ALL SYMEACTOR'S DESCRIPTIONALL DESCRIPTIONALL STOCKAPP. NO.APP. NO.SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S NO.SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S NO.SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S NO.SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S NO.SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S SYMEACTOR'S NO.SYMEACTOR'S S		PA	RTS									SPAR	E P	ART
<pre>consisting of support, three shafts, to per assee, three gears, for ball berings, sit medic bearings and two if is needle bearings and two is nea</pre>		AND	FUNCTION	NAVY TYPE			AND	DWG. AND	S SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO.	. 9		
10 A-109 A-109 A-109 A-109 A-109 A-109 A-109 A-100 A-100 A-100 A-100 A-100 A-100 A-100 A-801 Housing assen: consisting of alumium boxing assen: consisting of attring at 1/16 deflection, 1-1/4" ag x 13/34" at 1/16 deflection, 1/16 de	A-101	consisting of support, three shafts, two gear assem, three gears, four ball bearings, six needle bearings and two retainer rings mtd on bracket 4.4217	For Vertical Selector Drive		``	229057-32	1	719691-501	A-101	1				3
hossing 12-5/16" ig x q=11/26" wix x 3r/32" wid, crystal switch assem, limiter witch assem, selector switch assem, limiter awitch assem, selector switch assem, and hardware A-801 at 1/6 deflection, 1-1/4" stars at 3" sto attributed b-601 Not Used B-602 B-603 Not used B-604 0.4 start 0.4 start 0.4 start 0.4 start 0.5 start 0.5 start 0.6 start 0.6 start	to	Not Used												
at 1/26 deflection, i=1/4" sq 13/3" thk, four 0.134" diam hole thru center Cat. #100PN3 Cat. #100PN3 A-1001 Cap assem: consisting of one amphenol can and 3" #10 inkel silver bead chain, cap 3/4" diam x 1/4" wd tapped W/5/8-24 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/2" thk. Cap Assem for Dipole Antenna Z-1000 221612.1 1 433921-4 A-1001 1 B-602 Not Used Selector Motor -211452-A 3H3100A-25 1358 429658-501 B-602 1 1 1 1 2 2 B-602 Motor assem: consisting of motor 115 v dc, 0 cap max, renning current och amp max, series womd reversible 3.125' lg x a-3/8" diam shaft edt 2.125' lg x a-3/8" diam shaft edt 2.125'' lg x a-3/8" diam shaft edt 2.125'' lg x a-3/8" diam other ent the leads black, white and yellow 10'' lg, gear assem, consisting of stainless steel philon 0.3704" (D x 0.375'' lg, 40 pitch, 16 tecth, 0.333'' pitch diam, 14-1/2" pressure angle, 3/10" face, stainless steel hob 0.56''' lg x 0.280.''' lo x 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 2	A-105	housing $12-5/16^{''}$ lg x $4-11/16^{''}$ wd x $3-9/32^{''}$ wd, crystal switch assem, homing selector switch assem, limiter switch assem, selector switch, gears,	For RDR Unit			2 ⁽⁷ 70)	1	888181-502	A-105	1		2	1	3
and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 3/4" diam x 1/4" wd tapped W/5/8-4 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/32" thk Z-1000 B-601 Not Used B-602 Notor assem: consisting of motor 115 v dc, 1/40 hp, 5800 rpm, starting current 0.6 anp max, running current 4 anp max, series womd reversible 3.125" lg x 2-3/8" diam shart end x 1-7/8" diam other end, three mtg holes #6-12 x 5/16" d equally spaced on 1-15/16" diam centers, shart 0.2500" diam ex- tends 0.266", three wire leads black, white and yellow 10" lg, gear assem, consisting of stainless steel pinion 0.3749". OX 0.033" pitch diam, 14-1/2" pressure angle, 3/16" face, stainless steel hub 0.562" lg x 0.439". OX x 0.250" ll for 0.366" x 0.430". OX x	A-801	at 1/16 deflection, 1-1/4" sq x 13/32" thk, four 0.141" diam mtg holes on 1"	For Dynamotor D-801	н.,		228402-35	Cat.	429667-3	A-801	4	11	1 2	4	13
B-602 Motor assem: consisting of motor 115 v dc, Selector Motor 1/40 hp, 5800 rpm, starting current 0.6 amp max, running current 4 amp max, series wound reversible 3.125" 1g x 2-3/8" diam shaft end x 1-7/8" diam other end, three mtg holes #6-32 x 5/16" d equally spaced on 1-15/16" diam centers, shaft 0.250" diam ex- tends 0.266", three wire leads black, white and yellow 10" 1g, gear assem, consisting of stainless steel pinion 0.3749" OD x 0.375" 1g, 48 pitch, 16 teeth, 0.333" pitch diam, 14-1/2" pressure angle, 3/16" face, stainless steel hub 0.56a" 1g x 0.437". OD x 0.250." ID for 0.366" x 0.2801". ID to end #6-32 at 2p, two holes 0.063" diam	A-1001	and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 3/4" diam x 1/4" wd tapped W/5/8-24 thds, including one neoprene washer	Z-1000			221612.1	1	433921-4	A-1001	1				
1/40 hp, 5800 rpm, starting current 0.6 amp max, running current 4 amp max, series wondn creversible 3.125" 1g x 2-3/8" diam shaft end x 1-7/8" diam other end, three mtg holes #6-32 x 5/16" d equally spaced on 1-15/16" diam centers, shaft 0.2500" diam ex- tends 0.266", three wire leads black, white and yellow 10" 1g, gear assem, consisting of stainless steel pinion 0.3749" OD x 0.375" 1g, 48 pitch, 16 teeth, 0.333" pitch diam, 14-1/2° pressure angle, 3/16" face, stainless steel hub 0.564" 1g x 0.437". OD x 0.2501" ID for 0.366" x 0.2801". ID to end #6-3a tap, two holes 0.063" diam	B-601	Not Used												
pressure angle, 3/16" face, stainless steel hub 0.56a" 1g x 0.437" 00 x 0.2501" ID for 0.366" x 0.2801". ID to end #6-32 tap, two holes 0.063" diam	B-602	1/40 hp, S800 rpm, starting current o.6 amp max, running current 4 amp max, series wound reversible 3.125" Ig x a-3/8" diam shaft end x 1-7/8" diam other end, three mtg holes #6-3a x 5/16" d equally spaced on 1-15/16" diam centers, shaft 0.2500" diam ex- tends 0.266", three wire leads black, white and yellow 10" Ig, gear assem, consisting of stainless steel pinion 0.3740". OD x 0.375" Ig. 48 pitch. 16	Selector Motor	-211452-A		3H3100A-25	1358	429658-501	B-602	1	1	1 2	2	3
		pressure angle, 3/16" face, stainless steel hub 0.562" 1g x 0.437" OD x 0.2501" ID for 0.366" x 0.2801". ID to end #6-32 tap, two holes 0.063" diam							· · · ·					

1

18-38387- WXYZ1

Ĩ

	PA	RTS								S	PARE	P A	1
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED		BOX NO BOX NO BO			
B-602B	Brush: electrical contact, complete with spring 0.260" diam x 7/8" 1g overall, marked negative	For Notor B-602			3H525-180	1358 X-2551-U	889582-2	B-602B	4	1 5	2	10]
B-602C	Brush holder assem: 0.498"/0.496" turn diam complete W/lug tinned for 1/4"	For Motor B-602			3H2507-46	1358 Dwg X-2011-T	889890-1	B-602C		1 2	2	4	
C-201	Capacitor: variable, air rated less than 2.4 mmf min and more than 9 mmf max, one stator, two rotor plates $1-7/32''$ diam x $1-5/32''$ lg x $15/16''$ wd, must withstand 500 v rms at 60 cyc between opposing plates without breakdown	Antenna Compensator	-482812		3D900V-15	1	433576-1	C-201	1	1 1	1	1	
C-202	Capacitor: variable, air, 10.3 mmf max cap, 2.3 min cap, six stator, six rotor plates 3/4" diam x 1-13/32" lg x 5/8" wd	Receiver Antenna Circuit Trimmer	-483889		3D901 oVE3-2	887	4 335 85-1	C-202,206,210, 214,218	5	1 3	1	5	
C-203	Capacitor assem: variable, consisting of one variable capacitor, base material steatite or glass bonded mica ten sect C-203A to C-203J, max 6.7 mmf and min less than 2.5 mmf, ea sect 500 v rms test, 10.250" lg x 4.5" wd x 2" thk, with shaft extension stainless steel 0.312" lg x 0.343" diam, includ- ing two brass bushings and five coils L-202,205,205,211.216, mt don an aluminum chassis and partition assem	Condenser Receiver R-F Tuning	-482817 JAN I 10 Grade L3			509	618530-501	C-203	1				
C-203A	Part of C-a03	Condenser Antenna Tuning										l	
C-203B	Part of C-203	Condenser Antenna Tuning											
C-203C	Part of C-203	Condenser V-201 Grid Tuning											
C-203D	Part of C-203	Condenser V-201 Grid Tuning											
C-203E	Part of C-203	Condenser V-201 Plate Tuning											
C-203F	Part of C-203	Condenser V-201 Plate Tuning											
C-203G	Part of C-203	Condenser V-202 Grid Tuning											
C-203H	Part of C-203	Condenser V-202 Grid Tuning											
C-203I	Part of C-203	Condenser V-203 Plate Tuning										1.1	
C-203J	Part of C-203	Condenser V-203 Plate Tuning	1.1.1. 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.										
			-										
		рананананананананананананананананананан											1
			1.1.2	19.9	1.		1	1				í –	

میں اور اور اور اور اور اور اور	COM	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECEI				AVY MODEL								
	PA	RTS									SPA	RE	PAR	TS
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	• FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQN NO	NIP.			STON XOE
06010.	DESCRIPTION		00010.		1 10.	LILK O DBOIG			Her Pul		<u>a</u>	el	21	<u>e</u> .,
C-204	Capacitor: fixed, silver mica, 500 mmf ±10%, 350 v ac, 500 vdcw, two brass silver-plated term lug type, 29/64" diam 7/16" lg	Plate Bypass of Tripler Tube V-203	-482813-10 48A349		3 ^D 9500-143	7⊒7 Cat. #830	888508-1	C-204,223,227, 228,229	5	1	1	1	3	2
C-205		Antenna Padder	-482811		3D9050V-60	1	433905-1	C-205,209,213, 217,221	5	1	3	1	5	2
C-206	Same as C-202	Grid Trimmer of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-483889		3D9010183-2									
C-207	Capacitor: titanium oxide, fixed, 1800 mmf +50% -20%, 350 vdcw, 1-1/8" lg x 5/16" hex, two hook term	V-201 Filament Rypass	-482869-20 RE488447		3UA1.800-8	727 High K	887883-3	C-207,222,225, 226,244,245, 246,247,349, 350,351,352, 353,354,511, 525,528,529	18	1	4	1 1	2	2
C-208	Capacitor: titanium oxide, ceramic, in- sulated, 700 mmf ±20%, 350 vdcw, single radial lead 2-1/4" lg, 19/32" hex #2-56 tap for screw 1/4" d	V-201 Filament Bypass	-482816		309700-15	High K ¹	893972-2	C-208,224,231, 232,233,234, 235,236,237, 239,240,241	12	1	3	1	8	2
C-209	Same as C-205	Grid Padder of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482811		3D9050V-60									
C-210	Same as C-202	Plate Trimmer of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-483889		3D9010VE3-2									ļ
C-211	Not Used													ſ
å C-212					• a									
C-213	Same as C-205	Plate Padder of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482811		3D9050V-60									[
C-214	Same as C-202	Grid Trimmer of First Detector Tube V-202	-483889		3D9010VE3-2									
C-215 å	Not Used													ļ
C-216		r 1						-						!
C-217	Same as C-205	Grid Padder of First Detector Tube V-202	-482811		3D9050V-60			n an tha an t						-
			-										× .	
				1							$ \cdot $	·	1	•

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL POR RECEIVER FOULDMENT (CRN-146983)

RÓR	RECEIVER	EQU I PMEN T	(CRV-46283)	
		······		

	P	ARTS									PARE	PAP	ĸ
	NAME OF PART		AWS.JAN.OR			MDD	CONTRACTOR OF	ALL	NO.	EQUIP	. TEN	DER	
SYMBOL DESIG.	AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO. QUAN.	BOX NO	QUAN.	
C-21 8	Same as C-202	Plate Trimmer of Tripler Tube V-203	-483889	#	3D9010VE3-2								
C-219 & C-220	Not Üsed												
C-221	Same as C-205	Plate Padder of Tripler Tube V-203	-482811		3D9050¥-60								
C-222	Same as C-207	V-201 AVC Filter	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
C-223	Same as C-204	Grid Return of Amplifier Tube V-201	-482813-10		3D9500-143								
C-224	Same as C-208	Screen Bypass of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482816		3D9700-15								
C-225	Same as C-207	Plate Supply Bypass of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482869-20		3DA1+800-8								
C-226	Same as C-207	Plate Supply Bypass of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
C-227	Same as C-204	Grid Filter of First Detector Tube V-202	-482813-10		3D9500-143								
C-228	Same as C-204	Screen Bypass of First Detector Tube V-202	-482813-10		3D9500-143								
C-229	Same as C-204	Plate Bypass of Tripler Tube V-203	-482813-10		3D9500+143								
C-230	Not Used												
C-231	Same as C-208	Cathode Bypass of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482816		3D9700-15								
C-232	Same as C-208	Heater Bypass of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482816		3D9700-15								
C-233	Same as C-208	Cathode Bypass of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	-482816		3D9700-15								
C-234	Same as C-208	Cathode Bypass of First Detector Tube V-202	-482816		3D9700-15		· .						
C-235	Same as C-208	Heater Bypass of First Detector Tube V-202	-482816		3D9700-15								
			1 N N 1										

		IRTS								Γ	SF	ARE	PAR	ł
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR 'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO E	UIP.	TEN ON XON		DOV NO CO
C-236	Same as C-208	Cathode Bypass of First Detector Tube V-202	-482816		3D9700-15									
C-237	Same as C-208	V-201 Cathode Bypass	-482816		3D9700-15									
C-238	Capacitor: fixed, ceramic, 11.3 mmf ±0.1 mmf, temp coeff 0°/C +0.000060 or -0.000110 deg, rated 500 vdcw, 0.562" max 1g x 0.250" max diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" 1g	Coupling from Multiplier to RF Tripler	-483890-1		3D9011 A3	207 Style K	981039-2	C-238	1	1	1	1	ı	4
C-239	Same as C-208	Cathode Bypass of Tripler Tube V-203	-482816		3D9700-15									
C-240	Same as C-208	Heater Bypass of Tripler Tube V-203	-482816		3D9700-15									
C-241	Same as C-208	Heater Bypass of Tripler Tube	-482816		3D9700-15									
C-242	Not Used													
с-243														
C-244	Same as C-207	6.3 V Heater Bypass	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8									
C-245	Same as C-207	12.6 V Heater Supply Bypass	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8									
C-246	Same as C-207	6.3 V Heater Supply Bypass	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8									
C-247	Same as C-207	Grid Return of Tripler Tube V-203	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8									
C-248	Capacitor: fixed, silver mica, 2400 mmf ±10%, 350 v ac, 500 vdcw, 31/64" x 3/4" lg	Grid Filter of Tripler Tube V-203	-482814 RB48A402		3DA2.400-12	1	887816-1	C-248,312,313, 317,321,324, 331,332,333, 334,335,518, 541,523,527, 531,534,535, 536	19	1	4	1	12	1
C-301	Capacitor: fixed, uninsulated, composi- tion, 47 mmf ±2-1/2%, temp coef o°/C +30 -45 deg, 500 vdcw, 0.460" lg x 0.240" diam, two radial wire leads	Primary Tuning of 1st IF Transformer 2-301	-483936 JAN C20		3D9047-19	207	429660-1	C-301,302,303, 304,305,306, 307,308,309, 310	10	1	3	1	6	1
C-302	Same as C-301	Secondary Tuning of 1st IF Transformer Z-301	-483936		3D9047 -19									
C-303	Same as C-301	Primary Tuning of and IF Transformer Z-302	-483936		3D9047-19									

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-45283)

	P/	NRTS						1	-		SPAR	E P/	AF
SYMBOL DESIG.		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	E OU XOG	IP. TE ON XOR		-
1.0					2.14			1					_
C-304	Same as C-301	Secondary Tuning of and IF Transformer Z-302	-483936		3D9047-19								
C-305	Same as C-301	Primary Tuning of 3rd IF Transformer Z-303	-483936		3D9047-19		a ta sa						
C-306	Same as C-301	Secondary Tuning of 3rd IF Transformer Z-303	-483936		3D9047-19							-	-
C-307	Same as C-301	Primary Tuning of 4th IP Transformer Z-304	-483930		3D9047-19							-	
C-308	Same as C-301	Secondary Tuning of 4th IF Transformer Z-304	-483936		3D9047-19								
C-309	Same as C-301	Primary Tuning of Diode IF Transformer 2-305	-483936		3D9047-19		*						
C-310	Same as C-301	Secondary Tuning of Diode IF Transformer Z-305	-483936		3D9047-19								
C-311	Capacitor: fixed, ceramic, 1800 mmf ±20%, insulated, operating voltage 350 v dc, 17/32" diam, 11/16" lg, two AWG #20 axial leads 1-1/2" lg	Grid Return Bypass of First IF Tube V-301	-482815		3DA1.800-11	1	888556-1	C-311,314,315, 316,318,319, 320,322,323, 325,326,330, 336,338,339		Ţ	3 1	9	
C-312	Same as C-248	Plate Bypass of First Detector V-202	÷482814		3DA2.400-12				-				
C-313	Same as C-248	Cathode Bypass of First IF Tube V-301	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-314	Same as C-311	Screen Bypass of First IF Tube V-301	-482815		3DA1.800-11								-
C-315	Same as C-311	Plate Bypass of First IF Tube V-301	-482815		3DA1.800-11			· ·				-	
C-316	Same as C-311	Grid Return Bypass of Second IF Tube V-302	-482815		.3DA1 ;800-11	÷	1.1						
C-317	Same as C-248	Cathode Bypass of Second IF Tube V-302	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-318	Same as C-311	Screen Bypass of Second IF Tube V-302	-482815		3DA1.800-11					·			
C-319	Same as C-311	Grid Return Bypass of Third IF Tube V-303	-482815		3DA1.800-11			in the second					
C-320	Same as C-311	Plate Bypass of Second IF Tube V-302	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
									1.				

	PA	RTS								1	SPA	RE F	PA
	1							ALL	0.H	EQU	1P.	TENDE	ËR
SYMBOL DESIG		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER E MIP.	BOX NO.	QUAN.	BOX NO.	JUAN.
	and the second												
C-321	Same as C-248	Cathode Bypass of Third IF Tube V-303	-482814		3DA2.400-12								••
C-322	Same as C-311	Screen Bypass of Third IF Tube V-303	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
C-323	Same as C-311	Plate Bypass of Third IF Tube V-303	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
C-324	Same as C-248	Cathode Bypass of Fourth IF Tube V-304	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-325	Same as C-311	Screen Bypass of Fourth IF Tube V-304	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
C-326	Same as C-311	Plate Bypass of Fourth IF Tube V-304	-482815		3DA1.800-11			-					I
C-327	Capacitor: fixed, ceramic, 47 mmf ±10%, 500 vdcw 0.562" lg x 0.250" diam; two axial wire leads 1-1/4" lg	AVC Coupling of Second . Detector Tube V-305	JAN CC21 UJ470K JAN C20		3D9047-5	722	722408-426	C-327	1	1	1	1	1
C-328	Capacitor: titanium oxide, 500 mmf ±20%, insulated thru capacitor, brass bushing 5/16" hex, #12-28 thd 1-1/8" lg, two axial wire leads with 1/8" hook at ea end	·Plate Return Feed Thru of 2nd Detector Tube V-305	-482867-20 RE48A447 1		3D9500-179	1 High K	887883-1	C-328	1	1	1	1	1
C-329	Capacitor: fixed, paper, tubular, 0.020 mf +30% -20%, 600 vdcw, 7/16" diam x 1-1/2" 1g, metal case mineral oil im- pregnated, two axial wire leads $2-1/4$ " 1g	AVC Time Constant of Second Detector Tube V-305	-482625-20 RE48A163		3DA20-74	590 PX24A	95618-37	C-329,337	2	1	1	1	2
C-330	Same as. C-311	IF Plate Supply Bypass	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
C-331	'Same as C-248	Filter Bypass of First IF Tube V-301	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-332	Same as C-248	Filter Bypass of Second IF Tube V-302	-482814		3DA2.400-12]
C-333	Same as C-248	Filter Bypass of Third IF Tube V-303	-482814		3DA2,400-12				-				
C-334	Same as C-248	Filter Bypass of Fourth IF Tube V-304	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-335	Same as C-248	Filter Bypass of Second Detector Tube V-305	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-226	Same as C-311	Cathode Bypass for V-305	-482815		3DA1.800-11				· .				

.

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL

RDR RECEIVER	EQUIPMENT	(CRV-46283)
--------------	-----------	-------------

		_ PAI	RTS									SPARE	E PA	RTS
	SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUI ON XOE	P. TEN NON NO	UAN. BO	STOC ON XOE
C	C-337	Same as C-329	AVC Time Constant of Second Detector Tube V-305	-482625-20		3DA20-74								
c	C-338	Same as C-311	IF Plate Supply Bypass	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
c	0-339	Same as C-311	Plate Bypass for V-304	-482815		3DA1.800-11								
	C-340 to	Not Used												
C	С-348													
. (C-349	Same as C-207	Filament Line Feed thru Bypass AF/RF Partition	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
C	C-350	Same as C-207	Plate Supply Feed thru Bypass Partition	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
C	C~351	Same as C-207	AVC Feed Thrn Bypass Parti- tion	-482869-20		- 3DA1.800-8								
C	C-352	Same as C-207	Detector Cathode Bypass of Second Detector Tube V-305	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
0	C-353	Same as C-207	Plate Supply thru Selector Partition	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
C	C-354	Same as C-207	Screen Supply Feed thru Bypass Selector Parti- tion	-482869-20		3DA1.800-8								
Ċ	C-401	Not Used												
(C-402	Capacitor: fixed, paper, 0.010 mf +60% -20%, 400 vdcw, metal case, pyranol oil filled, 1" 1g x 7/16" diam, one axial wire lead 1-1/2" 1g and one term soldered at right angles to side; for replacement use Navy Type -482808	Filter of Voltmeter Rect Noise Peak Limiter Tube V-401	-482808-20 . RE48A440		3DA1 D-358	207	889572-1	C-402,406	2	1	1 1	3	2
0	C-403	Not Used												
	C-404	Capacitor: fixed, mica, 10,000 mmf ±10%, 500 vdcw, 1-1/32" lg max x 41/64" max wd x 11/32" max d, two axial leads ea 1-3/8" lg	Output Coupling of Volt- meter Rect	-JAN CM40B- 1038 JAN C5		3 84010321	203	722035-563	C-404,411,415, 417,	4	1	1 1	3	2 .
				1000										
											·			
	• .													

	COM	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECEI		SYMBOL DESI IENT (CRV-462		NAVY MODEL							
	, PAI	RTS						,			PARE	PA	RT
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQN NO DUAN.	-	UAN. BU	
C-405	Capacitor: fixed, molded mica, 1000 mmf $\pm 10\%$, 500 vdcw, 53/64" sg x 9/32" thk, with two axial leads 1-1/8" 1g	Output Shunt of Voltmeter Rect Peak Limiter Tube V-401 (Part of Term Bd B-411)	JAN CM30B- 102K JAN Cs		3K3010221	793 Туре СМзо	722017-559	C-405	1	1 1	1	1	1
C-406	Same as C-402	Grid Squelch of First Af and Squelch Tube V-402			3DA1D-358								
C-407	Capacitor: fixed, oil filled, 1.0 mf +10% -3%, 400 vdcw, sealed in metal can, 2-3/4" h x 1-11/32" lg x 23/32" d overall	Cathode Bypass of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	-48595A RE13A488		3DB1.52	1 72053-508	720555-2	C-407,409,410 414	4	1 2	1	6	
C-408	Capacitor: paper, oil filled, 0.250" mmf +10% -3%, 400 vdcw, 1-7/8" h x 1-11/32" lg x 23/32" wd	Plate Silencer of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	-481176 RE13A488		3DA25-30	1 72053-511	720555-1	С-408	1	1 1	1	2	
C-409	Same as C-407	Plate Bypass of First Af and Squelch Tube V-402	-48595A		3DB1.52								
C-410	Same as C-407	Bleeder Bypass	-48595A		3DB1.52								
C-411	Same as C-404	Output Coupling of First Af and Squelch Tube V-402 (Part of Terminal Bd B-411)	JAN CM40B- 103K		3K4010321								
C-412	Not Use4												
C-413	Capacitor: fixed, molded mica, 1500 mmf $\pm 10\%$, 500 vdcw, 53/64" sq x 9/32" thk with two axial leads 1-1/8" lg	Grid Shunt of AF Output Tube V-403 (Part of Term BD E-411)	JAN CM30B- 152K JAN C5		3K3015221	1	722017-563	C-413	1	1 1	1	1	:
C-414	Same as C-407	Cathode Bypass of AF Output Tube V-403	-48595A		3DB1.52								
C-415	Same as C-404	Output Coupling of Voltmeter Rect	JAN CM40B- 103K		3 K 4010321								
C-416	Not Used												
C-417	Same as C-404	Shunt on Silence Leyer Control	JAN CM40B- 103K		3 K 4010321								
C-418	Capacitor: fixed, 25 mf, 25 vdcw, 2-19/32" lg x 1" diam, two lug term	Voltmeter Cathode	-482976		3DB25-78	714 LS-EP	895054-4	C-418	1	1 1	1	3	:
												1	

SYMBOL DESIG.

C-501

C-502 C-503

C-504 C~505

C-505A

C-505B

C-505C

C-505D

C-506

C-507

to C-510

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

1

1

1

1

1 1 1 1 2 1

C-505B

C-5 05C

C-505D

C-506

1

1

1

207

Type N500 Style TS_A

3D9045V~14

719687-1

719687-1

719687-1

868903-3

PAR	TS									SPAR	RE PA	RTS	
NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS,JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUI ON XOG	P. NANU	ENDER	STO NOX NO	CK XX
Capacitor: variable, trimmer, ceramic, rounded at one end, 7/8" lg x 11/16" wd x 3/8" h overall, rated 1.5 to 7.0 mmf (part of C-505) Same as C-501 (part of C-505) Same as C-501 except rated 3 to 12 mmf (part of C-505) Same as C-501 (part of C-505) Capacitor assem: variable, air dielectric consisting of four sections A,B,C,D, four ceramic trimmers C-501,502,503, 504, and three copper straps silver nlated, mtd on steatite bonded mia base plate, three #8-32 tapped mtg	This Trimmer which is an Integral Part of C-505 is Not Used in RDR Circuit Variable Trimmer Variable Trimmer Variable Trimmer Multiplier Gang Tuning	-483891		3D9072¥8-75	1	719687-1	C-501,502,503 504 C-505	4 1.	1	1 1	1	2	1
holes on 0.937" x 6.92" mtg/c 10-1/4" lg x 2-3/8" wd x 2" h, approx overall including shaft 1/2" lg x 0.250" diam Capacitor: variable, air dielectric, consisting of six stator and seven rotor plates, silver plated, rated	This Section which is an Integral Part of C-505 is Not Used in RDR				1	719687-1	C-505A	1					

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

terminals

Not Used

capacity including trimmer 6.4 ±1 mmf

to 45.30 mmf (part of C-505)

Capacitor: variable, air dielectric,

consisting of nine stator and ten

rotor plated, silver plated, rated capacity including trimmer 7.8 ±2 mmf to 67.95 mmf (part of C-505)

Capacitor: same as C-505B except rated

capacity 6.4 ±1 mmf to 67.95 mmf

Capacitor: same as C-505B except rated

Capacitor: variable, ceramic dielectric,

7 mmf min to 45 mmf max, temp coef -500 mmf/mmf/°C x 10 -t, $55/64^{\circ}$ 1g x $41/64^{\circ}$ wd x $3/8^{\circ}$ h, two radial lug

capacity 5.8 ±1 mmf to 67.95 mmf

(part of C-505)

(part of C-505)

Circuit

Plate Tuning of Second

Plate Tuning of First

Tripler Tube V-503

Plate Tuning of Oscillator

Plate Pad Trimmer of Second -481623

Doubler Tube V-504

Tripler Tube V-502

Tripler Tube V-502

	DAI	RTS								1	SPA	RE F	PAR
SYMBOL	NAME OF PART AND		AWS,JAN.OR NAVY TYPE	NAVY STOCK	ARMY STOCK	MFR. AND	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND	ALL SYMBOL DESI GNATIONS	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.		IP. 1	TENDE	-
DESIG.	DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	DESIG.	NO.	NO.	MFR'S DESIG		INVOLVED	TOT	BOX	<u>ē</u>		31
C-511	Same as C-207	Supply Lead Thru Bypass	-482869-20	<u></u>	3DA1.800-8	•							
[`]	and the second se	Dappi, Deak Inta Dipass	402007 20		5								
C-512 & C-513	Not Used												
C-514	Capacitor: fixed, silver mica, 280 mmf $\pm 2-1/2 $, 500 vdcw, 29/04" diam x 11/32" lg with 9/32" lg lug terminal one end and #4-40 tap x 1/8" d hole other end	Plate Pad of Second Tripler Tube V-502	-483892-22		3D9280-2	727 830	888508-3	C-514	1	1	1	1	1
C-515 C-516	Not Used Capacitor: fixed, ceramic dielectric, 91	Grid Coupling of Second	JAN CC30TJ-		309091-6	32	722423-383	C-516.539	1	1	1	1	2
0-310	mmf ±10%, 500 vdcw, uninsulated two- wire term	Tripler Tube V-502	910K JAN C20				/						
C-517	Capacitor: fixed, silver mica, 720 mmf $\pm 2-1/23$, 500 vdcw, 15/32" lg x 31/64" diam with 9/32" lg lug term one end and #4-40 tap hole x 1/8" d in 7/32" diam hub other end	Plate Pad of First Tripler Tube V-503	-483893-2 [±]		3D9720-2	834 Cat #834	894398-1	C-517	1	1	1	1	1
C-518	Same as C-248	Grid Bypass of First Tripler Tube V-503	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-519	Capacitor: fixed, ceramic dielectric, JAN C20, 10 mmf ±1 mmf, 500 vdcw, 0.562" 10 x 0.250" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/4" 10 x 0.025" or 0.032" diam	Por Grid Counling of First Trinler Tube V-503	JAN CC21CH- 100F JAN C20		3D9010-84	207	722408-63	C-519	1	1	1	1	1
C-520	Capacitor: fixed, silver mica, 850 mmf $\pm_{2-1/23}$, 500 vdcw, 15/32" lg x 31/64" diam with 9/32" lg lug term one end and #4-40 tap hole x 1/8" d in 7/32" diam hub other end	Plate Pad of Osc Doubler Tube V-504	-483894-2±		3D9820-3	727 Cat #834	89439 8- 2	C-520	1	1	1	1	1
C-521	Same as C-248	Cathode of Osc Doubler Tube V-504	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-522	Not Üsed												
C-523	Same as C-248	V-505 Plate Bypass	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
C-524	Not Used												
	•												

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

PA NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION is C-207 is C-207 is C-207 is C-207 is C-207 is C-207	FUNCTION Plate Supply Lead Thru Bypass Heater Bypass of Second Tripler Tube V-502 12.6 V Heater Supply Lead Thru Bypass 6.3 V Heater Supply Lead Thru Bypass	AWS. JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG. -482869-20 -482869-20 -482869-20	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO. 3DA1.800-8 3DA2.400-12 3DA1.800-8	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	DONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	- 1	P. 1	RE P/ ENDER NV YOR	S1
AND DESCRIPTION as C-207 as C-248 as C-207 as C-207	Plate Supply Lead Thru Bypass Heater Bypass of Second Tripler Tube V-502 12.6 V Heater Supply Lead Thru Bypass 6.3 V Heater Supply Lead	NAVY TYPE DESIG. -482869-20 -482814 -482869-20		NO. 3DA1.800-8 3DA2.400-12	AND	DWG. AND	SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP				BOX NO
sed 15 C-248 15 C-207 15 C-207	Bypass Heater Bypass of Second Tripler Tube V-502 12.6 V Heater Supply Lead Thru Bypass 6.3 V Heater Supply Lead	-482814 -482869-20		3DA2.400-12								
is C-248 is C-207 is C-207	Tripler Tube V-502 12.6 V Heater Supply Lead Thru Bypass 6.3 V Heater Supply Lead	-482869-20										
us C-207 us C-207	Tripler Tube V-502 12.6 V Heater Supply Lead Thru Bypass 6.3 V Heater Supply Lead	-482869-20										
15 C-207	Thru Bypass 6.3 V Heater Supply Lead			3DA1.800-8								
		-482869-20		3541+000-0								
sed				3DA1.800-8								
as C-248	Beater Bypass of First Trip- ler Tube V-503	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
itor: fixed, oil impregnated, 0.1 mf %, 300 vdcw, molded case 1-7/16" , 3/8" thk, 3/4" wd, axial leads //4" lg	' Thermostat Bypass	-481027-20 C 75/221		3DA100-612	721	97670-10	C-532,533	2	1	1	1 3	2
as C-532	Thermostat Bypass	-481027-20		3DA100-612							ļ	
as C-248	Plate Filter of Second Trin- ler Tube V-502	-48≥814		3DA2.400-12						×		
as C-248	Plate Filter of First Triples Tube V-503	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
as C-248	Heater Bypass of Osc Doubler Tube V-504	-482814		3DA2.400-12								
itor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf ±5%, 500 cw, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd 7/32" max thk, two axial wire leads 1/8" lg	Screen Shunt of Osc Doubler Tube V-504	JAN CM20C- 101J JAN C5		3K2010132	203	722004-523	C-537	1	1	1 1	1	2
sed												
	Grid Coupling for V-502	JAN CC30TJ- 910K		3D9091-6								
i 1 CV 7/	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf ±5%, 500 r, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd /32" max tbk, two axial wire leads /8" lg	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf \pm 5%, 500 r, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd /32" max thk, two axial wire leads 78" lg 2d	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf \pm 5%, 500 F_{32}^{max} th, two axial wire leads F_{32}^{max} th, two axial wire leads F_{33}^{max} th, th, two axial wire leads F_{33}^{max} th, th, two axial wire leads F_{33}^{max} th,	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf ±5%, 500 r, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 F_{1} , 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd 32° max thk, two axial wire leads 8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 s, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 s, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf ± 53 , 500 r_{r} , 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd r_{32} " max thk, two axial wire leads 8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6 C	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 s, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s c-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30fJ 3D9091-6	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 s, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 s, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s c-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6	tor: fixed, mica, 100 mmf $\pm 5\%$, 500 s, 51/64" max lg x 15/32" max wd '32" max thk, two axial wire leads '8" lg ed s C-516 Grid Coupling for V-502 JAN CC30TJ 3D9091-6

1

	PAI	RTS									SPA	RE P	AR'
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART ANJ DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.			BOX NO.	
C-801.	Capacitor: fixed paper, 1 mf, 500 vdcw, metal case, hermetically sealed, pyranol oil filled, $2-9/16^{"}$ wd x $13/16^{"}$ d x $2-9/16^{"}$ lg, with mtg plate notched $1-15/16^{"}$ between centers, two terminal soldering lugs	For Dynamotor Filter	-481852	<u> </u>	3DB1-105	246 Cat #23F207 -G2	889896-2	C-801,802,803, 811,814	5	1	3	1 8	
C-802	Same as C-801	For Dynamotor Filter	-481852		3DB1-105								
C-803	Same as C-801	For Dynamotor Filter	-481852		3DB1-105								
C-804	Capacitor: fixed, molded mica, 1500 mmf 110%, 500 vdcw, 53/64" sq x 9/32" thk with 1-1/8" axial wire leads	for Dynamotor	JAN CM30A- 152K JAN C5		3K3015211	714	722016-563	°C-804,806,808	3	1	1	1 2	
C -8 05	Capacitor: fixed, molded mica, 8200 mmf f10%, 500 vdcw, 53/64" sq x 11/32" thk, with two axial wire leads 1-1/8" lg	For Dynamotor Filter	JAN CM35A- 822K JAN C5		3K3582211	203	722025-561	C-805,810	2	1	1	1 2	
C-806	Same as C-804	For Dynamotor	JAN CM30A- 152K		3K3015211								
C -80 7	Not Used .												
C-808	Same as C-804	For Dynamotor	JAN CM30A- 152K		383015211								
C-809	Not Used												
C-810	Same as C-805	For Dynamotor Filter	JAN CM35A- 822K		3 K 3582211								
C-811	Same as C-801	Dynamotor Filter	-481852		3DB1-105								
C-812 & C-813	Not Used												
C-814	Same as C-801	For Dynamotor Filter	-481852		3DB1-105		:						

				TABLE	8-2				
COMBINED	PARTS	AND	SPARE PARTS	LIST BY	SYMBOL	DESIGNATION	FOR NAVY	MODEL	
			RDR RECEIVE	REQUIPM	IENT (CR	V-46283)			

	PA	RTS	a de la companya de l		-						SPA	ARE I	PAR	TS
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS,JAN.OR Navy type Desig.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQU NO XOB	UIP.	TENDE ON XOR		ST(ON XOE
D80 1	Dynamotor: plate voltage supply, 385 v dc at 500 ma 13 v dc at 21 amps, 7500 rpm, 8-5/16" max 1g x 3-7/16" diam, four #10-32 tap mtg holes on 2" mtg/c, four color code leads, white, w/black tracer, white w/red tracer, white	For HV and LV	-211483 C75.13 1942		3H1514-27	670	719697-1	D-80 1	1	1	1	2	2	2
D-801A	w/blue tracer	, For Dynamotor D-801			3H550-26	670	889584-2	D-801A	4	1	5	2	10	2
D-801B	Brush and spring assem: 9/16" 1g x 0.373" sq, spring 11 turns #24 BC wire formed 0.306" OD x 1-19/32" free length, marked negative	For Dynamotor D-801			3H550-26	670	889584-3	D-801B	4	1	5	2	10	2
D - 80 1C	Brush and spring assem: 1/2" 1g x 0.248" wd x 0.092" thk, spring 32 turns #28 BC wire formed 0.181" OD x 1-45/64" free length, marked positive	For Dynamotor D-801			3H550-27	670	889584-4	D-801C	4	1	5	2	10	2
D - 801D	Brush and spring assem: 1/2" 1g x 0.248" wd x 0.093" thk, spring 32 turns #28 BC wire formed 0.181" OD x 1-45/64" free length, marked negative	For Dynamotor D-801			3H550 - 27	670	889584-5	D-801D	4	1	5		10	
D-801E	Wheel: blower, 0.412" thk x approx 3-1/8" diam, 0.2360" bore diam, two #6-32 tapped holes in hub Not Used	For Dynamotor D-801			3H370.2-9	670	889589-1	D-801E	1	1	1.	-	2	2
E-101 to E-105 E-106	Terminal: strip, black molded bakelite, 7-3/8" lg x 7/8" wd x 13/32" thk, 18	Connecting Remote Control			229418.57	334	888968-1	E-106	L					
E-107 to	terminals, 14 with links and screws engraved 1 to 14, four blanks Not Used													
B-131 B-132	Terminal board: black molded bakelite, q-3/8" lg $x/8$ " wd x $13/32$ " thk overall, four o.161" diam mtg holes on $q-1/8$ " x 5/16" centers	Interconnection Terminal Board			27K9480-6	334 Cat. #10-140-1	430764-9	E-132, 133	2					
E- 133	Same as B-132	Interconnection Terminal Board			22K9480-6									
E-134 and	Not Used		8 1 1											

	PA	RTS									SPAR	FP	
								ALL	0.4	EQU	IP. T		
SYMBOL DESIG		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	S SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO.	BOX NO.	OUAN.		-+
1			- <u> </u>	········		~	٦		T 1		`-		
E-136	Knob: micro, aluminum, 2" 1g with one end 1" diam x 1/4" thk and knurled, other end with 0.1569" ID x 3/4" 1g hole and outer surface cut to form gear of 14 teeth, 13/64" 1g for full tooth	For Microswitch			2Z5821-113	1	888940-1	E-136	1				
E-201	Shield: tube, for type SO11 socket and $6AX_5$ tubes or similar, $7/8"$ OD x 0.810" ID x 1-3/8" h, inner spring free length 5/8", approx 3-1/2" turns	For RF Amplifier V-201	JAN SOS3 JAN S28		278 30 4 . 108	755	99147-1	E-201,202	2				
E-202	Same as E-201	For First Detector V-202	JAN SOS3		228304.108		1997 - A.	· ·					
E-203	<pre>Knob. assem: aluminum, for 0.234" diam shaft, two hex socket type setscrews, #8-32 thds, 3/4" diam x 1-3/32" h x 1-1/8" d overall, shaft hole 21/32" diam, six indents equally spaced 45° apart</pre>	For Front Panel Controlling C-201			225816.25	1	872497-501	B-203,401,402, 403,404	5.				
E-204	Terminal assem: consisting of one thru term 15/16" 1g x 3/8" diam stock and brass plate 15/16" wd x 0.125" thk, with four holes	For RF Detector Output			229041.115	1	886809-501	E-204	1				
E-205	Shield: 0.020" thk aluminum, 1-1/4" h x 1-1/8" 1g, with three slots 1" h x 0.020" wd, base 1/2" 1g x 5/16" d, with hole 0.128" diam	For RF Interstage			227093-65	1	888761-1	E-205	3				
E-206	Shield: 0.020" thk aluminum, 1-1/4" h x 1-1/8" 1g, with three slots 1" h x 0.020" wd, base 1/2" 1g x 5/16" d, with hole 0.128" diam	For RF Interstage			227093-64	1	888761-2	E-206	3				
B-207	Not Used				-			-					
E-208	clutch assembly lever, lever plate, shaft, push rod, locking plate, ten selector disks and spacers, mine	RF Selector Assembly			3Z990 3A-35 . 1	1	881729-504	E-208	1	1	1 2	1	
	separator disks, end plate ball bear- ing, plug, cage assem, base plate assem with gear, knob assem, o - 100, back plate and hardware								1				
E208A	Knob assem: round, consisting of one aluminum knob, one aluminum gear and dial o -100, 1.936" OD x 0.5775" thk overall, six tapped holes #4-40 thd equally spaced on 1.250" diam mtg/c	For RF Selector Tuning		, ≜	225816.26	1	889211-502	i 15–208 A					

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

NMS OF PART STRED.PONCTIONNAS.JM.OR MAY TYPENUT STOCK MAY TYPEART STOCK MAY TYPEPRE. ANT STOCKPRE. ANT STOCK <th< th=""><th>ARE PA</th><th>58</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>-,</th><th>i</th><th></th><th>RTS</th><th></th><th></th></th<>	ARE PA	58						-,	i		RTS		
E-aodB Cear: dial, aluminum, 1.05° 00 r.0.100° P Selector Gear 27,47,5-148 1 433991-1 P-aod8,500B 2 1 tk overall, 4, pitch 1, 2 degree pressure angle, six bols tapped 4-on the, equally spaced 0.1.30° disa mtp: Por RP Selector Gear 27,47,5-148 1 433991-1 P-aod8,500B 2 2 R-aodE Description Description Bearing: ball, single row, steel, grease packed, 0.3132° bore 10.0812° O1x Por RP Selector 38300-57 211 878872-4 E-aod8,500B 2 2 2 R-aodE Disk asset: cltch, consisting of one click pitch coerstalless steel plate, pring asset, one break peak, normal clean one or atcel coupling, 1.7797° pitch diam 10.33° bore, 0.500° OD, 0.156° PF Selector Assembly 223060.30 1 71000+501 E-aod8,500 F, 0.1003 2 2 R-aodE construction Bead: fish spine, 0.500° OD, 0.0156° PF Selector Bearing 281E30-7 211 85083-8 B-aod8,500 F, 0.0003 3 2 1 R-aodE construction Bead: fish spine, 0.500° OD, 0.056° PF Selector Terminal lifert of Jog01 28552-37 211 89335-2 B-aol8,500 F, 0.0003 3 2 1 R-aodE construction <th>TENDER</th> <th>WIP.</th> <th>E L</th> <th>N</th> <th></th> <th>CONTRACTORIS</th> <th>MFR</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>AWS.JAN.OR</th> <th></th> <th>NAME OF PART</th> <th></th>	TENDER	WIP.	E L	N		CONTRACTORIS	MFR			AWS.JAN.OR		NAME OF PART	
the overall, as justice, a system aging six bits taped #-we thi, yearly equally spaced on 1.55" diam attrifeB-205DDesting: ball, single row, steel, greas packed, a sustice of a statice	BOX NO. UUAN.	UAN.	7 VII 1	IONS IL	DESIGNATIONS	DWG. AND	AND			NAVY TYPE	FUNCTION		
Bearling: ball, single row, steel, grease packed, o. 135" bor z 0.6335" OD z o.627" wd overallFor EF Selector3830-57211878272-48-3080, 509D21Braded, o. 135" bor z 0.6335" OD z of dig plate, one stailess steel plate, three street steel plate, the plate, three street steel plate, the plate, three steel config, 1.737" pick diam to stag assesRP Selector Assesbly23806.391719604-5018-3080, 509D21Braded tig asses, one brans ger, worm and one cr steel config, 1.737" pick diam to sys" the overallRP Selector Bearing3EX30-77211855083-8B-2087, 509F, 31Braded tig asses, one brans ger, worm and one cr steel config, 1.737" pick diam to sys" bore, o.500" OD, o.156"RP Selector Bearing3EX30-77211855083-8B-2087, 509F, 31Braded Braded erate and erateRP Selector BearingRP Selector Bearing3EX30-77211855083-8B-2087, 509F, 31Brade Braded erate and erateRP Selector BearingRP Selector Bearing3G1250-3.1861667503-3B-21114Brade Braded erate or or or 31" 1gRead PisBA28552-511892835-18-901,10022Brade erate or or or 31% 1g x con 			_	B	E-208B,509B	433991-1	1	2Z4875-148			RF Selector Gear	thk overall, 48 pitch, 1.875"pitch diam, 90 teeth, 14-1/2 degree pressure angle, six holes tapped #4-40 thd, equally	3 -20 8B
packed, o. jag" bore x. 0.8126" OD x or wid overallPacked, o. jag" bore x. 0.8126" OD x or wid overallFightham and the second and												Not Used	3 ~20 8C
disk plate, one stainless steel plate, three chrome steel balls, three phos- phor bronze springs, one stainless steel ring assee, one brans gear, worms and one or steel coupling, 1.7370" pitch dia no.336" the overall less rivet and pin on ring asseeResult steel, 0.187,5" bore, 0.500" 0D, 0.156" Bead BeadRF Selector Bearing Bead Bead Bead: fish spine, 0.200" 0D x 0.092" ID, ad overallRF Selector Bearing Bead Bead: fish spine, 0.200" 0D x 0.092" ID, ad overallBead Bead Bead Incompose 0.171" 1gBead Incompose 0.111 To Theminal E-301Bead Incompose 0.171" 1gBead Incompose 0.111 To Theminal E-301Bead Incompose 0.112 To Theminal E-301Bead Incompose 0.111 To Theminal E-301Bead Incompose 0.1111 To Theminal E-301Bead<				D	E-208D, 509D	878272-4		38320-57			For RF Selector	packed, 0.3125" bore x 0.8125" OD x	8 - 20 8D
phor broze springs, one stailless steel done or steel coupling, 1.737° pitch diam x 0.333° th overall less rivet and pin on ring asseedRF Selector Bearing3HK230~7211 \$315\$5083-8\$-208F, 509F, 0-1003348-208F sected, 0.1875° bore, 0.500° 0D, 0.156° wd overallRF Selector Bearing3HK230~7211 \$33-5\$5093-8\$-208F, 509F, 0-1003348-200F sected, 0.1875° bore, 0.500° 0D, 0.156° wd overallRF Selector Bearing3HK230~7211 \$33-5\$5093-8\$-208F, 509F, 0-1003348-200 sected, 0.1875° bore, 0.200° 0D x 0.092° 1D, approx 0.171° 1gBead3G1250-3.18 \$93B616 \$93B67503~3B-21114 448-201 sected and pin on org* diam to for 1/4" o.128° diam, 0.093° diam to for 1/4" o.128° diam, 0.093° diam x o. 0.718° 1g x 0.003° max gap slot, two holes 1/16° diam in sidesSpare Part for Terminal B=30122852=511892835-18-301A, 1002A2118-201 sole for 1/4" oon5° max gap slot, two holes 1/16° diam in sidesSpare Part for Terminal B=30122852=511892835-18-301A, 1002A2118-202 sole for 1/4" complete with hole con70° diam x o. o.738° 1g x 0.093° max gap sole, two holes 1/16° diam in sidesSpare Part for Terminal B=301229402.3441893941-5048-302118-30211111111111<				E	E-208E, 509E	7 1960 4-50 1	1	223806.19			RF Selector Assembly	disk plate, one stainless steel plate,	3-208B
D=2007 bearing. bearing. bearing. bearing pearing. bearing.			-									phor bronze springs, one stainless steel ring assem, one brass gear, worm and one cr steel coupling, 1.7379" pitch diam x 0.343" thk overall less rivet	
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				F,		855083-8		3HK230-7			RF Selector Bearing	steel, 0.1875" bore, 0.500" OD, 0.156"	8-208F
Bead: fish spine, 0.200° 0D x 0.092" ID, approx 0.171" 1g Bead #3B 1000000000000000000000000000000000000												Not Used	and
 Be-301 Be-301 Sleeve: beryllium copper, 0.718" 1g x 0.120" diam, 0.093" diam bole for 1/4" one end, other end graduated with hole 0.070" diam x 0.375" 1g, 0.005" max gap Slot, two holes 1/16" diam in side Be-301A Sleeve: beryllium copper silver-plated, 0.718" 1g x 0.120" diam, 0.093" diam hole for 1/4" one end, other end graduated with hole 0.070" diam x 0.375" 1g, 0.005" max gap slot, two holes 1/16" diam in sides E-302 Terwinal Board Mounting R-302 <l< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td>E-211</td><td>67503-3</td><td></td><td>3G1250-3.18</td><td>·</td><td></td><td>Bead</td><td></td><td>8-211</td></l<>				1	E-211	67503 - 3		3G1250-3.18	·		Bead		8-211
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$				3	E-301,1002	892835-2	1	2Z8552-47		RE49 F188 A		Sleeve: beryllium copper, 0.718" lg x 0.120" diam, 0.093" diam hole for 1/4" one end, other end graduated with hole	3-301
E-302 E-302 E-302 E-302 E-302 E-302 E-302 E-302 E-301 B-301 E-302 E-	2 1	1	2	02A	E-301A, 1002A	892835-1	1	278552-51			Snare Part for Terminal	slot, two holes 1/16" diam in side	
E-302 Terminal board assen: .laminated phenolic sheet 1-1/2" 1g x 3/4" wd x 3/32" thk, complete with two brass post type term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-302, two	•	-				1						0.718" 1g x 0.120" diam, 0.093" diam hole for 1/4" one end, other end graduated with hole 0.070" diam x 0.375" 1g, 0.005" max gap slot, two	6-301K
term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-302, two			4 - -		E-302	893941-504	1	229402.344		17-P-5		Terminal board assem: .laminated phenolic sheet 1-1/2" 1g x 3/4" wd x 3/32" thk,	E-30 2
												term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-302, two	
										12.1			

	Сом	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECE				NAVY MODEL							
	PA	RTS								S	PARE	PART	rs
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	ECON XOR	and the second second		STO N XOg
- 1. 													
B-303	Terminal board assem: laminated phenolic 1-7/8" lg x 1-1/2" wd x 3/32" thk, complete with eight brass post type term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-301, R-304,L-301,R-305, two mtg holes 0.136" diam on 1.500" mtg/c	For Mounting L-301,R-301, R-304,R-305	17-P-5		2Z9408.183	1	893942-502	E-303	1				
B- 304	Terminal board assem: laminated phenolic 1-1/2" lg x 3/4" wd x 3/32" thk, complete with two brass post type term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-306, two mtg holes 0.136" diam on 0.375" mtg/c	Terminal Board Mounting R-306	17-P-5		229402.346	1	893941-503	E-304	1				
B-3 05	Terminal board assem: laminated phenolic 1-7/8" lg x 1-1/2" wd x 3/32" thk, complete with eight brass post type term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-307, R-308,R-309, two 0.136" diam mtg holes on 1.5 mtg/c	IF - AF Terminal Board			229408.183	1	8939 42-5 01	E-305	1				
E-306	Terminal board assem: laminated phenolic 1-1/2" lg x 3/4" wd x 3/32" thk, complete with two brass post type term 0.120" diam, stenciled R-310, two mtg holes 0.136" diam on 0.375" mtg/c	Terminal Board Mounting R-310	17-P-5		229402.347	1	893941-502	E-306	1				
E-307	Terminal board assem: laminated phenolic natural paper base term bd, $3/32"$ thk with 28 brass post type term $5-3/4"$ lg x $1-1/2"$ wd x $13/32"$ d overall, three holes 0.136" diam on 2.687" x 3/4" mtg/c, stenciled E-307	Mounting C-330,338, L-303, 304,305, R-312,313,315, 316,321,322,324,419,420, 423			229428-27	1	429683-501	B-307	1				
E-308	Board assem: laminated phenolic 1-1/2" lg x 3/4" wd x 3/32" thk, complete with two brass post type term 0.120" diam and stenciled R-323, two 0.136" diam mtg holes on 0.375" centers	Terminal Board Mounting R-323			279402.348	1	893941-501	E-308	1				
B-309	Bracket assem: coasisting of one bracket 0.043" thk material, 1-1/4" h x 5/8" wd x 33/64" d, one nut, guintlock #4-40 and two thru term	For Feed Thru Capacitor C-328			221243-11	1	887817-501	-	1			3	
E-310	Insulator: bushing, laminated phenolic paper base, 1/16" diam hole, shoulder 5/16" diam x 0.109" lg, shank 0.187" diam x 0.109" lg	For C-329,C-337			3G1838-3.2	. 1	894393-1	B-310	2			3	
	•	and the second secon											

		СОМ	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECEI		SYMBOL DESI ENT (CRV-462		NAVY MODEL							
		PA	RTS			· · · · · · · · ·	•			-		PARE	PAR	TS
	SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO BOX NO	TEND YOR XOR		BOX NO. IS
	B-311	Shield: side, consisting of 14 #4-40 quintlock nuts, one shield 0.040" thk aluminum PS 590 H W 9-5/8" 1g x 2-63/64" wd x 2.820" h overall, 3/8" flange top and bottom with 14 mtg/nuts on 1-1/4" x 0.562" x 2.593" x 4.437"	Separating IF From AF Section Bottom			227098-31	1	433916-501	B-311	1	-			3
	B-312	<pre>x 6.937" x 7-1/2" x 8.812" mtg/c Shield: side, 0.040" thk aluminum PS 590 H ¥ 7-13/16" 1g x 3" wd x 3-5/16" h overall, 3/8" flange with seven 0.147" mtg/h on 1-1/4" x 2-19/32" mtg/c</pre>	Separating IF From AF Section Top			227098-30	1	433500-1	E-312	1				3
-	E-40 1	Same as E-203	For Front Panel Controlling S-401			225816.25								
	B-40,2	Same as E-203	For Front Panel Controlling S-402A,B			225816.25								
	B-40 3	Same as E-203	For Front Panel Controlling R-432			225816.25								
	B~404	Same as B-203	For Front Panel Controlling R-437			225816.25								
	E-405 to E-410	Not Used												
	B-411	Terminal board assem: ten brass post type term 1/8" thk mycalex, 4" 1g x 1-7/8" wd x 7/16" d, two 0.173" diam mtg holes on 3.500" centers	For Terminal Board Mounting C-404, C-405, C-411, C-413, C-415, R-409			229410.143	1	893991-501	B-411	1				
	B-412	Terminal board assem: consisting of laminated phenolic bd PBE natural, 3/32" thk, 13/32" d x 1-1/2" wd x 3" 1g overall, with ten post type term stenciled B-412, two 0.136" diam holes on 2.625" mtg/c	Mounting C-416, R-413, R-414, R-418, R-421			289410.145	1	429683-503	B-412	1				
	E-413 to E-416	Not Üsed							. _					
•	B-417	Terminal board assem: laminated phenolic 3/32" thk with four brass post type term, 2-3/4" 1g x 1/2" wd x 7/16" d overall, two 0.147" diam mtg holes on 1.250" centers	AF Terminal			289 40 4 . 256	1.	888916-501	B-417	•				
				: .										

	CON	IBINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECE				AVY MODEL								
	PA	RTS			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						SPA	RE P	ART	T
SYMBOI DESIG		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUI XOR	IP. 1 NVN	TENDE ON XOR		
E-501	Not Used								Ť	-				
E-502	Shield: tube, for type SO11 socket and one T4 tubes or similar, 7/8" OD x o.810" ID x 1-3/8" h, inner spring free length 5/8" approx, 3-1/2" turns	For Second Tripler Tube V-502	JAN SOS6 JAN S28		278320-13	755	99147-2	E-502,503	4				. 3	1.1
E-503	Same as E-502	For First Tripler Tube V-503	JAN SOS6		228320-13									
E-504	Insulator: disk, ceramic steatite, 5/32" thk x 3/8" OD x 0.125" ID	For Converter Output Terminal E-505	-61602 RE13A317		3G1405-3	28	887849-1	E-504	1	1	1	2	1 3	Э
E-505	Stud: terminal, brass, $15/16"$ lg, head $5/16"$ lg x $3/16"$ sq with $\#_{4}$ -40 tap, 7/32" d, shank threaded $5/16"$ from end with $\#_{4}$ -40 thd	For Converter Output			3Z12050-63	1	887850-1	E-505	1	1	1	2	1 3	1.1
E-506	Insulator: bushing, steatite, 0.375" OD x 0.125" ID x 1/4" thk, with 13/64" wd x 1/32" d slot in top	For Converter Output Terminal	-61603 JAN 1 10		3G1250-4.17	28	887863-1	E-506	1	1	1	2	1 3	-
E-507	Terminal assem: consisting of brass plate 1-1/2" lg x 1/2" wd x 0.0403" thk, two holes 0.147" diam, two holes 0.281" diam, two thru term 15/16" lg, hermetically sealed, glass insulation	For Multiplier Input			289402.338.17	1	888133-501	E-507	1				3	3
E-508	Not Used													
E-509	Selector switch assem: consisting of clutch assem, lever, lever plate, shaft, push rod, locking plate, ten selector disks and spacers, nine separator disks, end plate, ball bearing, plug, rage assem, base plate assem w/gear, knob assem, 100 - 0, back plate and hardware	Multiplier Selector Assembly			3299034-35.2	1	881729-507			1	1	2	1 3	3
E-509 A	Knob assem: round, consisting of one aluminum knob, one aluminum gear and dial 100 - 0, 1.916" OD x 0.5775" thk overall, six tapped holes #4-40 thd, equally spaced on 1.250" diam mtg/c	For Multiplier Selector Tuning			225816.27	1	889211-501	₽- 509 8	1					
E-509B	Same as E-208B	Multiplier Selector Gear			224875-148		1		- e					
E-5090	Not Used						·							
E-509D	Same as E-208D	For Multiplier Selector			3H320-57									
E-509E	Same as E-208E	Multiplier Selector Assembly			223806.19	-								
E-500	Same as E-208F	Multiplier Selector Bearing			3HK230-7								1	

.

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

	PI	RTS	1								SPAR	E P	AR
		and the second sec						ALL	NO.	EQUI	IP. T	ENDEI	R
SYMI		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO	UAN.	OUAN.	
		• . • •							- Antional and a				1-
B-510	laminated phenolic natural paper base term bd $3/32$ " thk, with eight brass post type term, 2" lg x $1-1/2$ " wd x	Mounting L-506, R-509, R-511, R-512			2 7 9408.184	1	429668-501		2				
B-51	Terminal board assem: consisting of a laminated phenolic natural paper base term bd 3/32" thk, with four brass post type term, 1-1/4" lg x 1-1/2" wd x 13/32" d overall, two 0.136" diam mtg holes on 0.875" centers, stenciled B-511	Mounting R-513, R-523			289404.257	•	429668-502		1				
B-51	Terminal board assem: consisting of a laminated phenolic natural paper base term board 3/32" thk, with two brass post type term, 2-1/8" lg x 7/8" wd x 13/32" d overall, two 0.136" diam mtg holes on 0.750" x 7/16" centers, stenciled E-512	Mounting R-521,R-522			229402.343	1	429668-503	6-512	1				
B-51	3 Not Used									ιl			
B-51	4 Crystal oven: 24 pins, brass silver- plated, 12 v AC or DC, max overall dim 3.642" lg, 2.580" wd, 2.218" h	For Crystal	-40 1 48		2Z6897-1	218 Dwg.#R¥681- 12Å	433958-1	B-514	1	1	1.		
E-51	 A second sec second second sec	n de la companya de											
B-51 B-51	A STATE AND A STAT	Insulation for Crystal Oven E-514			3G1838-50.9	1	888909-1	E-517		1	1	2 1	
B-60	compound, knob 1-1/16" diam x 7/8"	Switch S-601B			2Z5821-88	1	433571-501	E-601	1				:
							···."						
			· · . ». 1								A CONTRACT		

...

	PÅ	RTS						-		S	PARE	PA	R
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO NOUN.	_		• • • • •
E-801	Terminal board assem: 12 brass post type term, laminated phenolic 3/32" thk, 7-1/2" lg x 4" wd x a1/32" thk overall, four 0.173" diam holes on 5-5/8" x 1-1/2" mtg/c	Terminal Board, Dynamotor	JAN P13		* . *	1	441621-501	E-801	1	-			
Ĕ-802	Terminal board assem: four brass post type term, two brass lug type term and two phosphor bronze fuse clips, laminated phenolic 3/32" thk, 6" 1g x 2" wd x 59/64" thk overall, four 0.173" diam holes on 5-1/2" x 1-1/2" mtg/c	Fuse Board	JAN P13			1	441620-501	E-802	1				
B-803	Terminal board: black molded bakelite, 1-5/8" lg x 1-1/8" wd x 1/2" thk, four 0.173" diam holes on 1-5/16" x 7/16" centers	Dynamotor			229402-44	334 Cat. #2-141	430313-1	E-803	1				
E-804	Not Used				-						-		ĺ
E-805	Knob: aluminum, 3/4" diam, 25/32" h, with one wing 5/8" lg, two #8-32 tap holes, one 5/8" diam hole and one 0.251" diam hole	For Switch S-802			225821-112	1	441680-2	B-805	. 1 				:
E-1001	Insulator assem: consisting of one molded styramic insulator $1-3/4^{"}$ diam x 1" lg, with six thru holes 0.173" diam, reamed to 0.266" diam x 11/16" depth, one brass connector 2.937" lg x 0.500" diam one end, other end swaged to 3/8" wd x 1/8" thk	Dipole			3G1912	1	439155-501	B-1001	1	1 1	2	1	3
B-1002	Same as B-301 .	Inner Conductor Terminal (Part of J-1001)			228552-47		÷.,						
E-1002A	Same as E-301A	Spare Part for Terminal B-1002			228552-51								
B-1003	Insulator: polystyrene, 0.264" lg x 0.446" OD x 0.120" ID each end	For Transmission Line Plug P-1001	R B 49F188			1	892833-1	B-1003,1004	2				
E-1004	Same as E-1003	For Transmission Line Plug P-1002											
E-1005	Insulator: bead, styramic, 0.848 " OD x 0.378 " ID x $1/4$ " thk, $1/32$ " x 45° chamfer both sides of ID	Antenna Mast Bead	-61600		3G1837-8.22	, 1 , 1	8 8 8721-1	B-1005	1	1 1	1 2	1	3

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

	PA	RTS					_				SPAF	RE P	ARTS	5
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EON XOE	UAN. H			
E-1006	Insulator: bead, styramic, 1.125" OD x 0.253" ID x 1/4" thk	Antenna Mast Bead	-61601		3G87-6	1	888721-2	E-1006	1	1	1 2	1	3	1
B-1007	Coupling: jack to jack, 2-1/4" lg x 17/32' diam, 5/8"-24 thds, 5/16" on coupling ends	Connects Two Antenna Cables for Extension	JAN UG-29AJ JAN C71		227390-29	1364	439173-1	E-1007	1		2	1	3	J
F-801	Not Used													
F-802	Fuse: cartridge, 1 amp, 250 v, glass body, ferrule 1/4" diam x 1-1/4" lg	For Dynamotor	17F2E		321926	768 3AG1 784 1040	811485-14	F-802	1	1	10 2	20	3	ł
F-803	Fuse: cartridge, 250 v, 30 amp, renewable fiber body ferrule ends 2" 1g x 9/16" diam	For Dynamotor			321920	765 Cat, #7061 768 Cat, #1015	99108-7	F-803	1	1 .:	10 2	2 20	3	i
						837 Cat.#F3025 743 Cat. #1010 246 Cat. #GE- 1027		<i>.</i>						
H-101	Not Used													
H-102	Gasket: molded neoprene, durometer 35±3, rectangular, 20.051" 1g x 8.051" wd outside x 19.051" 1g x 7.051" wd in- side, 21/64" thk	Receiver Panel			224868.352	1	433538-1	H-102	1	1	1 2	2 2	2	i
H-103	Gasket: molded neoprene, durometer 35±3, rectangular, 19.718" 1g x 7.718" wd outside x 18.750" 1g x 6.750" wd in- side, 3/8" thk	Receiver Outer Cover			224868.351	1	433538-3	H-103	1	1	1 2	. 2	2	
H-104	Gasket: molded neoprene, durometer 35±3, rectangular, 13.048" 1g x 5.423" wd outside x 12.455" 1g x 4.830" wd in- side, 1/4" thk	Receiver Selector Panel			224868-353	.1	433538-5	H-104	1	1	1 2	2	2	
H-105 to H-115	Not Used												-	
R-116	Gasket: neoprene, durometer 50, 3-13/16" lg x 2-13/16" wd x 1/4" thk, inside opening 3-1/16" lg x 2-1/16" wd, 12 holes 3/32" diam	For Front Panel			224868.362	· 1	888782-1	H-116	1	1	1 2	2	2	

		RTS	·····					······································			SPA	RE P/	ART	ïs
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO. E	UAN. L	ENDER ODAN.		ğ
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			·							B.4		
H-117	Not Used								χ.					
H-118	Seal: water, neoprene, natural water, sealing washer, 1/4" OD x 1/16" ID x 3/32" diam thk	Water Seal			228273-9	492	887824-15	H-118	1			5	2	2
H-119	Not Used													
H-120	Seal: water, neoprene, natural water, sealing washer, 1-25/64" OD, 1-13/64" ID x 3/32" diam thk	Water Seal			228273-10	492	887824-17	K-120	1				2	2
H-121	Screwdriver: marine corps green enamel finish, 3-37/32" lg overall x 1/2" wd x 1/8" thk shaft, tip 1/16" thk	Screwdriver			6R18343-1	1361	887891-1	H-121	. 1	1	1 2	1	2	3
H-122	Not Used													
H-123	Seal: water, neoprene, natural water, sealing washer, 1-17/64" OD x 15/64" ID x 3/32" diam thk	Water Seal			228273-11	113	887824-16	H-123	1	-			2	2
H-124	Seal: water, neoprene, natural water, sealing washer, _3/32" OD x 17/32" ID x 3/32" diam thk	Water Seal			228273-14	492	887824-5	H-124	1				2	2
H-125	Seal: water, neoprene, natural water, sealing washer, 15/64" OD x 3/64" ID x 3/34" thk	Water Seal			228273-19	492	887824-14	H-125	1				2	2
H-126	Wrench: Allen, short series steel, "L" shaped, 3/16" hex x 2-27/32" lg x 1-1/32" wd, for 3/8" set and 1/4" capscrews	Wrench			6R57400-1	731	828505-4	H-126	. 1	1	1 2	1	2	2
H-127	Wrench: Allen, short series steel, "L" shaped, 5/64" hex x 1-31/32" lg x 45/64" wd, for #8 setscrews	Wrench			6R57400	731	828505-12	H-127	1	1	1 2	1	2	3
H-128	Wrench: Allen, short series steel, "L" shaped, 1/16" hex x 1-27/32" lg x 21/32" wd, for #6 setscrews	Wrench .			6R57400-6	731	828505-13	H-128	1					
H-129	Wrench: Allen, short series steel, "L" shaped, 0.050" hex x 1-17/32" lg x 21/32" wd, for #4 setscrews	Wrench	e a second		6R55499	731	828505-14	H-129	1	1	1 2	1	2	2

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-48283)

	PAR	RTS									SPA	RE P	ART	٢s
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUI XOR	IP. T NVN	ENDE NOTION		BOX NO S
		4,			1		1	1						
H-130	Wrench: Allen, short series steel, "L" shaped, 1/16" hex x 3-3/32" lg x 21/32" wd, for #6 setscrews	Wrench			6R57400-6.1	731	828505-15	H-130	1	1	1	2	1	2
H-131	Wrench: spintite, 3/16" hex x 6" lg over- all wood handle, with 9/32" diam shank	Wrench			6R57413-5	906 Cat. #3406	897570-1	H-131	1	1	1	2	1	2
H-132	Wrench: Allen, short series steel, "L" shaped, 5/32" hex x 2-19/32" lg x 15/16" wd, for 5/16" set and #10 capscrews	Wrench				731	828505-3	H-132	1	ĺ				
H-201	Spring: music wire, 0.035" diam, cadmium- plated, 9/34" ID, 5/16" free length, 3-1/2 turns, approx 3-1/2" developed lg, right-hand wound, sg ends and ground	For Mounting Cap (For Antenna Compensator Capacitor C-201)			2Z8878-126	308	865344-4	H-201,408,409, 410,602,806		1	6	2 1:	2	2
H-202	Washer: stainless steel, 0.0187" thk x 0.406" OD, 0.252" ID	For Antenna Capacitor C-201			6L58024-14	1	868141-18	H-202,411,412, 413,603,807	12					4
H-203	Bushing: threaded, duraluminum, 3/4" hex x 11/32" thk w/15/32"-32 thd, center hole 0.252" diam	For Mounting Capacitor C-201			2Z1409−74	1	887271-1	H-203,604	2				:	4
H-204	Washer: neoprene, durometer hardness 50±5%, cross section 1/16" diam, 3/8" OD x 1/4" ID	For C-201 (Outer)			228273-13	113	887824-1	H-204,419,420, 421,605,808						4
R-205	Washer: neoprene, durometer hardness 50±5%, cross section 1/16" diam, 21/32" OD x 17/32" ID	For C-201 (Inner)			228273-12	113	887824-2	H-205,422,423, 424,425,606, 809						2
H-206	Cap: duraluminum, 11/16" hex x 1/8" one end, other end 9/16" diam x 3/8", 1/2" h overall, hex end tapped 1/4" w/15/32"-32 thds, other end with 0.257" hole	For Mounting Antenna Can- acitor C-201			2 28273-18	1	887838-1	H-206,426,432, 433,611,810					:	2
H-207	Clamp: aluminum, 59/64" lg x 17/32" wd x 0.031" thk overall, one hole 0.147" diam, one hole 0.281" diam	RF Detector Output Bushing			227093-66	1	888136-1	H-207	1				:	2
H-208	Bushing: nickle-plated brass, 51/64" lg x 5/8" wd x 0.250" thk overall, two holes #4-40 tap x 1/8" lg, one hole 3/64" diam, shaft hole 0.250" diam	For Coupling of Antenna C-201			2Z580-39	509	888156-1	H-208	1		· .			2
· .		n an an Arland an Ar Arland an Arland an Ar												

	PA	RTS									SPARE	. PA	DT
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	PEREQUI P.	EQUII		NDER	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	····											
H-209	Bushing: nickle-plated brass, 0.7655" lg x $5/8$ " wd x 0.250" thk, one end bent up $3/16$ ", two holes $\#_{1-40}$ tap x $1/8$ " lg, shaft hole 0.250" diam	For Coupling of Antenna C-201			2Z580-40	509	888157-1	H-209	1				
H-210	Bushing assem: consisting of glass bonded mica bushing, 0.273" 1g x 3/8" diam overall, brass eyelet 0.087" diam x 0.318" 1g	RF Detector Output Terminal	JAN I10	. •	2Z1409-89	1	888177-501 •	H-210,510	2	1 1	. 2	2	
H-211	Spring: music wire, cadmium-plated, o.o32" diam, L shaped, 39/64" lg x 23/64" with one hooked-shaped anti- backlash spring	For Coupling on Ant Com- pensator C-201	-		228879-167	1	888155-1	H-211	1	1 1	2	2	
H-301	Clamp assem: tube, consisting of stainless steel tube clamp and laminated phenolic insulator, 0.894" lg x 1/2" wd x 0.650" d overall	For First IF Tube V-301			222642.118	1	894360-501	H-301,302,303, 304,305,430, 431		1 2	2	2	
H-302	Same as H-301	For Second IF Tube V-302			2Z2642.118								
H-303	Same as H-301	For Third IF Tube V-303			2Z2642.118								
H-304	Same as H-301	For Fourth IF Tube V-304			2Z2642.118								
H-305	Same as H-301	For Second Detector Tube V-305			222642.118								
H-306	Clamp: aluminum, 29/32" lg x 25/32" wd x 0.091" thk overall, 0.281" diam, hole 0.406" diam x 0.062" d, counterbore two holes #6-32 tap	IF Input Bushing			227093-71	1	888135-1	H-306	1				-
H-307	Plate: aluminum, 29/32" lg x 25/32" wd x 0.025" thk overall, one hole 0.281" diam, two holes 0.156" diam	IF Input Bushing			227091-132	1	888137-1	H-307	1	1 1	2	1	
H-401	Clamp: steel, zinc-plated, 2-1/4" lg x 0.731" wd x 1.8125" h, two mtg slots 17/64" lg x 5/32" wd on 1.875" x 1/4" centers	For Cathode Bypass C-407			222635.176	1	90545-1	H-401,402,403, 404	4				3
H-402	Same as H-401	For Plate Bypass C-409	-		2Z2635.176								
H-403	Same as R-401	For Bleeder Bypass C-410			2Z2635.176								

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL ROR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46263)

RD	R RECEIVER	EQUIPMENT	(CRV-48283)	

		PÅ	RTS									SPAR	E PA	RTS	;
		NAME OF PART		AWS, JAN. OR			MFR.	CONTRACTOR'S	ALL SYMBOL	NO.	EQUI	IP. TE	NDER	ST	OCK
	YMBOL DESIG.	AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	AND MFR'S DESIG	DWG. AND	DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	PER EQUIP.	BOX NO.	QUAN. BOX NO	QUAN.	BOX NO	QU'AN.
B	-404	Same as H-401	For Cathode Bypass C-414			222635.176				Γ				\top	
B	-405	Clamp: steel, zinc-plated, 2-1/4" 1g x 0.731" wd x 1.000" h, two mtg slots 17/64" 1g x 5/32" wd on 1.875" x 1/4" centers	For Plate Silencer C-408			272635.176	1	90545-2	H-405	2				2	2
H	-406	Not Used					-								
. 8	-407	Bushing: aluminum, 9/16" thk, 3/4" wd, 1.7185" lg, 15/32"-32 thd, two holes tapped #6-32 thd	Bushing for Mounting of Silencer Control R-437			22580-38	1	433910-2	H-407,427,428, 434,	4	-			2	4
H	-408	Same as H-201	For Mounting Cap (For Silencer Switch S-401)			228878-126									
A	-409	Same as H-201	For Mounting Cap (For Silencer Potentiometer R-437)			228878-126	•								
H	-410	Same as H-201	Mounting Cap Spring (For Output Line Control Resistor R-432)			228878-126					-				
R	-411	Same as H-202	For Silencer Switch S-401			6L58024-14									
H	-412	Same as H-202	For Volume Control Resistor R-432			6L58024-14		,							
H	-413	Same as H-202	For Level Control R-437			6L58024-14									
Ē	-414	Spring: 0.020" diam music wire, 32 turns per inch, 13/16" ID, 0.9985" OD	For Output Filter Z-402			228879-133	1	894319-1	H-414	1	1	1 2	2	2	3
E	I-415	Gasket: neoprene, grade FR, water seal, 0.958" OD, 0.750" ID, with hole in top 0.400" diam, 19/64" wd overall	For Water Seal Output Filter			224866.10	1045 #32A41934	887545-1	H-415	1	1	1 2	2 2	2	4
F	1-416	Water seal assem: consisting of shell and black bakelite plug button cap, hairpin loop and coil spring 1-9/32" lg x 15/16" h x 13/16" wd overall	For Output Filter			228273-16	1235 Type XA 631896G1	887546-1	H-416	1	1	1 2	2	2	4
F	l-417	Plate: aluminum, oval-shaped, 0.064" thk x $3/4$ " wd at center x 1.7185" lg, with 0.390" diam center hole and two slots $a1/64$ " lg x 0.156" wd ea end	For Volume Control R-432			2Z7091-131	1	887814-1	H-417	2				2	

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

ß

				ENT (CRV-462			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	PA	RTS	1		1		<i>_</i>	ATT			SPARE	
SYMBOL DESIG	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.		P. TEN	DER .NAUG
H-418	Plate: aluminum, oval-shaped, 0.064" thk x 3/4" wd at center x 1.7165" 1g with 0.391" diam center hole with 1/16" x 1/34" keyway and two slots a1/64" 1g x 0.156" wd ea end	For Silencer Switch S-401		· · · · ·	227091-130	1	887814-2	H-418	1			
H-419	Same as H-204	For S-401 (Outer)			228273-13							
H-420	Same as H-204	For R-437 (Onter)			228273-13							
H-421	Same as H-204	For R-432 (Outer)			2Z8273-13							
H-422	Same as H-205	For S-401 (Inner)			228273-12							
H-423	Same as. H-205	For Z-402 (Inner)			228273-12							
H-424	Same as H-205	For R-437 (Inner)			228273-12		-					İ
H-425	Same as H-205	For R-432 (Inner)			228273-12							
H-426	Same as H-206	For Mounting of Silencer Switch S-401			228273-18							
H-427	Same as H-407	Bushing for Mounting of Volume Control R-432			22580-38							
H-428	Same as H-407	Bushing for Mounting of Silencer Switch S-401			2Z580-38							
H-429	Washer: flat, buna S, 0.359" ID, 3/4" OD, 0.015" thk	Water Seal, Outer of Output Filter Z-402			228273-8	1	60178 - 15	H-429	1			
H-430	Same as H-301	For Voltmeter Rectifier Tube V-401			2Z2642.118					~		
8-431	Same as H-301	For AF Output Tube V-403			222642.118							ĺ
H-432	Same as H-206	For Mounting of R-437			228273-18							
H-433	Same as H-206	For R-432			228273-18							
H-434	Same as H-407	Bushing for Mounting of Voltmeter Selector Switch S-402A,B			2Z580-38		· .				-	
H-435	Clamp: mounting, stainless steel, 1-1/4" diam plus one clip, one bracket with 3/16" x 5/16" slot, leg bent 3/4"	For V-402			222642.142	961	438114-11	H-435	1	1	1 2	1

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

		RDR RECEI	VER EQUIPM	ENT (CRV-48	283)									
	PA	RTS									SPA	RE PA	RTS	
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS,JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQU NO XOR	IP. T	ENDER ON XOR	BOX NO 13	OCK .NAUD
 H-501	Not Used				1	1								
n-501 H-502	Clamp: tube, annealed spring steel, 0.040" thk material, clamp end 7/16" wd x 9/16" lg with seven teeth 1/32" h and center slot 0.156" wd x 15/64" lg, stem end 1/8" wd x 3/4" h	For Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504			222642.113	1	887827-1	H-502	1	1	1 2	3 1	2	1
H-503 to H-508	Not Üsed													
H-509	Ring: aluminum, oval-shaped, 1.125" lg x 0.781" wd x 0.312" h	Converter Output Shield Mounting			227858-55	179	887867-1	H-509	1				2	1
H-510	Same as H-210	For Converter Output Terminal			2Z1409-89									
H-601	Nut: hexagon, dural, single chamfer 3/4" across flats, 1/8" thk, tapped 9/16"-28 thd	For Panel Lamp Mounting			6I2459-28	1	818983-9	H-601	1				2	1
H-602	Same as H-201	For Mounting Cap (For Frequency Selector Switch S-601B)			228878-126									
H-603	Same as H-202	For Selector Switch S-601B			6L58024-14									
H-604	Same as H-203	For Mounting of Selector Switch S-601B			2Z140 9- 74									
H-605	Same as H-204	For S-601B (Outer)			228273-13									
H-606	Same as H-205	For S-601B (Inner)			228273-12									
H-607	Washer: neoprene, durometer 50, cross section 1/16" diam x 3/4" OD x 5/8" ID	For Panel Lamp			228273-17	113	887824-3	H-607	1				3	1
H-608	Lens: indicator, light-clear, threaded 1/16" thk, water-clear plexiglas, 7/8" lg x 13/16" hex, 5/8"-27 thd, 3/16" lg aluminum natural finish lens, w/down reflector	For Panel Lamp	-		225991-72	780	896537-1	H-608	1	1	1 2	2 1	2	1

For Selector Motor B-602

Cap for Mounting of Selector

Switch S-601B

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL

H-609

1 1

889891-1

38683-39

228273-18

1358

Dwg. #X2486A 2 6

2 2 4

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

H-609

H-610

8-611

Not Üsed

Same as H-206

w/down reflector

Cap: brush holder, brass cadmium-plated

0.140" thk x 5/16" diam, 32 thds per inch with 3/64" sq slot in head

DESIG. DESCRIPTION FUNCTION DESIG. NO. MRR'S DESIG. PART NO. INVOLVED EE E <th>DESIG.</th> <th>AND DESCRIPTION Lubricant: 4 oz oil, Univis #60 in 4 oz screw top container Cap assem: consisting of one amphenol cap and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 1-1/2" diam x 7/16" wd, similar to amphenol cap and chain 9760-22 tapped w/1-3/8"-18 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/32" thk Sleeve: 1.375" OD diam x 1.253" ID diam x 0.828" le, 1-3/8"-28 thd, 3/8" on one end, flange 1-5/8" x 1-5/8" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four</th> <th>For Univis #60 For Connector 2-604</th> <th>NAVY TYPE</th> <th>NO: 6G1398.6</th> <th>AND MFR 'S DESIG</th> <th>DWG. AND PART NO. 427916-501</th> <th>SYNBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED H-612</th> <th>1</th> <th>EQUIH NVIO</th> <th>BOX NO</th> <th>NDER .NVDC</th> <th>BOX ND 92</th>	DESIG.	AND DESCRIPTION Lubricant: 4 oz oil, Univis #60 in 4 oz screw top container Cap assem: consisting of one amphenol cap and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 1-1/2" diam x 7/16" wd, similar to amphenol cap and chain 9760-22 tapped w/1-3/8"-18 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/32" thk Sleeve: 1.375" OD diam x 1.253" ID diam x 0.828" le, 1-3/8"-28 thd, 3/8" on one end, flange 1-5/8" x 1-5/8" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four	For Univis #60 For Connector 2-604	NAVY TYPE	NO: 6G1398.6	AND MFR 'S DESIG	DWG. AND PART NO. 427916-501	SYNBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED H-612	1	EQUIH NVIO	BOX NO	NDER .NVDC	BOX ND 92
Base of the contributer Base of the amphenol day is no sixed allows and the processing of the amphenol day is not day is n	H-613 C	<pre>screw top container Cap assem: consisting of one amphenol cap and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 1-1/2" diam x 7/16" wd, similar to amphenol cap and chain 9760-22 tapped w/1-3/8"-18 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/32" thk Sleeve: 1.375" OD diam x 1.253" ID diam x 0.828" le, 1-3/8"-28 thd, 3/8" on one end, flange 1-5/8" x 1-5/8" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four</pre>	For Connector Z-604							1 1	2	2	
H-613 and 3" % on likely sliver bead chain, complement can set the product of the system tapped w1-3/9"-18 thds, including one seconce waker 3/3" that including one including including including one seconce waker 3/3" that including one including including including one including including including including one including including including including including one including including including including one including including including including including one including in		Cap assem: consisting of one amphenol cap and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 1-1/2" diam x 7/16" wd, similar to amphenol cap and chain 9760-22 tapped w/1-3/8"-18 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/32" thk Sleeve: 1.375" OD diam x 1.253" ID diam x 0.828" 1e, 1-3/8"-28 thd, 3/8" on one end, flange 1-5/8" x 1-5/8" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four			271612.13	701	433921-2	H-613	1				2
x o.3a ³ 12, x-3/8 ⁻ x 34, 36 ³ on 3/16 ³ th x on other end, flage -3/8 ³ x - 3/8 ³ x 3/16 ³ th x on outs ⁴ end, with four 0.106 ⁴ data taper, connector 0.143 ⁴ diam x o.035 ⁴ d holes on 1.53 ⁶ of the , flage -1-3/8 ³ 12 x -3/8 ⁴ th, how ends 1.230 ⁴ centers, one 1.235 ⁴ diam to 1.230 ⁴ centers, one 1.235 ⁴ diam to 1.230 ⁴ diam hole on 3/16 ⁴ centers For Connector 2-604 H-616 Nut: knurled, aluminum alloy, 1-1/2 ⁴ 00 x 1-3/8 ⁴ diam hole on 3/16 ⁴ centers For Connector 2-604 H-617 Stepse -1.23 ² 00 x -1.12 ⁶ 1D x 7/16 ⁴ th X overall, 1/32 ⁴ x -1.3/8 ⁴ diam holes on 13/16 ⁴ centers For Connector 2-604 H-616 Nut: knurled, aluminum alloy, 1-1/2 ⁴ 00 x 1-3/8 ⁴ diam holes on 13/16 ⁴ centers For Connector 2-604 H-617 Stepse 1.23 ² 00 x 1.128 ⁴ 1D x 7/16 ⁴ th X -13/8 ⁴ diam kore; 1.13 ⁴ x 1.14 ⁴ x 3 0.106 ⁴ diam taper, conterbore 0.13 ⁴ diam x 0.036 ⁴ th, 1-1/4 ⁴⁻²³ thd, 3/8 ⁴ H-618 Plate: aluminum alloy, 1-1/2 ⁴ Sq x 1/8 ⁴ th, one hole 1.128 ⁴ diam w/s peg chaffer, four holes 0.156 ⁴ diam w/s peg chaffer, four holes 0.15 ⁴ diam w/s peg chaf	H-614 S	x 0.828" 1g, 1-3/8"-28 thd, 3/8" on one end, flange 1-5/8" x 1-5/8" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four	Sleeve for Connector 2-604										
alminum alloy, five tapered holes, four o.156" diam to 0.107 diam on 1.390" diam hole on 1.250" diam to 1.394" diam hole on 1.251" diam to 1.394" diam hole on 1.251" diam to 1.394" diam hole on 1.251" diam to 1.194" Da 7/16" th overall, 1/32" x 45° chamfer on outside corners, 1.14"-28 thd, 5/16" d Por Connector Z-604 1 889253-1 H-616 1 H-617 Sleeve: 1.250" OD x 1.128" ID x 7/16" ID diam x 0.528" diam ko flage 12, 1-1/4" x 3 1-1/4"-28 thd, 5/16" d Sleeve for Connector Z-603 1 889253-2 H-617 1 H-618 Plate: alminum alloy, 1-1/2" og x 1/8" rh, one hole 1.128" diam W435 peg chamfer, four holes 0.15" diam W435 peg chamfer, four holes 0.15" diam w435 deg countersumk on 1.156" sq mtg/c For Connector Z-603 1 889249-1 H-618 1 H-619 Nut: knurled: aluminum alloy, 1-1/2" og x 1/8" rh, one hole 1.1.28" diam W435 peg chamfer, four holes 0.15" diam w435 deg countersumk on 1.156" sq mtg/c For Connector Z-603 1 889249-1 H-618 1 H-630 Nut: knurled: aluminum alloy, 1-3/6" diam w435 rh, one ble 0.1,26" diam w435 rh						1	889252-2	H-614	1				
$x \ 1-1/4"$ iD $x \ 7/16"$ thk overall, $1/3a"$ Sleeve for Connector Z-603 H-617 Sleeve: 1.250" (DT x 1.128" ID x 7/16" ID diam x 0.828" lg, 1-1/4"-38 thd, 3/8" on one end, flage 1-1/2" x 1-1/2" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four o.106" diam taper, counterbore 0.143" diam x 0.05" d holes on 1.144" centers Sleeve for Connector Z-603 1 $889249-1$ H-617 1 H-618 Plate: aluminum alloy, 1-1/2" sg x 1/8" deg contersone on 1.165" sg mg/c, x 45" chamfer on outside corners, 1-1/4"-28 thd, 5/16" d For Connector Z-603 1 $889249-1$ H-618 1 H-619 Nut: knurled: aluminum alloy, 1-3/8" 0D x 1" ID x 7/16" thk overall, 1/32" x 45" chamfer on outside corners, 1-1/4"-28 thd, 5/16" d For Connector Z-603 1 $889249-1$ H-618 1 H-630 Not Used Not Used For Connector Z-603 1 $889249-1$ H-619 1 H-801 Not Used For Connector Z-603 For Connector Z-603 1 $889250-1$ H-619 1 H-802 Not Used For Mounting Cap (For 0N-0FF) $2Z8878-126$ I I<	H-615 F	aluminum alloy, five tapered holes, four 0.156" diam to 0.310" diam on 1.250" centers, one 1.253" diam to	For Connector 2-604			1	889248-1	H-615	1				
diam x 0.828" 1g, 1-1/4"-28 thd, 3/8" on one end, flange 1-1/2" x 1-3/2" x 3/16" thk on other end, with four 0.106" diam taper, counterbore 0.148" centerss Image: Connector 0.148" centers H-618 Plate: aluminum alloy, 1-1/2" sq x 1/8" thk, one hole 1.128" diam W45 peg chamfer, four holes 0.156" sq mtg/c For Connector Z-603 H-619 Nut: knurled: aluminum alloy, 1-3/8" OD x 1" ID x 7/16" thk overall, 1/32" x 45° chamfer on outside corners, 1-1/4"-28 thd, 5/16" d For Connector Z-603 H-601 Not Used For Mounting Cap (For ON-OFF) 2Z8878-126	H-616 N	x 1-1/8" ID x 7/16" thk overall, 1/32" x 45° chamfer on outside corners,	For Connector 2-604			1,	889253-1	H-616	1				
In-618Fract: Aluminum alloy, $1-1/2$ sq x 1/8Fract: Aluminum alloy, $1-1/2$ sq x 1/8Fract: Aluminum alloy, $1-1/2$ sq x 1/8thk, one hole 1.128" diam w/45 deg countersunk on 1.156" sq mtg/cFor Connector Z-6031889250-1H-619Nut: knurled: aluminum alloy, $1-3/8$ " OD x 1" ID x 7/16" thk overall, $1/33$ " x 45° chamfer on outside corners, $1-1/4$ "-28 thd, $5/16$ " dFor Connector Z-6031889250-1H-801 to H-805Not UsedFor Mounting Cap (For ON-OPF)2Z8878-126	H-617 S	diam x 0.828" lg, $1-1/4"-28$ thd, $3/8"$ on one end, flange $1-1/2"$ x $1-1/2"$ x $3/16"$ thk on other end, with four 0.106" diam taper, counterbore 0.143"	Sleeve for Connector Z-603			1	889251-2	H-617	1				
x 1" ID x 7/16" thk overall, 1/32" x 45° chamfer on outside corners, 1-1/4"-28 thd, 5/16" d H-801 Not Used to H-805 H-805 H-806 Same as H-201 For Mounting Cap (For ON-OFF) 2Z8878-126	H-618 F	thk, one hole 1.128" diam w/45 peg chamfer, four holes 0.156" diam w/45	For Connector Z-603			1	889249-1	H-618	1				
to H-805 H-806 Same as H-201 For Mounting Cap (For ON-OFF 228878-126	H-619 N	x 1" ID x 7/16" the overall, $1/32$ " x 45° chamfer on outside corners,	For Connector Z-603			1	889250-1	H-619	1				
H-805 H-806 Same as H-201 For Mounting Cap (For ON-OFF 228878-126	H-801 N	Not Used											
H-806 Same as H-201 For Mounting Cap (For ON-OFF 228878-126													
		Same as H-201	For Mounting Cap (For ON-OFF Switch S-802)		228878-126	*							
								2					1

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

NAME OF PART NO. NAME OF PART NAME OF PART NO. NAME	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE MAWS.JAN.OR NAVY STOCK MFR. CONTRACTOR'S S MBR. DUG. AND DUG. AND <td< th=""><th>ALL ON TYLOLA ON NATIONS OLVED VOLVED</th></td<>	ALL ON TYLOLA ON NATIONS OLVED VOLVED
H-809 Same as H-205 For S-802 (Inner) 228273-12 Image: Same as H-206 Image: Same as H-206 <td< th=""><th></th><th></th></td<>		
$R-6_{00}$ Same as $B-205$ For S-602 (Inner) $2Z8273-12$ $ZZ8273-12$ $ZZ8273-12$ $ZZ8273-13$ $R-6_{10}$ Same as $B-205$ For ON-OFF Switch S-802 $ZZ8273-13$	$Por S = 800 (Ottor) \qquad 278070 = 10$	
H-Bio Same as H-206 For ON-OFF Switch S-Boa 228273-18 January Same as H-206 January Same		
hardness 40-50, 15/16" ID x 1-5/32" 0D 1 1 1 H-1002 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 For Antenna Mast Junction 2A3196.1-4 37 888590-1 R-1002 1 1 1 H-1003 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 For Antenna Mast Junction 2A3196.1-3 37 888590-1 R-1002 1 1 1 H-1003 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 For Dipole Junction 2A3196.1-3 37 888590-1 R-1003 1 1 1 H-1004 IA''-36" thex x 1/4" 1g, tapped For Antenna Line 6L3504-28-5.7 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 1 H-1005 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 Mast Base Connector 2A3196.1-1 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 H-1005 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 Mast Base Connector 2A3196.1-1 1 888706-1 H-1005 1 1 1 H-1005 Crew ring: aluminum, 1.250" OD x 0.875" Antenna Support Ring 6L7937-3AL 1 888722-1 H-1006 1 1 1 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td></tr<>		
1-7/8" 1D x 1/4" thk, for thk, for holes 9.140" thk, for holes 9.140" diam equally spaced Por Dipole Junction 2A3196.1-3 37 888591-1 H-1003 1 1 H-1003 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 For Dipole Junction 2A3196.1-3 37 888591-1 H-1003 1 1 1 H-1004 Nut: brass, 5/16" hex x 1/4" 1g, tapped For Antenna Line 6L3504-28-5.7 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 1 H-1004 Nut: brass, 5/16" hex x 1/4" 1g, tapped For Antenna Line 6L3504-28-5.7 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 1 H-1004 Nut: brass, 5/16" hex x 1/4" 1g, tapped For Antenna Line 6L3504-28-5.7 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 1 1 H-1004 Nut: brass, 5/16" hex x 1/4" 1g, tapped For Antenna Line 2A3196.1-1 1 888720-1 H-1005 1 <td>ardness 40-50, 15/16" ID x 1-5/32" OD</td> <td>. 1 1 1 2 2</td>	ardness 40-50, 15/16" ID x 1-5/32" OD	. 1 1 1 2 2
1-7/16" OD x 1/16" thk, six holes 0.140" diam equally spaced For Antenna Line 6L3504-28-5.7 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 H-1004 Nut: brass, 5/16" hex x 1/4" lg, tapped 1/4"-28 thd For Antenna Line 6L3504-28-5.7 1 888706-1 H-1004 1 1 H-1005 Gasket: ankoprene 6850/C1, durometer 40-50 1": sq x 1/32" thk, 5/8" diam hole in center, 0.125" diam hole ea corner Mast Base Connector 2A3196.1-1 1 888720-1 H-1005 1 1 1 H-1006 Screw ring: aluminum, 1.250" OD x 0.875" ID x 0.218" thk, 1-1/4"-12 thd Antenna Support Ring 6L7937-3AL 1 888722-1 H-1006 1 1 1 H-1007 Not Used H-104 Dipole Spanner 6R57522-4 1 880981-1 H-1008 1 1 1 H-1008 Wrench: cr steel, 3-15/32" lg x 1/8" thk x 1-3/32" wd, with 1/2" x 1/4" cutout one end, other end 1/8" diam for 1/2" Dipole Spanner 6R57522-4 1 880981-1 H-1008 1 1 1 H5-401 Headset assem: consisting of two head- Headset -49507 2B955 669 433938-1 H5-401 1 1 1	-7/8" OD x $1-3/8"$ ID x $1/16"$ thk,	1 1 1 2 2
1/4"-28 thd Max	-7/16" OD x 15/16" ID x 1/16" thk, six	1 1 1 2 2
1". sq x 1/32" thk, 5/8" diam hole in center, 0.125" diam hole ea corner Antenna Support Ring 6L7937-3AL 1 888722-1 H-1006 1 1 H-1006 Screw ring: aluminum, 1.250" OD x 0.875" ID x 0.218" thk, 1-1/4"-12 thd Antenna Support Ring 6L7937-3AL 1 888722-1 H-1006 1 1 H-1007 Not Used Beadset assem: consisting of two head- Dipole Spanner 6R57522-4 1 880981-1 H-1008 1 1 1 RS-401 Headset assem: consisting of two head- Headset -49507 2B955 669 433938-1 HS-401 1 1 1	brass, 5/16" hex x 1/4" 1g, tapped For Antenna Line 6L3504-a8-5.7 1 888706-1 H-100	, <u>1</u>
ID x 0.218" thk, 1-1/4"-12 thd ID x 0.218" thk, 1-1/4"-12 thd H-1007 Not Used H-1008 Wrench: cr steel, 3-15/32" 1g x 1/8" thk x 1-3/32" wd, with 1/2" x 1/4" cutout one end, other end 1/8" diam for 1/2" HS-401 Headset assem: consisting of two head- Headset	" sq x 1/3a" thk, 5/8" diam hole in	j 1 1 1 2 2
H-1008 Wrench: cr steel, 3-15/32" lg x 1/8" thk x 1-3/32" wd, with 1/2" x 1/4" cutout one end, other end 1/8" diam for 1/2" Dipole Spanner 6R57522-4 1 880981-1 H-1008 1 1 1 HS-401 Headset assem: consisting of two head- Headset -49507 2B955 669 433938-1 HS-401 1 1 1	<pre>% ring: aluminum, 1.250" OD x 0.875" Antenna Support Ring 6L7937-3AL 1 888722-1 H-100 D x 0.218" thk, 1-1/4"-12 thd</pre>	5 1
one end, other end 1/8" diam for 1/2"	Jsed .	
	ch: cr steel, 3-15/3a" lg x 1/8" thk Dipole Spanner 6R57522-4 1 880981-1 H-100 ne end, other end 1/8" diam for 1/2"	3 1 1 1 2 1
3-1/8" 1g, for use with extension cord Navy Type CW-49534	hones, plug and adjustable band plug, -1/8" lg, for use with extension	1 1 1 2 4
I-601 Lamp: 6-8 v, 0.15 amp, 0.94 watt, bulb T 3-1/4 clear, miniature bayonet base, 1-1/8" lg overall Indicator	3-1/4 clear, miniature bayonet base, Mazda 47	1 1 2 2 4

				IENT (CRV-462									
	<u>РА</u>			-		1			SPARE PARE PARE PARE PARE PARE PARE PARE				
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	- 21	NUAN.		
J-201	Receptacle: with bakelite insulator molded over terminal, 0.0225" diam hole 11/64" d in terminal, 3/8"-32 thd, 11/16" sq x 0.780" lg, four holes 0.102" diam, 0.500" on centers, same as A/N type UG 87/U, except for 0.102" diam holes, molded insulator and hole in terminal	Receiver Input	AN-UG-87/U		227390-87	1	433908-1	J-201	1	1	1 2	1	
J-301	Connector jack assem: female contact, brass shell silver-plated, 0.957" lg x 3/4" diam overall, mtg plate near centers 1" sq with four mtg holes 0.0120" diam on 23/32" centers	Antenna Panel	AN-UG-281 /U RE49F188A		227390-281	1	439193-501	J-301	1	1	1 2	1	
J-1001	Jack assem: consisting of polystyrene insulator, 0.446" OD x 0.123" ID x 0.264" thk, steel silver-plated plate 1" sq x 0.075" thk, with four 0.120" mtg holes on 23/32" x 23/32" mtg/c, and brass silver-plated fittings with 35 pitch straight knurl and 5/8"-24 thd	Antenna Inpnt Jack	AN-UG-58/U RE49F188 AN JAN C71		228276-38	699	438110-506	J-1001	1	r	1 2	1	
K-6 01	OD Relay: armature, coil 12 v, 250 ohms	Selector Control	-29726		2Z7 585-188	713	429680-1	K-601	1	1	1 1	2	
	contacts 2 form C pileuns, closed in one direction when coil not energized to open before making contact on other side when coil is energized nitrogen filled, hermetically sealed case 2-3/16" lg x 1.102" wd x 1.508" h, eight term extending 5/8", stenciled 1 to 8, three mtg studs #8-32 thds x 5/16" lg	 Station (1999) Station (1999)<td>- - -</td><td></td><td></td><td>Туре SK-13001</td><td>ut un nu Statest</td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td>	- - -			Туре SK-13001	ut un nu Statest		-				
K-602	Not Used												
K-603	sealed, nitrogen filled,coil 2900 ohms 15% d-c resistance, one form B contact normally closed, open when energized, contacts to operate at 190 v		-29727		227585-157	713 Type SK-13002	429680-2	K -603	1	1	1 1	. 2	
	$\pm 10 \text{ v}$, 2-11/16" lg x 1-3/8" wd x 1-3/4" h, eight term extending 7/8" stenciled 1 to 8, three mtg studs #6-32 thds												
	angan sa Tangan sa			a a se			n filosofia Program (n. 1997) Program (n. 1997)	n an					

•

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

;
	PA	RTS								-	PARE	E PA	R
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUIN NO			-
					1			11100100		<u> </u>	<u>, 1 m</u>	12	Ŧ
L-201	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 4"lg	RF Tuning (Part of Wiring)				1	618528-23	L-201	1				T
L-202	Coil: radio, RF, 19/32" lg x 7/16" wd x 3/8" thk, four turns RH wound #20 AWG tinned copper wire, 1/4" OD, 5/64" pitch (Part of C-203)	RF Tuning			3C1084H-19	1	889845-1	L-202,205,208, 211	4				
L-203	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 1-1/8" lg	RF Tuning (Part of Wiring)				1	618528-28	L-203	1				
L-204	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 3-5/8" Ig	Grid Tuning of RF Amplifier Tube V-201				1	618528-24	L-204	1				
L-205	Same as L-202	Grid Tuning of RF Amplifier Tube V-201											
L-206	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 1-1/8" lg	Grid Tuning Amplifier Tube V-201 (Part of Wiring)				1	618528-29	L-206	1				
L-207	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 4" lg	Plate Tuning of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	•			1	618528-25	L-207	1				
L-208	Same as L-202	Plate Tuning of RF Amplifier Tube V-201	•										
L-209	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 1-1/8" lg	Plate Tuning of RF Amplifier Tube V-201 (Part of Wiring)				1	618528-30	L-209	1				
L-210	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 3-1/2" lg	Grid Tuning of First Detector Tube V-202				1	618528-26	L-210	1				
L-211	Same as L-202	Grid Tuning of First Detector Tube V-202											
L-212	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 1-1/8" lg	Grid Tuning of First Detector Tube V-202				1	618528-31	L-212	1				
L-213	Wire: bare, copper #20 AWG, soft tinned, 3-1/2" 1g	Plate Tuning of Tripler Tube V-203		•		1	618528-27	L-213	1				
L-214	Coil: radio, RF, 19/32" 1g x 7/16" wd, 3/8" thk, three turns RH wound #20 AWG tinned copper wire, 1/4" OD	Plate Tuning of Tripler Tube V-203			3C1084-18	1	889845-2	L-214	1				
L-215	Wire: bare, copper, #20 AWG, soft tinned, 1-1/4" lg	Plate Tuning of Tripler Tube V-203	e e set			1	618528-32	L-215	1				
L-216	Not Used									1 - 1 L			

\$

	COM	IBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS A	TABLE : ARTS LIST BY EIVER EQUIPM	SYMBOL DES		NAVY MODEL								
		RTS					•				SP	ARE	PAR	۲t
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQU. ON XOG	IP. NAU	TEND NOR	R	BOY NO CO
L-217	Coil: radio, RF assem, integral type, single winding unshielded, 8-1/4" turns #20 AWG tinned copper wire assembled on co-polymer of styrene coil form with brass bushing, 1-1/2" lg x 29/32" wd x 3/8" thk overall	Grid Ammeter Filter of Tripler Tube V-203			3C1084H-20	1	889883-501	L-217	1			2	1	:
L-218	Coil: RP, choke, integral type, single winding, single layer wound, unshielded, 16 turns #24 AWG E wire, body approx 3/8" [g x 3/32" ID, air wound, 3/4" 1g axial wire leads	RF Choke			3C370-85	1 	8855989-1	L-218	1	1	1	2	2	νı,
L-30 1	Coil: radio, RF, choke; integral type, molded, 45 turns #30 AWG E copper wire, natural resonant frequency above 50 mc, impedance 500 ohms at 50 mc, 0.3 ohms Max d-c resistance, 15/16" 1g x 1/4" diam overall, two axial leads 1-15/16" 1g each, core 5/8" 1g x 3/16" diam	For First IF Tube V-301	-47810 JAN R11		3C1084H-23	795	888776-1	L-301,302,303, 304,305,506, 509	7	1	7	2]	4	3
L-302	Same as L-301	For Second IF Tube V-302	-47810		3C1 084H-23									
L-303	Same as L-301	For Third IF Tube V-303	-47810		3C1084H-23									
L-304	Same as L-301	For Fourth IF Tube V-304	-47810		3C1084H-23	1.	÷	$d_{i} \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$						
L-305	Same as L-301	For Second Detector Tube V-305	-47810		3C1084ll-23									
L-501 L-502	Not Used Coil: radio, RF, inductor 2nd tripler tuning, single winding, single layer wound, unshielded, two turns of 0.032" tbk x 1/4" wd copper, 3/8" pitch, formed 0.498" ID, 1-1/4" approx over- all diam x 3-5/16" approx overall lg	Plate Tuning of Second Tripler Tute V-502			3C1084H-22	1	, 727334 - 502	L-502	1	1	1	2	2	
L-503	Not Used													
L-504	Transformer assem: enclosed in shield can, consisting of coil 30 turns #18 AWG copper wire, with an adjustable iron core assem bottom end, overall dim 1.375" sq X 3.389" h, excluding term at top and core assem bottom	Plate Coil of Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504	-47937		3C1084H-27	1	618106-507	L-504	1	1	1	2	2	
L-sos	Not Used								.)					
L-506	Same as L-301	For Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504	-47810		3C10848-23							<u>, </u>		
L-507	& L-508 Not Used													
L-509	Same as L-301	For First Tripler Tube V-503	-47810		3C1084H-23								ЧС Ц	

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

		RDR RECEI	VER EQUIPM	ENT (CRV-462	83)									
	PAI	ITS						-	·		SPAR	E P/	ARTS	
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	PUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO	IP. IV NUN	ENDER		QUAN.
L-510	Coil: RF, choke assem, universal wound three pies, 125 turns ea, 4 crosses per turn #39 AMG silk covered enameled copper wire, wound on iron core, wrapped w/two layers of 1/2" tape, core w/#4-40 tapped stud, 1-1/4" 1g x 0.246" diam overall, one laminated phenolic term board 15/16" 1g x 5/16" wd x 3/32" thk, w/two post type term	RF Choke	-471709		3C370-84	1	899941-501	L-510	1					
L-801 L-802	Not Used RF: choke, winding housed internally in mold with 1-3/8" leads 0.030" diam ea end, body 3/4" 1g x 1/4" OD, 29 turns #24 AWG wire close wound	For RF Dynamotor	-47871		3C370-81	795 Type CF #170	889568-2	L-802,803	1	1	2 2	4	4 3	6
L-803	Same as L-802	Dynamotor RF Choke	-47871		3C370-81									
M-401	Meter: output o - 10 ma, dc 100 ohms 0.001 ±25, full scale amps, 1-3/4" sq x 19/64" thk mtg flange, four mtg holes 1.312" between centers x 13/16" max thk, dull black dial white mark- ings, four 0.125" diam holes on 1.312" sq mtg/c	Zero to 1 Milliampere DC	-22504 C39-2		3F901-20	246 8DN-1	430715-1	M-40 1	1				3	1
0-101	Gear: worm, stainless steel, 48 pitch 0.333" pitch diam, single thread, RH, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, 0.065" lead, 3° 35' thread angle, 17/32" minimum lg of full thread, 0.373" OD x 0.1879" ID x 11/16" lg	Selector Drive			2Z4872-76	508	872512-1	0-101	3			3	3 3	6
0-102	Bearing: needle, steel, 11/32" overall diameter x 3/16" shaft diam x 1/4" lg	Selector Drive Shaft Horizontal Needle			3H321-53	863 Type GB34X	886818-1	0-102,103	2		1	. 4	+ 3	4
0-103	Same as O-102	Selector Drive Shaft Vertical Needle			38321-53									
0-104	Shaft: stainless steel, 12" lg x 0.1876" diam	Selector Drive Horizontal			228 20 3-132	1	886874-1	0–104	1		-		. 3	
0-105	Collar: stainless steel, 1/4" thk x 3/8" OD with 1/4" x 1/16" hub, 0.1879" ID, one 0.047" diam hole thru one side only, and one tapped hole #4-40 thds	Selector Drive Horizontal Collar			2Z2935-33	1	886876-1	0-105	4				3	4
0-106	Gear: bevel drive, stainless steel, 48 pitch, 78 teeth, 1.625" pitch diam, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, 1.667" overall diam, with 7/16" diam hub, 0.281" overall width at hub	Main Selector Drive			224872-75	695	887260-1	0-106					1 3	1

	COM	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECE				NAVY MODEL								
	PA					· · · · · · · · ·		*****			SPA	RE F	ÀR	
	NAME OF PART		AWS.JAN.OR			MFR.	CONTRACTOR'S	ALL SYMBOL	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.		IP. I	TENDE	R	
SYMBOL DESIG.	AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	AND MFR'S DESIG	DWG. AND PART NO.	DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTA PER E	BOX NO.	UAN.	BOX NO.	- NIV N	
										······	ı			_
0-107 to 0-119	Not Used													
0-120	Gear: spiral, hardened steel, 0.393" OD x 0.1879" diam center hole x 0.375" lg, RH, 8 teeth, 24 diametral pitch, pitch diam 0.3333" tooth angle 45°, pressure angle 14-1/2 deg	Selector Spiral Gear	4		2Z4872-77	1	886861-1	0-120	1		1	1	1 ;	
0-121 to 0-124	Not Used													
0-125	Collar: stainless steel, 3/8" OD x 0.1879" ID x 0.316" thk, #4-40 tap hole inside, 0.047" diam bole thru one side only	Selector Drive			222935-36	1	886875-1	0-125	2					
0-126	Coupling: assembly, consisting of a bushing, plate, spring and pin, 1-5/8" diam x 3/8" thk, 0.250" diam shaft hole	For A-101			3H1290.3-2	1	888751-501	0–126	1		1	1	1	
0-127	Spring: music wire, finish black, 0.035" diam, triangular-shaped 7/16" x 13/32" x 3/8"	Retainer Spring for 0-501			228877.153	1	888937-1	0-127	1	1	1	1	2	
0-128	Not Used									i				
0-129	Shaft: stainless steel, 7-5/8" lg x 0.1876" diam	Selector Drive Shaft			228203-162	1	890159-18	0-129	1					
0-201	Coupling: flexible drive, duralumin, 3/8" OD x 0.1875" ID x 1-1/8" lg	For Drive of C-201			2Z3373-78	86 T41	868655-4	0-201	1		1	1	1	
0-202	Shaft assembly: consisting of two dural shafts 1-3/32" 1g x 0.187" diam, laminated insulated coupling 1" 1g x 7/16" diam, with 0.1875" hole 13/32" d each end, two steel screws #6-32 x 1/8" 1g, two stainless steel taper pins	For Antenna Compensator Capacitor C-201		-	2Z3273-83	1	888104-501	0-202	1		1	1	1	
0-203	<pre>#6-0 x 1/2" lg, a-13/32" overall length Gear assembly: consisting of aluminum support with two 1/2" diam hubs, two stainless steel shafts, one 1" lg x</pre>	Drive for Antenna Capacitor C-201			224872-72	1	888125-501	0-203	1			1	1	
	0.1871" diam, other 29/32" lg x 0.2496" diam overall, two brass miter gears, 3/8" pitch diam, face 7/64", 48 pitch, 18 teeth, four setscrews 1/8" lg, #4-40													-

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

annar			In the second seco				hanne i the second second							TS
avera								ALL	NO.	EQUI	IP. 1	TEND	ER	ST
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO.	QUAN.	BOX NO	QUAN.	BOX NO.
0-203A	Gear: miter, brass, $3/8"$ pitch diam, 7/64" face, 48 pitch, 18 teeth, shaft 0.125" diam, $17/64"$ d, two #4-40 tapped holes in side	For Drive Meter Gear			2Z4878-123	86 Cat.#53-G- 461	888124-1	0-203 Å	2					
0-203B	Gear: miter, brass, 3/8" pitch diam, 7/64" face, 48 pitch, 18 teeth, 5/16" OD, 0.125" bore diam, 17/64" 1g overall	For Meter Drive			224872-82	86 ⁻ Cat.#53G461	882185-1	0-203B	1					
0-204	Gear: aluminum: 0.7916" OD x 5/16" thk, 0.7500" pitch diam, 48 diametral pitch,	RF Tuning Condenser			224875-143	1	888528-2	0-204	1			1	1	3
5 A.	36 teeth, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, hub 7/16" diam, bore 0.1875" diam													
0-205	Gear assembly: consisting of aluminum gear, 0.7916" OD x 0.249" thk, 0.7500" pitch diam, 48 diametral pitch, 36 teeth, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, hub 5/16" diam, bore 0.1875" diam, stain- less steel plate 0.032" thk stock, 15/64," wd x 37/64" lg to center of mtg holes	For RF Tuning Condenser .C-203			224872-71	1	888548-501	0-205	1			1	1	3
0-206	Coupling assembly: consisting of two plate assem, bushing, shim and spring, approx 1-1/2" OD x 0.253" OD x 0.3085" thk	Receiver RF Coupling			223273-75	100	433932-501	0-206	1			1	1	1
0-207	Shaft: stainless steel, PS #521, 1-25/64" lg x 0.2496" diam overall, 1/64" x 45° chamfer both ends, 9/64" lg x 0.187" left end, one undercut of 1/16" wd x 0.010" d, 17/64" from left end	To Connect Front Panel Knob with Capacitor C-201			228203-161	1	887214-1	0-207	1					3
0-208	Gasket: neoprene, durometer #50 blk, 1/16" thk x 1-13/16" sq, 1-31/64" diam hole in center, four 3/32" diam holes on 1-5/16" sq mtg/c	For Front Panel Under Meter M-401			2Z4868.513	1	889575-1	0-208	1	1	1	1	2	3
0-209	Drver air assembly: consisting of silica gel crystals complete with sealed-in box 4" lg x 2" wd x 9/16" thk overall w/adhesive tape, w/mica indicating window	For Silica Gel	-10495 51\$32		223602-18	1 Grade D	888713-501		2				2	3
0-501	Gear assembly: consisting of two gears, stainless steel, 1.500" pitch diam, 48 diametral pitch, 72 teeth, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle 0.037" thk x 1.5416" OD. complete w/stainless steel pin, one gear w/0.3745" OD hole, other w/0.314" hex hole for shaft, shim,spring and hub, stainless steel, 1/2" OD x 0.250"	Multiplier Tuning Condenser			224872-74	: 1 -	433931-501	0-501	. 1			1	1	3

ો

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

	COM	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAR RDR RECEI				NAVY MODEL							
	PA	RTS									SPARE	: Pl	ļ
SYMBOL DESIG	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUI NOR	BOX NO H		
0-502	Gear assembly: consisting of two gears, stainless steel 1.500" pitch diam, 48 diametral pitch 72 teeth, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, 0.037" Htk 1.5416" OD, complete with stainless steel pin, one gear with 0.3745" OD hole, other with 0.314" hex hole for shaft, shim, spring and bushing, stainless steel 1/2" OD x 0.325" DD x 0.328" 1g overall, size 1.5416" diam x 0.328" thk	Multiplier Tuning Condenser			224872-73	1	433931-502	0-502	1		1	1	
0-503	Gear: aluminum, 2.5416" OD x 0.375" thk, 2.500" pitch diam, 48 diametral pitch, 120 teeth, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, hub 7/16" diam, bore 0.1874" diam, six holes 1/2" diam on 1-1/4" centers	For Multiplier Tuning Condenser			224875-142	695	888529-1	0-503	1		1	1	
0-504	Shaft: stainless steel, 5/8" lg x 5/16" diam overall, with 0.1562" diam x 3/32" lg hole one end	Multiplier Tuning Condenser			228 20 2 .67	1	888524-1	O ► 50 4	1				
0-505	Not Used												
to 0-507												1	
0-508	Coupling assembly: consisting of two plate assem, bushing, shim and spring, approx 1-1/2" diam x 0.376" thk	Multiplier Driver			2Z3273-76	1 11	433932-502	0-508	1		1	1	
0-509	Spring: lock, music wire PS 45, 0.0317" diam, 5/32" 1g w/1/32" rad, 15/64" 1g w/1/64" rad, triangular shape	For Plate Tuning Inductor L-502			228877.152	1	75969-2	0-509	1	1 1	1 1	2	
0-601	Coupling assembly: consisting of stain- less steel shaft 31/32" lg x 0.249" diam, with cap 5/8" diam x 0.062" thk, stainless steel coupling disk 0.032" thk stock, 1-5/8" diam x 1/4" h	For Selector Switch S-601B	~		223273-77	1	888752-501	0-60 1	1		1	1	
0-602	Bearing: ball, 0.8659" OD, 0.27545" ID, 0.2731" wd with seven balls 5/32" diam each	For Selector Motor B-602			3H304-9	439 #77037	885655-7	0-602	1	1	1 1	1	
0-603	Not Used												
0-604	Bearing: ball, single row, radial shield steel, bore 0.2362" x 0.7480" overall x 0.2362" wide overall	For Dynamotor D-801			3H1787 A/ 6	439 BRG #7036	885824-3	0-604	1	1	5 1	10	
0-605 to	Not Used								ľ				
0-609											đi pr		

					TAB	LE 8	3-2				
COMBINED	PARTS	AND	SPARE	PARTS	LIST	BY	SYMBOL	DESIGNATION	FOR	NAVY	MODEL
								100001			

RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

		PA	RTS							-		SPARE	E PA	RTS	
	-	NAME OF PART		AWS.JAN.OR		1			ALL	NO.	EQUIF	P. TEN			
	YMBOL DESIG.	AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.		TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO	POX NO	QUAN.	B OK NO.	QU AN.
							· · ·								_
0-	-610	Gear: pinion, stainless steel, 48 pitch, 12 teeth 0.2500" pitch diam, 14-1/2'deg pressure angle, 3/16" face, 0.2916" OD	For Selector Drive			224878-125	508	889841-1	0-610	1					
		x 1.270" lg overall				1.11									
0-	-611	Gear: stainless steel, 48 pitch, 36 teeth, 0.750" pitch diam, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle, 1/8" face, 0.7916" OD x 11/32"	For Selector Drive Motor	40		224878-124	1	889843-1	0-611	1					
		thk overall, bore 0.1875" diam, tapped hole #4-40 thd for setscrew and other hole 0.063" diam	e transforma de la servicia de la s					1. S. S. S.	1						
0-	612	Not Used											. '	Í	
0-	-613	Bearing: ball, 0.6297" OD x 0.15735" ID x 0.1944" wd with six 1/8" diam balls	For Commutator End of Selector Motor B-602				439 77034	885655-8	0-613	1					
0-	-614	Gear assem: homing switch drive, consist- ing of one aluminum plug, one stainless steel shaft, one Fafnir 33-5 ball bear- ings, one back plate, one clutch assem, one base plate assem, one cage assem, and four stainless steel spacers, with four stainless steel mtg plugs on	Homing Switch Drive			224872-110	1	728108-501	0-614	1	1	1 1	1	3	ţ
		1.546" x 1.546" mtg/c, 1.889" sq x 2.312" lg overall, excluding mtg studs													
0-	-801	Bearing: ball, single row, radial double shield steel 0.4998" OD x 0.18735" ID x 0.1944" wd with seven 3/32" diam	For Commutator End of Dynamotor D-801				439 7 R3	885655-9	0-801	1					
		balls						÷							
0-	1001	<pre>die casting bracket, four Fafnir Co. Cat. 33-5 ball bearings, one stainless steel shaft 2-15/32" lg, 0.1874" diam w 5/16" diam collar spaced 9/16" from one end, one stainless steel shaft 1-13/16" lg, 0.1874" diam w/5/16" diam, collar spaced 5/8" from one end, one stainless steel gear 36 teeth, 48</pre>	Antenna Gear			2 A 1177-14	1	439121-501	0-1001	1					
		diametral pitch, 0.750" pitch diam, 63° 26' pitch angle, 23° 43' face angle,				1.00			1. T.						
		0.768" OD, one stainless steel gear, 18 teeth, 48 diametral pitch, 0.375" pitch diam, 26° 34' pitch angle,60° 35'													
	1.1	face angle.o. 41" OD, one stainless steel collar 7/16" OD x 1/4" thk, one stainless universal joint 3/8" diam x 1-1/8" 1g overall, one aluminum alloy gear 36 teeth, 0.750"pitch diam, 0.7916" OD, 48 diametral pitch, 14-1/2													
		deg pressure angle w/five steel taper pins and six steel setscrews approx 2-7/16" wd x 2-1/8" h x 15/16" lg overall	andra an	an an Araa Ar an Araa Ar an Araa	la son an ann an Anna Chairte an Anna Anna Chairte	. н 1771 - Малана 1771 - Малана									

	PA	RTS									SP	ARE	PA	R
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO		TENI ON XOR	OER	
·····														
0-1002	Gear assem: consisting of laminated phenolic gear and aluminum hub, 0.750" diam pitch 0.7916" OD, 36 teeth, 48 diametral pitch, 14-1/2 deg pressure angle; 0.843" diam x 3/8" 1g overall, bore 0.1877" diam, one hole tapped #4-40 thd, other hole 0.063" diam	Antenna Drive			2A1178-24	1	895034-501	0-1002	1					
0-1003	Same as E-208F	Antenna Compensator Shaft Bearing			3#K230-7									
0-1004	Gear: miter, stainless steel, 48 pitch, 18 teeth, 0.3750" pitch diam, pressure angle 14-1/2 deg, 21/64" 1g, bore 0.1875", one hole tapped #4-40 thd, other hole 0.047" diam	For Antenna Drive			2A1178.B	1	895023-1	0-1004	1					
P-201	Connector: male contact, one pin contact straight, o.482" diam x 1.655" lg overall	Receiver Antenna Cable	AN UG85/U RE49F243		3 Z7390-85	699	719230-2	P-201	1	1	1	2	1	
P-601	Connector assem: female contact, consist- ing of connector type AN 3106-20-6S adapter type AN 3055-22-8, and cable clamp AN 3057-68, 2-3/4" lg x 1-15/32" OD approx overall	Plug for Z-603			223064-92	l	8977 38-50 1	P-601	1	1	1	2	1	:
P-801	Connector: female contact, two round con- tacts, for AWG wire #4, 1-23/32" diam x 2-1/4" 1g, one end tapped 1-1/2"-18 thds and other end 1-7/16"-18 thds, key position #1	Battery to Dynamotor Cable	AN 3106- 24-98 AN-WC-591		2Z3063-6	1	433957-3	P-801	1					
P-802	Connector: female contact, three round contacts for AWG #12 wire size and six round contacts for AWG #20 wire size, 1-19/32" OD x 2-1/8" 1g overall, key position 1, one end 1-3/16"-18 thds, other end tapped 1-3/8"-18 thd	Connector for Power Supply Cable	AN 3106- 22-16S AN-WC-591		2Z3064-85	30	433957-2	P-802,803	2	1	1	2	1	
P-803	Same as P-802	Connector for Power Supply Cable	AN3106-22 -16S		2Z3064-85									
P-1001	Plug assembly: pin-type, consisting of brass and silver-plated body pin adapter, sleeve, splicer and two nuts, including one neoprene insulator and two neoprene gaskets, overall dimen- sion 3/4" x 11/16" x 1.952" 1g	For Transmission Line	JAN UG-21/ U RE49F 188A		2Z3021-146	1364	438109-501	P-1001,1002	2	1	2	2	4	3
P-1002	Same as P-1001	For Transmission Line	JAN UG-21/		2Z3021-146		× .		. · .					

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-%8283)

R-adiResistor: fixed, composition, o.za meg lide, 1/2 wait, issufated, small, o.doff mat 1g, o.age/ mat diam, two atila wire leads 1.5" 1gGrid Pilter of Amplifier Tube V-adiJAN RCAOBF- ada LAN RCAOBF- JAN RCAOBF- <br< th=""><th>E PAR</th><th>AKE</th><th>31</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>RTS</th><th>14</th><th></th></br<>	E PAR	AKE	31									RTS	14	
R-a0: Resistor: fixed, composition, also ameging the four antiputer interposition is an interposition in a start interposition is an interposition interposition is an interposition interposition is an interposition is an interposition is an interposition is an interposition is an interposition is an interposition is an interposition interposition is an interposition interposition is an interposition interposition is an intereposition is an intereposition is an inter	NDER	TEN ON XOE	IP. INN	EQU NO	OTAL NO. ER EQUIP.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	DWG. AND	AND			NAVY TYPE	RINCTION	AND	
R-AUPreside ide suff. instant									1 107		220101			DE010.
Interform	18	1	3	1	6		722318-90	722	3RC20BF224K		224 K		±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg, 0.249" max diam, two	R-201
RadoRadoRadii 0,50° maxial wire leads 1.5° lgAmplifier Tube V-201Soft MR11R-209Resistor: fired, composition, isoo ohms tob, 1/2 wart; insulated, small, 0.466° max lg x 0.240° max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5° lgPlate of RP Amplifier Tube V-201JAN RC20BP- 1524 JAN R113RC20BF235K722722318-64R-204,5240,405.4121R-204Same as R-201Orid Filter of First De- tector Tube V-303JAN RC20BP- 234K3RC20BF235K722722318-64R-204,5240,405.4121R-205Same as R-201Orid Filter of First De- tector Tube V-303JAN RC20BP- 234K3RC20BF235K3RC20BF236K32111R-206Same as R-201Orid of First Detector Tube V-303JAN RC20BP- 333K3RC20BF233K722722318-60R-207, 531211R-207Resistor: fired, composition, 33,000 ohms tob, 1/2 wart, insulated, small, o.466° mar lg r 0.349° mar diam with two axial wire leads 1.5° lgScreen Dropping of First JAN RC20BP- 334K3RC20BF33K722722318-60R-207, 5312111R-209Resistor: fired, composition, 10,000 ohms 	3	1	1	1	1	R-202	722318-68	722	3RC20BF332K		332K		±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with	8-202
A 24M 2108, 1/2 wait, insulated, small, owe66" mar Ig r 0.2a9" mar diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" 1gY-201152K JAN R11152K 	3	1	1	1	1	R-203	722333-83	722	3RC30BF563K		563 K		$\pm 10\%$, 1 watt, insulated, small 0.750" max lg x 0.280" max diam with two	R~203
R -203International and the function of the function	12	1	2	-1	4		722318-64	722	3RC20BF152K		Indext Product of the second	R-204		
R-207Resistor: fired, composition, 33,000 ohms 10,668 max 1g x 0.249° max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5° 1gGrid of Tripler Tube V-302JAN RC20BF- 3343RC20BF333K722722318-80R-207, 531211R-208Resistor: fired, composition, 0.33 meg to 6.068 max 1g x 0.249° max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5° 1gScreen Dropping of First Detector Tube V-202JAN RC20BF- 334K3RC20BF334K722722318-80R-207, 5312111R-209Resistor: fired, composition, 10,000 ohms tired, 1.5° 1gScreen Dropping of Fripler Tube V-203JAN RC20BF- 103K JAN R113RC20BF103K722722318-80R-209,2132111R-210Resistor: fired, composition, 10,000 ohms tired, composition, 270 ohms tired, 1.5° 1gCathode of RF Amplifier Tube V-201JAN RC20BF- 271K JAN R113RC20BF271K722722318-55R-210,212,303, 61111R-211Resistor: fired, composition, 1000 ohms tire, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, o.468° max 1g x 0.249° max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5° 1gCathode of First Detector Tube V-202JAN RC20BF- 271K JAN R113RC20BF271K722722318-55R-210,212,303, 6131R-211Resistor: fired, composition, 1000 ohms tire, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, o.468° max 1g x 0.249° max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5° 1gCathode of First Detector Tube V-202JAN RC20BF- 2AN R113RC20BF102K722722318-52R-2111111R-211R		ſ							3RC20BF224K				Same as R-201	R-205
Resistor: fixed, composition, 10,000 ohms Screen Dropping of First JAN RCaoBF- 103K 3RCaoBF334K 722 722318-52 R-208 1		ſ							3RCaoBFaa4K				Same as R-201	R-206
R-200Resistor: fixed, composition, sonal, or sonal o.468" max lg x o.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lgDetect of opping to 1 intor 334% 	6	1	1	1	2	R-207, 531	722318-80	722	3RC20BF333K		333K	Grid of Tripler Tube V-302	±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with	R-207
R-210 Resistor: fixed, composition, 1000 of ms Fixed of RF Amplifier Tube JAN R11 N-210 Resistor: fixed, composition, 270 of max diam, two axial V-203 Io3K R-210 Resistor: fixed, composition, 270 of ms Cathode of RF Amplifier Tube JAN RC20BF- 271K 3RC20BF271K 722 722318-55 R-210,212,303, 6 1 3 1 R-211 Resistor: fixed, composition, 1000 of ms Cathode of First Detector JAN RC20BF- 102K 3RC20BF102K 722 722318-55 R-210,212,303, 6 1 3 1 R-211 Resistor: fixed, composition, 1000 of ms Cathode of First Detector JAN RC20BF- 102K 3RC20BF102K 722 722318-56 R-210,212,303, 6 1 3 1 R-211 Itok, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.458" max lg x 0.249" max diam with Cathode of First Detector JAN RC20BF- 102K 3RC20BF102K 722 722318-52 R-211 1 <td< td=""><td>3</td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td>R-208</td><td>722318-92</td><td>722</td><td>3RC20BF334K</td><td></td><td>334K</td><td>Screen Dropping of First Detector Tube V-202</td><td>$\pm 10\%$, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with</td><td>R-208</td></td<>	3	1	1	1	1	R-208	722318-92	722	3RC20BF334K		334K	Screen Dropping of First Detector Tube V-202	$\pm 10\%$, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with	R-208
R all Resider intrody composition, small, o.468" max lg x o.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg V-201 271 K JAN R11 R-211 Resistor: fixed, composition, 1000 ohms tio#, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, o.468" max lg x o.249" max diam with V-201 271 K JAN R11 307,311,314 R-211 Resistor: fixed, composition, 1000 ohms tio#, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, o.468" max lg x o.249" max diam with Cathode of First Detector Tube V-202 JAN RC20BF- 102 K JAN R11 3RC20BF102 K 722 722318-62 R-211 1	6	1	1	1	2	R-209,213	722333-74	722	3RC30BF103K	-	103K		\pm 10%, 1 watt, insulated, small, 0.750" max 1g x 0.280" max diam, two axial	R-209
110%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, Tube V-202 102K 0.468" max 1g x 0.249" max diam with JAN R11	9	1	3	1	6		722318-55	722	3RC20BF271 K		271 K		110%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with	R-210
	3	1	1	1	1	R-211	722318-62	722	3RC20BF102K		1028		±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.408" max lg x 0.249" max diam with	R-211
						-								
											4			

	. PA	RTS		a second da secon						T	SF	ARE	PA	
SYMBOL DESIG		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQ ON XO 8	DUAN.	TEND ON XO 8	DER .NVID	
R-212	Same as R-210	Cathode of Trinler Tube V-203	JAN RC208F- 2718		3RC20BF271K					T	\square			-
R-213	Same as R-209	Plate Filter of First De- tector Tube V-202	JAN RC30BF- 103K		звсзовблозк			-						
R-301	Resistor: fixed, composition, 50,000 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg, 0.249" max diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg	Plate Filter of First De- tector Tube V-202 (Part of Terminal Board E-303)	JAN RC20BF- 563K JAN R11		3RC20BF5ó3K	722	722318-83	R-301,420	2	1	1	1	6	and the second se
R-302	Resistor: fixed, composition, 0.10 meg ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Grid Filter of First IF Tube V-301 (Part of Terminal Board E-302)	JAN RC20BF- 104K JAN R11		3RC20BF104K	722	722318-86	R-302,306,310, 401,402,413	6	1	3	1	9	and the second se
R-303	Same as R-210	Cathode of First IF Tube V-301	JAN RC20BF- 271 K		3RC20BF271K									
R-304	Resistor: fixed, composition, 2200 ohms 103, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Screen Dropping of First IF Tube V-301	JAN RC20BF- 222K JAN R11		3RC20BF222K	722	722318-66	R-304,305,308, 309,312,313, 315,316,408, 509	1	1	5	1	30	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REA
R-305	Same as R-304	Plate Dropping of First IF Tube V-301	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K	·								
R-300	Same as R-302	Grid Filter of Second IF Tube V-302 (Part of Terminal Board E-304)	JAN RC20BF- 104K		3RC20BF104K				-					
R-307	Same as R-210	Cathode of Second IF Tube V-302	JAN RC20BF- 271 K		3RC20BF271K		-							
R-308	Same as R-304	Screen Dropping of Second IF Tube V-302	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K									The same same same same same same same sam
. R-3,09	Same as R-304	Plate Dropping of Second IF Tube V-302	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K									
R-310	Same as R-302	Grid Filter of 3rd IF Tube V-303 (Part of Terminal Board E-300)	JAN RC20BF- 104K		3RC20BF104K									
R-311	Same as R-210	Cathode of 3rd IF Tube V-303	JAN RC20BF- 271 K		3RC20BF271K									
R-312	Same as R-304	Screen of 3rd IF Tube V-303 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K		-							
R-313	Same as R-304	Plate of Third IF Tube V-303 (Part of Terminal Board B-307)	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K									

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

		TABLE 8-2	!	
COMBINED PARTS	AND SPARE PARTS	LIST BY SY	MBOL DESIGNATION	FOR NAVY MODEL
	RDR RECEIVE	R EQUIPMENT	(CRV-46283)	

	PA	RTS								1	SP/	ARE	PAF	RTS
SYM		FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	PER EQUIP.	EQU NOR	NIP.			BO XNO S
					-						<u>-</u>		-	_164
R-31	Same as R-210	Cathode of Fourth IF Tube V-304	JAN RC20BF- 271 K	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3RC20BF271K	n Vitabalan Ying and a second and								
R-31	5 Same as R-304	Screen of Fourth IF Tube V-304 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 232K		3RC20BF222K									
R-31	5 Same as R-304	Plate of Fourth IF Tube V-304 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K									
R-31	7 Resistor: fixed, composition, 470,000 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	AVC of Second Detector Tube V-305	JAN RC20BF- 474K JAN R11		3RC20BF474K	722	722318-94	R-317,318,404, 416,512	5	1	3	1	15	3
R-31	B Same as R-317	AVC Filter of Second De- tector Tube V-305	JAN RC20BF- 474K		зRC≈oBF474K									
R-31	Resistor: fixed, wire wound, insulated, 33.33 ohms ±23, 1/4 watt, 3/8" 1g, 11/64" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" 1g, temp coef 0.002 3/°C	For Meter Shunt Plate of 3rd IF Tube V-303	-635324-2		3Z6003C3-17	1371 Type WRI-1/4	894379-6	R-319	1	1	1	1	3	3
R-32	o Same as R-204	Plate Dropping of Fourth IF Tube V-304	JAN RC20BF- 152 K		3RC20BF1 52K									
R-32	Resistor: fixed, composition, 470 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Series Dropping of First and Second IF Tubes V-301, 302 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 471K JAN R11		3RC20BF471 K	207	722318-58	R-321	1	1	1	1	3	3
R-32	2 Same as R-201	Cathode of Second Detector Tube V-305 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 224 K		3RC208F224K									
R-32	Resistor: fixed, composition, 10,000 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	AVC Filter of RF Amplifier Tube V-201 (Part of Terminal Board E-308)	JAN RC20BF- 103K JAN-R11		3RC20BF1 03K	722	722318-74	R-323	1	1	1	1	3	3
R-32	4 Resistor: fixed, composition, 22,000 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam with two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg	AVC Delay of Second Detector Tube V-305 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 223K JAN R11		3RC20BF223K	722	722318-78	R-324 ,423	2	1	1	1	6	3
R-32	5 Resistor: variable, carbon, 1500 ohms ±10\$, 2 watt, three terminals, body 1-1/8" diam x 9/16" wide, shaft 0.250" diam x 9/16" lg	Cathode Bias Control of and IF Thbe V-302	-633232-10		327315-8	722 Type J	430116-9	R-325	1 ,	1	1	1	3	3
						:								

	PA	RTS									SP	ARE	PAf	R
SYMBOL DESIG		FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQU ON XOG	UIP. NVND	TENDI	ER .NAUU	
R-401	Same as R-302	Detector Load of Second Detector AVC Tube V-305	JAN RC20BF- 104K		3RC20BF104K									-
R-402	Same as R-302	Detector Load of Second Detector AVC Tube V-305	JAN RC20BF- 104K		3RC20BF104K									
R-403	Same as R-201	Filter of Voltmeter Recti- fier Noise Limiter Tube V-401	JAN RC20BF- 224K		3RC20BF224K									
R-404	Same as R-317	Filter of Voltmeter Rectifier Noise	JAN RC20BF- 474K		3RC20BF474K									
R-405	Same as R-204	Bleeder of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	JAN RC20BF- 152K		3RC20BF152K									
R-406	Resistor: fixed, composition, 1.0 meg $\pm 10\%$, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x $0.249"$ max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Resistor V-402 Squelch Grid	JAN RC20BF- 105K JAN R11		3RC20BF105K	722	722318-98	R-406,407	2	1	1	1	6	
R-407	Same as R-406	Resistor V-402 1st AF Grid	JAN RC20BF- 105K		3RC20BF105K									
R-408	Same as R-304	Cathode of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K									
R-409	Same as R-201	Silencer Plate of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 224K		3RC20BF224K									
R-410	Not Used													
R-411	Resistor: fixed, composition, 15,000 ohms ±10%, 5 watt, vitreous enamel covered fired on ceramic coil, spiral grooved 2" 1g x 5/8" diam, with two radial wire leads 1-3/4" 1g	IF Plate Dropping	-634718-10		326615-154	738 T⊽pe 5X	891832-19	R-411	1	1	1	1	3	
R-412	Resistor: fixed, commosition, 4700 ohms ±5%, 5 watt, vitreous enamel covered, fired on ceramic coil and grooved a" lg x 5/8" diam, with two radial wire leads 1-3/4" lg	Bleeder	-633033-472	,	326470-33	738 Type 738	891832-6	R-412,415,422	3	1	2	1	9	
R-413	Same as R-302	Plate of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	JAN RC20BF- 104K		3RC20BF104K	•								
R-414	Resistor: fixed, composition, 82,000 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max 1g x 0.349" max diam, with two axial wire leads 1.5" 1g	Plate Dropping of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	JAN RC20BF- 823K JAN R11		3RC20BF823K	722	722318-85	R-414	1	1	1	1	3	

	PA	RTS									SP	ARE	PA
SYMBOL DESIG	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK	ARMY STOCK	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO	UNN. AII	TEND ON XOR	ER .NAU
22010	<u> </u>		1 1			1		L	ाल हर		<u>_</u>	<u>-e-</u> 1	2
R-415	Same as R-412	Bleeder	~633033-472		326470-33								
R-410	Same as R-317	Grid of AF Output Tube V-403 (Part of Terminal Board E-411)	JAN RC20BF- 474K		3RC20BF474K								
R-417	Resistor: fixed; composition, 560 ohms ±10%, 1 watt, insulated, small, 0.750" max lg x 0.280" max diam, with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Cathode of AF Ontput Tube V-403	JAN RC30BF- 561K JAN R11		3RC30BF561K	732	722333-59	R-417	1	1	1	1	3
R-418	Resistor: fixed, composition, 12,000 ohms $\pm 10\%$, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Bleeder of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402	JAN RC208F- 123K JAN R11		3RC20BF123K	722	722318-75	R-418	1	1	1	1	3
R-419	Resistor: fixed, composition, 27,000 ohms 10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Bleeder of First AF and Squelch Tube V-402 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 273K JAN R11		3RC20BF273K	722	722318-79	R-419	1	1	1	1	3
R-420	Same as R-301	Bleeder (Part of Terminal Board E-303)	JAN RC20BF- 563K		3RC20BF563K							1	
R-421	Not Used												
R-422	Same as R-412	Bleeder	-6,33033-472		326470-33			4					
R-423	Same as R-324	AF Filter of AF Output Tube V-403 (Part of Terminal Board E-307)	JAN RC20BF- 223K	-	3RC20BF223K	-							
R-424 to R-426	Not Used												
R-427	Resistor: fixed, wire wound, insulated 4.05 ohms ±23, 1/4 watt, 3/8" lg, 11/64" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg, temp coef 0.002%/°C	For Meter Shunt Plate of 2nd Tripler Tube V-502	-634714-2		325994-37	1371 Type WRI-1/4	894379-3	R-427	1	1	1	1	3
R-428 to R-431	Not Used												
R-432	Resistor: variable, composition, 500,000 ohms ±10%, 2 watt, 1-1/8" diam x 9/16" thk, shaft 0.250" diam x 1-1/4" 1g	Ontput Level Control Grid of 1st AF and Tube V-402	-633233-504		327498-50.49	722 Type J	430116-6	R-432	1	1	1	1	3
R-433	Resistor: fixed, composition, 3000 ohms ±5%, 1/4 watt, insulated, 0.406" max 1g, 0.170" max diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" 1g	For Meter Shunt of Gri4 of Tripler Tube V-203	JAN RC10BE- 302J JAN R11		3RC10R£302J	722	722302-170	R-433	1	1	1	1	3

		PÂ	RTS					·····			-	SP	ARE	PA	R
Γ		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·]		· · · · · ·			ALL	2 Å	EQ	JIP.			
	MBOL ESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG AND PART NO.	SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TO TAL N	B OX NO	QU AN.	BOXNO	UAN.	
R-	434	Resistor: fixed, wire wound, insulated 200 ohms ± 3 , 1/4 watt, 3/8" lg x 11/64" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg, temp coef 0.002*/°C	For Meter Multiplier	-634715-1		3Z60020-239	1371 WRI-1/4	894379-7	R-434	1	1	1	1	3	1
č.	435 436	Not lised													
	437	Resistor: variable, composition, 25,000 ohms ±10\$, 2 watt, 1-1/8" diam x 9/16" thk, shaft 0.250" diam x 1-1/4" lg	Silencer Level	-633234-10		227270.76	722 Type J	430116-8	R-437	1	1	1	1	3	3
R-	438	Resistor: fixed, composition, 0.51 ohms ±5%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, two axia l wire leads 1-1/2" lg	350 ∛ Meter Multinlier	JAN RC20BF- 514J JAN R11	-	3RC20BF514J	731	722318-224	R-438	1	1	1	1	3	3
R-	439	Resistor: fixed, composition, 15,000 ohms ±5%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg	For 12 V DC Meter Multiplier	JAN RC20BF- 153J JAN R11		3RC20BF153J	731	722318-187	R-439	1	1	1	1	3	3
R-	440	Resistor: fixed, composition, 18,000 ohms $\pm 5\%$, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, two axial wire leads $1-1/2$ " lg	12 V DC Meter Multiplier	JAN RC20BF- 183J JAN R11		3RC20BF183J	722	722318-189	R-440	1	1	1	1	3	3
t	501 :0 :503	Not Used													
R-	504	Resistor: fixed, composition, 10,000 ohms ±10%, 2 watt, insulated, 11/10" 1g x 5/16" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" 1g	Plate Filter V-502	JAN RC40BF- 681J "For Replace- ment use Aller Bradley Only"		326610-283	722	99126-74	R-504,507,527, 528	4	1	2	1	12	3
R-	-505	Not Üsed													
R-	-506	Same as R-204	Grid Filter of Second Tripler	JAN RCaoBF- 152K		3RC20BF152K									
R-	507	Same as R-504	V-503 Plate Dropping	JAN RC40BF- 681J "For Renlace- ment use Allen		3Z6610-283									
R-	-508	Resistor: fixed, composition, 47,000 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.249" max diam x 0.468" max lg, two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Grid Filter of Second Tripler	Bradley Only" JAN RC20BF- 473K JAN R11		3RC20BF473K	722	722318-82	R-508	1	1	1		3	3
R-	-509	Same as R-304	Grid Filter of First Tripler Tube V-503	JAN RC20BF- 222K		3RC20BF222K								Ξ.	

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

	PAF	RTS				_			-		SPA	ARE	PAR	¢
	NAME OF PART		AWS.JAN.OR			MFR.	CONTRACTOR'S	ALL SYMBOL	TOTAL NO. PEREJUIP.	EQUI	<u>IP.</u>	TEND		
SYMBOL DESIG.	AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	NAVY TYPE Desig.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	AND MFR 'S DESIG	DWG. AND PART NO.	DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTA. PER E	BOX NO	QUAN.	BOX NO	UAN.	
R-510	Resistor: fixed, composition, 3300 ohms ±5%, 2 watt insulated, small, 11/16" lg x 5/16" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg	Plate Filter of Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504	JAN RC40BF- 332J "For Replace- ment use Aller Bradley Only"		326330-34	722 Type HB	99126-171	R-510	1	1	1	1	3	
R-511	Resistor: fixed, composition, 150 ohms ±10%, 1/2 watt, insulated, small, 0.468" max lg x 0.249" max diam, with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Cathode of Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504 (Part of Terminal Board E-510)	JAN RC20BF- 151K JAN R11		3RC20BF151K	722	722318-52	R-511	1	1	1	1	3	
R-512	Same as R-317	Grid of Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504 (Part of Terminal Board E-510)	JAN RC20BF- 474K		3RC20BF474K									
R-513	Resistor: fixed, composition, 47,000 ohms ±5%, 1 watt, insulated, small, 0.750" max 1g x 0.280" max diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" 1g	Screen of Oscillator Doubler Tube V-504 (Part of Terminal Board B-511)	JAN RC30BF- 473J JAN R11		3RC30BF473J	722	722333-199	R-513	1	1	1	1	3	
R-514 to R-520	Not Used													
R-521	Resistor: fixed, composition, 10,000 ohms 110%, a watt, insulated, small, 1.41" max lg x 0.405" max diam, with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	Plate Dronping of Second Tripler Tube V-502	JAN RC40BE- 103K JAN R11		3RC40BE1 03K	321	722352-74	R-521,522	2	1	2	1	6	
R-522	Same as R-521	Plate Dropping of Second Tripler Tube V-502 (Part of Terminal Board E-512)	JAN RC40BE- 103K		3RC40BE103K									
R-523	Resistor: fixed, composition, 6800 ohms ±5%, a watt,insulated, 11/16" lg x 5/16" diam,two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg	Plate Dropping of First Tripler Tube V-503 (Part of Terminal Board E-511)	JAN RC40BF- 682J		326568-33	722	99126-179	R-523,526	2	1	1	1	6	
R-524	Resistor: variable, composition, 500 ohms ±10%, a watt, three term, body 1-1/8" max diam x 9/16" d, shaft 0.250" diam x 9/16" lg	For I-601	-635150-10		3Z6050-195	722 Type J	430116-10	R-524	1	1	1	1	3	
R-sas	Not Used		1997 - 19											
R-526	Same as R-523	V-503 Plate Dropping	JAN RC40BF- 682J		3Z6568-33									
R-527	Same as R-504	V-502 Plate Filter	JAN RC40BF- 681J "Sor Replace- ment use Allen		326610-283	s.								
			Bradley Only"			1								

	Anno and a second s	and a state of the second s	EIVER EQUIPM									-		-
	PÅ	RTS		·					ا من	-		RE P	-	
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EJUIP.	á		LENDE	10	
										I				
R-528	Same as R-504	Plate Dropping	JAN RC40BF- 681J "For Replace- ment use Allen Bradley Only"		3Z6610-283			•						
R-529	Resistor: fixed, composition, 47 ohms ±5%, a watt, insulated, 11/16" lg x 5/16" diam, two axial wire leads 1-1/2" lg	Filament Balance	JAN RC40BF- 470J			722 Type RB	99126-127	R-529,532	2	1	1	1 6	3	3
R-530	Tube: ballast, glass, 4.08 to 9.08 v, a90 to 310 ma, T-9 bulb $3-5/16^{\circ}$ max lg overall including $9/16^{\circ}$ contact pins x $1-5/16^{\circ}$ max diam, octal base	Regulator for V-502,503				35 Type 3V4	8856255-1	R-530	1	1	1	1 3	3	3
R-531	Same as R-207	V-502 Grid	JAN RC20BF- 333K		3RC20BF333K				-					
R-532	Same as R-529	Filament Balance	JAN RC40BF- 470J											
R-601	Resistor: fixed, discohm, 3000 ohms ±5%, 1-3/8" OD, 3/8" thk, 3/16" diam hole with 13/32" diam csk 1/8" d in center, two term lugs	Selector Motor Lines	-635325-5		3Z6300-191	752	895024-1	R-601	1	1	1	1 3	8 3	3
R-602	Not Used													
R-603	Resistor: fixed, composition, 10,000 ohms ±5%, 5 watt, vitreous enamel covered, 2" lg x 5/8" diam, two radial wire leads 1-3/4" lg	Voltage Regulator	-633032 JAN R11		326610-275	738 Type 5X	891832-5	R-603	1	1	1	1 3	3	3
R-801	Resistor: fixed, wire wound, 335 ohms ± 5 , 55 watt, $4-3/4^{"}$ lg overall x $1-3/16^{"}$ wd x $5/8^{"}$ h, with two radial leads $7/16^{"}$ lg, two axial mtg term with two 0.196" diam holes on $4-1/4^{"}$ centers	For Power Supply Dropping	-635323-5 JAN R26		3Z6033E5	281	894368-2	R-801	1	1	1	1 3	3	3
R-802	Resistor: fixed, composition, 1200 ohms f10%, 1 watt, insulated, large, 1.28" max lg x 0.310" max diam with two axial wire leads 1.5" lg	For Dynamotor Filter	JAN RC31BE- 122 K JAN R11		3RC31BE122K	722	722337-63	R-802	1	1	1	1 3	1 3	3
R-803	Not Üsed													
R-804	Resistor: fixed, wire wound, 400 ohms $\pm 5\%$ 30 watt, vitreous enamel covered, a-1/a'' lg overall x $1-3/16''$ wd x $5/8''thk with two radial term 7/16'' lg, twoaxial mtg lugs with 0.196'' diam mtgholes on a'' centers$	For Voltage Regulator	-635314-5 JAN R26		326040-84	281	875852-2	R-804 , 807	3	1	1	1 6	5 3	3
R-805	Resistor: fixed, composition, 200 ohms ±5%, 5 watt, vitreous enamel covered a" lg x 5/8" diam, two radial wire leads 1-3/4" lg	Bleeder	-635321-5 JAN R21		326020-245	738 Type 5X	891832-2	R-805	1	1	1	1 3	3	
R-806	Not Used													
R-807	Same as R-804	For B-602	-635314-5		326040-84									

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-48283)

			RUR RECEI	VER EQUIPM	ENT (CRV-462	83)									
,		PA	RTS									SPAF	RE PA	RTS	
	SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO.	UAN. THI	ENDER		
	DESIG.	DESCRIFIION	FUNCTION	DESIG.	NO.	NU.	MFR'S DESIG	PART NO.	INVOLVED			5	<u> 18</u>		8
	R-808	Resistor: fixed, wire wound, 190 ohms 153, 30 watt, vitreous enamel covered $2-1/2^{"}$ 1g overall x $1-3/16^{"}$ max wd x $5/8^{"}$ thk, including two radial term and two axial mtg lugs, two 0.196" diam mtg holes on 2" centers	Voltage Regulator	-635320-5 JAN R26		326019-5	281 BR-1-1/4 752 1-1/4 Strip Bulletin #23	875852-13	R-808	1	1	1	1 3	3	5
	S-401	Switch: rotary, single pole, single throw 1 amp, 250 v, 3 amps, 125 v, 1-9/32" wd x 1-27/32" le x 3/4" thk, shaft 0.250" diam x 1-5/16" lg, "ON" position is at extreme CW position	Switch Silencer	-24568		3Z9692-1561	47. Type 1516	888158-1	S-401	1	1	1 2	2. 1	3	· 1
	S-402A	Switch: rotary, two ceramic wafers, 12 positions, spring silver alloy contacts, solid silver rotor blades, shaft 1-1/4" 1g x 0.250" diam bushing 3/8"-32 thds	Voltmeter Selector Switch	м. <u>1</u>		329825-82+28	451	433522-1	S-402A,402B	2	1	1 2	1	3	2
	S-402B	Same as S-402A	Voltmeter Selector Switch			329825-82.28		н 	•						
	8-501	Not Used				s		4. A. A. A.	n an				•		
	S-502	Switch assem: crystal, consisting of three plate assem, gear assem, gear, two switch drive shafts, two switch drive gears, idler gear, socket assem, two wafer assem, four plate spacers	For Crystal Selector	n an Thailtean Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna		3Z9903A-35.5	1	722600-501	S-502	1	1	1 2	1	3	1
	S-502A	Wafer assem: ceramic, crystal switch 1-15/16" lg x 1-5/8" wd x 0.429" h, rotor blades, coin silver, contacts spring silver	Crystal Selector Wafer Switch			3Z9903E-24	695	889279-501	S-502A,502B	2	1	1 2	1	3	а
	8-502B	Same as S-502A	Crystal Selector Wafer Switch			3Z9903E-24		-							
	S-601	Switch assem: howing selector, consisting of two plate assem, two idler gears, switch, wafer, shaft, switch drive gear	Homing Selector			329903A-35.4	1	717815-501	S-601	1	1	1 2	1	3	1
	S-601A	Switch: rotor, 12 contacts, rotor blades, coin silver, contacts spring silver, body of laminated phenolic 1-27/32" diam, rotor shaft hole 0.250" diam x 0.187" flat	Homing Switch (Part of S-601)			329825-82.29	451	430759-1	S-601A	1	1	1 2	1	3	1

	PA	RTS									SPAR	E P/	IRT
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.		P. NAUC	NDER	
S-601B	Switch, rotary, selector, 12 positions, laminated phenolic rotor blades coin silver, contacts spring silver, 1-1/2" diam x 1.562" between mtg holes x 1-3/32" wd, shaft 0.249" diam x 17/32"	Frequency Selector Switch (Part of S-601)			329825-82.27	451	433904-1	S-601B	1	1	1 2	1	3
S-602	lg Not Used		1					÷					
S-603	Switch assem: limiter, consisting of two plate assem, shaft assem, gear assem, switch arm assem, disc assem, arm assem, clutch disc, clutch drive pinion, switch arm clamp, gear, collar three springs, switch, clutch, gear and three studs	For Limit Assembly			3Z9903A-35.6	1	719690-501	S-6 03	1	1	1 2	. 1	3
S-603 A	Switch: limit, single button, two lug term, 1-1/4" lg x 19/32" wd x 17/32" h overall, three 0.093" diam mtg holes on 0.260" x 0.156" centers	Limit Switch (Part of S-603)	-24486		3Z9824-29.14	246 Cat # CR1070-C103 A3	892799-1	S-603A	1	1	1 2	1	3
S-801 S-802	Not Used Switch: four section, three position, sect one 25 v dc, 0.2 amp, sect two 220 v ac, 1 amp, sect three 13 v dc, 13 amp, continuous 75 amp intermittent sect four 400 v dc, 0.2 amp, shaft 0.249° diam x 3/8" lg, 2-1/4" lg x 2-13/16" wd x 2-3/16" thk	Power			329825-82.34	47	441694-1	S-802	1	1	1 2	1	3
V-201	Tube: electron, midget remote cutoff, pentode, miniature button 7-pin base	Receiver RF Amplifier	JAN 9003		2J.9003	516		V-201	1	1	2 1	3	
V-202	Tube: electron, sharp cutoff, pentode, miniature button 7-pin base	1st Detector	JAN 6AK5		2J6 AK5	669		V-202	1	1	2 1	3	
V-203	Tube: electron, HF twin triode, miniature button 7-pin base	Receiver Tripler	JAN 6J6		2J6J6	516		V-203	1	1	2 1	3	
V-301	Tube: electron, RF pentode, semi-remote cutoff, small wafer octal 8-pin phenolic base	ist IF	JAN 12SG7		2J12SG7	516		V-301,302,303, 304	4	1	8 1	12	
V-302	Same as V-301	and IF	JAN 12SG7		2J12SG7								

	PA	ITS			_						SP/	ARE	PAR	łT
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DBSCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	PER EQUIP.	BOX NO		TEND ON XOG		DOV NO FO
1									<u> p.</u>	<u> </u>	31		<u> </u>	
V-303	Same as V-301	3rd IF	JAN 12SG7		2J12SG7							Τ	Τ	
V-304	Same as V-301	4th IF	JAN 12SG7		2J12SG7									
V-305	Tube: electron, twin diode, small wafer octal 7-pin phenolic base	Second Detector AVC	JAN 12H6		2J12H6	516		V-305,401	2	1	4	1	6	
V-401	Same as V-305	Voltmeter Rectifier Noise Peak Limiter	JAN 12H6		2J12H6									
V-402	Tube: electron, twin triode high mu amplifier, intermediate shell octal 8-pin phenolic base	ist AF and Squelch	JAN 12SL7GI		2J12SL7GT	516		V-402	1	1	2	1	3	
V-403	Tube: electron, beam power amplifier, small wafer octal 7-pin phenolic base	Tube (Receiver AF Output)	JAN 12A6		2J12A6	516		V-403	1	1	2	1	3	
V-501	Not Used													
V-502	Tube: electron, HF power triode, miniature button 7-pin base	2nd Tripler	JAN 6C4		2J6C4	516		V-502,503	2	1	4	1	6	
V-503	Same as V-502	1st Tripler	JAN 6C4		2J6C4									
V-504	Tube: electron, video power amplifier pentode, small wafer octal 8-pin base	Oscillator Doubler	JAN 6AG7¥		2J6AG7¥	516		V-504	1	1	4	1	6	
₩-201	Not Used													
W- 202	Cable assem: consisting of cable type RG 58/U, w/jack type UG281/U on one end, 14" 1g overall	Antenna Panel Jack to RF Unit	-62335		1F425-58.180	218	439521-503	₩-202	1	1	1	2	1	:
W-202A	Cable: RF, coaxial, flexible, impedance 53.5 ±2.5 ohms, single AWG #20 solid copper axial conductor, solid type "A" dielectric 0.116" diam single tinned copper wire braid 0.150" diam, with black synthetic resin jacket 0.195" diam x 48" lg	Transmission Line	AN RG 58/U JAN C17		1F425-58	1	894310-188	₩-201A	1	1	1	2	1	
¥-401	Cord: headset extension, with jack and plug approx 65-1/8" lg, signal corps type PL 55 for plug and JK 26 for jack	For Headset Extension	-49534		3E4035-83	669	888765-1	W-401	1	1	1	2	2	:

	PAR	TS							•	1	SPAR	E P/	AF
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	<u> </u>	P. THUN AU		-
₩-801	Cable assem: battery , consisting of cable two conductor, #3 AWG one white, one black, 19/7/.0201" strands, aluminum 2/64 vinylite VB 5901, 0.008". aluminum, shielding braid, hipot: conductor to shield 1500 v, cable 60" 1g, one aluminum connector, two aluminum clamping rings, one waterproof clamp assem, and two spring clips 2-5/8" 1g, 1" jaw spread with neoprene insulators, used over clips, one red and one black	For Battery to Dynamotor	-62223		3E4400-18	1	722658-501	₩-801	1	1	1 2	1	
W-802	Not Used												
W-803	Cable assem: power, 5 leads, outer jacket of vinylite VE 5904, 10-1/2" 1g x 1-19/32" diam overall, consisting of one cable, two connectors, two clamps	Power Adapter Cable	-62307		3E4400-23	1	728123-501	W-803	1	1	1 2	1	
W-901	Cable assem: consisting of nine conductor, cable 96" lg, 3 of AWG #12 white, black orange, 6 of AWG #20 green, red, blue, brown, slate, yellow, copper shielding braid and vinylite cover, one AN3106- 22-165-101W, nine contact connector ea end, two clamp assem and two soldering ferrules	For Power to Receiver	-62225		3B4400-22	1	722625-502	₩-901	1	1	1 2	1	
X-201	Socket: tube, miniature 7-pin type, ceramic, with metallic center shield, seven contacts, 1-1/8" x 0.900" x 1-9/32"	Receiver RF Amplifier Tube	-49956 JAN S28		228677.75	755 Type 102M	883996-1	X-201,202,203, 502,503	, 5	1	3 2	3	
X-202	Same as X-201	First Detector Tube	-49956		228677.75								
X-203	Same as X-201	Receiver Tripler Tube	-49956		228677.75								
X-301	Socket: steatite ceramic, one #4 retaining ring, eight contacts phosphor bronze silver plated, 1-1/4" diam x 51/64" lg	For First IF Tube	-49373 RE13A317 Grade G		228678.34	30 SS-8M	856956-6	X-301,302,303 304,305,401 402,403,504 508	,	1	5 2	5	
X-302	Same as X-301	For Second IF Tube	-49373		228678.34								
X-303	Same as X-301	For Third IF Tube	-49373		228678.34								

.

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-18283)

						•			I	i i		0.0		T 2
	PA	RTS					1	I <u></u>				ARE		TS
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO.	IP. 1 NVNO	TENDI ON XOG	ER .NAUC	BOX NO.
•					- I	•								
X-304	Same as X-301	For Fourth IF Tube	-49373		228678.34			· · ·						
X-305	Same as X-301	For Second Detector AVC Tube	-49373		228678.34			the second second						
X-401	Same as X-301	For Voltmeter Rectifier	-49373		228678.34									
X-402	Same as X-301	For First AF and Squelch Tube	-49373		2Z8678.34			10						
X-403	Same as X-301	For Receiver AF Output Tube	-49373		228678.34									
X-501	Not Used		1997 -		1997 - 19		·							
X-502	Same as X-201	Second Tripler Tube	-49956		228677.75									
X-503	Same as X-201	First Tripler Tube	~49956		228677.75									
X-504	Same as X-301	Oscillator Dubler Tube Socket	-49373		228678.34									
1. ¹ .	and the second state of the second state of the	OUCKEL					11.0							
X-505	Not Used				,									
X-506	Socket: female contact, type MFE, phenolic body, 24 contacts, beryllium copper silver plated, numbered 1 to 10, lettered A,B,W,X,Y,Z, five mtg holes with brass inserts 0.144" diam holes, 3-9/16" lg x 2-1/2" wd x 0.406" thk, excluding contacts	Crystal Oven	-49623 17P4 MFE		228761-47	218	433174-1	X-506	1	1	1	2	1	3
X-507	Not Used											1		
X-508	Same as X-301	For R-530	-49373		228678.34									
X-601	Lampholder: miniature bayonet base, brass, 3/8" ID of body, two term insulated from mtg bracket, 0.187" diam mtg hole 27/32" from center of body	For I-601			225883-320	382	893903-1	X-601	1	1	1	2	1	
Y-501	Crystal Unit	Crystal Channel 1	-40163			GPE		Y-501,502,503, 504,505,506,						
								507,508,509, 510						
Y-502	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 2	-40163		· · ·							1.		
Y-503	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 3	-40163				·. ·							
Y-504	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 4	-40163											
						1						- I -	1	

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

4

			TEN EQUITIN	ENT (CRV-46				·····	ı				
	PA	RTS										RE P/	
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS, JAN. OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQN XOB	IP. T NANU	ENDER	
Y-505	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 5	-40163					·					\uparrow
1-505 Y-506	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 6	-40163				•						
Y-507	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 7	-40163										
Y-508	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 8	-40163										
Y-509	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 9	-40163										
¥-510	Same as Y-501	Crystal Channel 10	-40163										
Y-501A to Y-510A	Box: Navy Type -10527, containing 90 crystal units Navy Type -40163	Comprises the Additional Crystals to be used or Replaced in E-514 Accessories of Y-501 to Y-510				GFE		Y-501A to Y-510A	1				
Y-501B to Y-510B	Box: Navy Type -10527, containing 100 crystal units, Navy Type -40163	Comprises of a Spare for Each of the 100 Crystals Supplied in the Equipment and Accessories Spares for Y-501 to Y-510				GFE		Y-501B to Y-510B		1	1		
Z-200	RF assem: consisting of one condenser assem, one receptacle, 33 capacitors, three sockets, two term assem, six shields, one coil assem, plus one plug button, misc mtg hardware, approx overall dimensions 10-1/2" lg x 4-1/2" h x 2-1/16" wd	Receiver	-46269		2C8138	1	618525-501	Z-200	1	1	1 1	. 1	1
Z-301	Transformer: IF assem, consisting of one coil 5-3/4 turns AWG #18 copper wire, 16 t/in, one coil 4-3/4 turns 0.040" diam copper wire, 16 t/in, adjustable iron core assem each end, and two capacitors C-301 and C-302, enclosed in shield can 3.389" lg x 1.375" sq	For First IF	-47931		229643.236	.1	618106-501	Z-301	1	1	1 1	1 2	:
Z-302	Transformer: IF assem, consisting of two coils, each 4-3/4 turns AWG #18 copper wire, adjustable iron core assem each end, enclosed in shield can 3.389" 1g x 1.375" sq	For Second IF	-47932		229643.238	1	618106-502	2-302	1	1	1 1	1 2	
	~						•						-

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

	СОМ	BINED PARTS AND SPARE PAI RDR RECE				NAVY MODEL	<u> </u>							
	PA	RTS									SPA	ARE F	PART	s
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG.	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	BOX NO.		TENDE ON XOG	EK .NAUV	
2-303	Transformer: IF assem, consisting of two coils, ea 4-3/4 turns AWG #18 copper wire, 16 t/in, two capacitors C-305 and C-306, adjustable iron core assem ea end, enclosed in shield can 3.389" lg x 1.375" sq	For Third IF	-47933		229643.237	1	618106-503	Z-303	1	1	1	1	2 1	3
 Z-304	Transformer: IF assem, consisting of two coils, ea 4-3/4 turns AWG #18 copper wire, 16 t/in, two capacitors C-307 and C-308, adjustable iron core assem ea end, enclosed in shield can 3.389" lg x 1.375" sq	For Fourth IF	~47934		229643.237	1	618106-504	2-304	1	1	1	1	2 1	3
Z-305	Transformer: IF assem, consisting of one coil 5-1/4 turns AWG #18 copper wire, 16 t/in, one coil 4-1/4 turns AWG #18 copper wire, 16 t/in, two canacitors C-309 and C-310, adjustable iron core assem ea end, enclosed in shield can 3.389" lg x 1.375" sq	Diode IF	-47935		2Z9643.239	1	618106-505	2-305	1	1	1	1	2 1	3
2-401	Transformer: output filter assem consist- ing of three coils, ea with 5100 mmf capacitor connected in parallel, coil one; 3400 turns AWG #39 BF wire, 428 ohms d-c resistance, coil two; wind- ings 1/2/3 560 turns AWG #358 wire, 36 ohms d-c resistance, 250 turns AWG #37 E wire, 29 ohms d-c resistance, 2180 turns AWG #39 B wire, 448 ohms d-c resistance, coil three; 5500 turns AWG #41 BF wire, 1102 ohms d-c resist- ance, hipot: coils to cores 1500 v, sealed in can 3-24/32" h x 2-11/16" lg x 1-3/4" wd, including mtg flange with two 0.199" diam holes on 2-5/16" mtg/c term extend 31/64"	For Receiver Output	-301848 RB13A553B		221892-28	1	901816-501	Z-401	1	1	1	1	2 1	3
Z-402	Filter: phone jack assem, consisting of brass box 1-7/8" lg, 1.210" wd, 1.4to" h, three covers, jack, two RF choke coils, three capacitors 1800 mmf ea	For Receiver Output	-53277		321893-29.3	1	722615-501	Z-402	1	1	1	1 1	1	. 2
Z-500A	Not Üsed													

	PA	RTS									SPAR	E P/	Al
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTR ACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	PER EJUIP.	EOUI N XOM	IP. TI ON ADd		-
2-500B	Multiplier assem: consisting of one variable condenser, two transformer assem, one cover assem, four sockets, four term bd assem, six term, two insulators, one term assem; one coil assem, 17 capacitors, one tube clamp, one chassis assem, one resistor, and misc hardware, chassis 0.040" thk, stock, 10.10" lg inside x 4.046" wd inside x 2.562" d inside	Multiplier Assembly	-35116		2C387	1	618916-502	2-500B	1		:	1 1	
Z-501	Transformer assem: consisting of one coil 0-7/8 turns #11 copper wire, 6 t/in, one capacitor C-516, adjustable magnetite core assem bottom end, en- closed in shield can 2.999" h x 1.375" sq	Plate Coil of First Tripler Tube V-503	-47938		3C1084H.46	1	618106-508	Z-501	1	1]	1 1	2	
Z-601 & Z-602	Not Used												
2-603	Connector assem: bypass capacitor, 2-3/16" lg x 1-1/2" sq overall, consisting of connector, housing, #12-28 nut, ca- pacitor assem, lockwasher, bushing, four 0.156" mtg holes on 1.156" mtg/c	For Output Filter	-483312A	-	273023-46	1	442840-2	Z-603	1	1	1 1	. 1	
Z-604	Connector assem: consisting of type AN 3102 connector, nine male pin type contacts, aluminum housing, six high "K" type capacitors 1800 mmf -205 +50% 350 vdcw, two bus wires, one 0.0640" diam x 6" lg, other 0.102" diam x 2" lg, and hardware, 2-3/16" lg x 1-5/8" sq overall, four 0.156" diam holes on 1.250" x 1.250" mtg/c	Receiver Power Jack Filter	-483287A		2 2 3029-24	1	443 8 89-2	2-604	1	1	1 1	1	
Z-604A	Cap assem: consisting of one amnhenol can, and 3" #10 nickel silver bead chain, cap 1-3/8" diam x 7/16" wd, similar to amphenol cap and chain 9760-20 tapped w/1-1/4"-18 thds, including one neoprene washer 3/32" thk	Can for Z-604		ą	221607-61	701	433921-1	Z-604A	1				

TABLE 8-2 COMBINED PARTS AND SPARE PARTS LIST BY SYMBOL DESIGNATION FOR NAVY MODEL RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-48283)

_	PA	RTS									PARE	PAR	₹TS
SYMBOL DESIG.	NAME OF PART AND DESCRIPTION	FUNCTION	AWS.JAN.OR NAVY TYPE DESIG.	NAVY STOCK NO.	ARMY STOCK NO.	MFR. AND MFR'S DESIG	CONTRACTOR'S DWG. AND PART NO.	ALL SYMBOL DESIGNATIONS INVOLVED	TOTAL NO. PER EQUIP.	EQUIP.	TENI ON XOG	DER .NAU	ST NO. KO
Z-801	Suppressor assem: consisting of coil, 8 turns AWG #10 tinned copper wire, wound over resistor, fixed, compositior 27 ohms, 1 watt, insulated, assem 2.36" lg x 1/2" OD	Battery Input Suppressor			3Z1891-11.8	1	888570-501	Z-801	1		1	1	1
2-1000	Antenna assem: consisting of conductor assem, two brackets fitted over tube assem, connector assem with screw ring, two rods, one 9.188" lg other 9.000" lg, ea 1/2" diam with junction and insulator assem, assem "T" shaped, overall dimen 19-7/8" lg x 19.688" wd	Dipole Antenna	-66147		2Å292-10	1	618539-501	Z-1000	1		1	1	1
	Spare parts box	Spare Parts Box					618982-512			1			
	Spare parts box	Spare Parts Box					618982-507					1	
	Spare parts box	Spare Parts Box					618947-521					i	
										-			
	and a second br>Second second												
1					1	1							



TABLE 8-4 APPLICABLE COLOR CODES & MISCELLANEOUS DATA

, ,

in the second se

.

.

,

.

.

			RDR RECEIVER EQU	FMENT		40283)	
CODE NUMBER	MFR. PREFIX	NAME	ADDRESS	CODE NUMBER	MFR. PREFIX	NAME	ADDRESS
1	CRV	Radio Corporation of America	Camden, N.J.	321	CIR	International Resistance Corp.	401 N. Broad Street Philadelphia, Pa.
28	CAS	American Lava Corp.	Cherokee Blvd and Mfrs Road Chattanooga, Tenn.	334	CIC	Howard B. Jones Co.	2300 Wabansia Avenue Chicago, I11.
30	CPH	American Phenolic Corp.	1830 S. 54th Street Cicero, Ill.	371		Lord Mfg. Co.	Brie, Pa.:
32		American Rolling Mill Co.	Broad and Chestnut Streets Philadelphia, Pa.	382	CMA	P.R. Mallory and Co., Inc. Yaxley Division	3029 E. Washington Street Indianapolis, Ind.
37		Anchor Packing Co.	Manheim, Pa.	439		New Departure Div.; of General Motors	Bristol, Conn.
47	СНН	Arrow, Hart and Hegeman Electric Co.	102 Hawthorne Street Hartford, Conn.	451	000	Oak Mfg. Co.	1200 N. Clybourne Avenue Chicago, Ill.
86	CBH	Boston Gear Works, Inc.	Terminal Commerce Bldg. Philadelphia, Pa.	492		Pierce Roberts Rubber Co.	Trenton, N.J.
100		Bruno New York, Inc.	351 Fourth Avenue New York, N.Y.	508		Quaker City Gear Works	Front and Berks Streets Philadelphia, Pa.
113		Canfield Rubber Co.	Railroad Avenue and Gordon Street Bridgeport, Conn.	509	CRK	Radio Condenser Co.	Camden, N.J.
				516	CRC	Radio Corporation of America	Harrison, N.J.
179		Doehler Die Casting Co.	Batavia, N.Y.	590	CSF	Sprague Specialties Co.:	North Adams, Mass.
203	CMF	Electro Motive Corp.	Willimantic, Conn.	616	CSD	Struthers Dunn, Inc.	1321 Arch Street Philadelphia, Pa.
207	CER	Erie Resistor Corp.	644 W. 12th Street Brie, Pa.	669	CW	Western Electric Co., Inc.	195 Broadway New York, N.Y.
211		Fafnir Bearing Co.	Booth Street New Britain, Conn.			Factory	300 Central Avenue Kearney, N.J.
218	CFT	Federal Telephone and Radio Corp.	320 Orange Street Newark, N.J.	670	CAY	Westinghouse Electric and Mfg. Co	3001 Walnut Street
246	CG	General Electric Co.	Schenectady, N.Y.				Philadelphia, Pa.
281	CHD	Hardwick Hindle, Inc.	40 Hermon Street Newark, N.J.	695		Santay Corp.	351 N. Crawford Avenue Chicago, Ill.
308		Hunter Pressed Steel Co.	Lansdale, Pa.	699	CUF	Ucinite Co. (Division of United Can Fastener)	1 Nevada Street Newtonville, Mass.
						÷	
							· · · · ·

TABLE 8-5 LIST OF MANUFACTURERS RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

CONTRACT NXsr-60008

8-61

18-38387-WXYZ1

TABLE 8-5 LIST OF MANUFACTURERS RDR RECEIVER EQUIPMENT (CRV-46283)

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		RUK REGETVER EQU				
10.110		MFR. PREFIX	NAME	ADDRESS			NAME	ADDRESS
714CAWAerovox Wireless Corp.742 Belleville Aenue New Beitori, Mass.8309.4. DOULs to Buffalo Forge Co.Buffalo, N.T.721CMRMicasold Radio Corp.742 Belleville Aenue New Beitor, Mass.833Buffalo Forge Co.Buffalo, N.T.722CBZAllee Bradley Co.1326 S. 2nd Street 	701		Bead Chain Mfg. Co.	Bridgeport, Conn.	795	CPQ	Speer Resistor Corp.	
721CMRMicamold Radio Corp.New Bedford, Mass.837Biomony Fuse and Mfg. Co.Greenview Avenue at Divis Parkway, Chicago, Ill.722CBZAllen Bradley Co.1326 S. and Street Milwaukee, Wis.863Torrington Mfg. Co.Torrington, Conu.727CBNCentral Radio Lab Centralab900 B. Keefe Avenue Milwaukee, Wis.906Stevens Walden, Inc.975 Shrewsbury Street Worcester, Mass.731Allen Mfg. Co.Bartford, Conu. Milwaukee, Wis.961Stevens Walden, Inc.975 Shrewsbury Street Worcester, Mass.733OCCContinental Carbon Co. Pactory295 Madison Avenue New York, N.Y.961Birtcher Corp.653 Galvin Mfg. Corp.Los Angeles, Calif.743Chase Shamut Co.Box #390 Newburyport, Mass.1045CFSSpering Products Co.New York, N.Y.743Chase Shamut Co.Box #390 Newburyport, Mass.1358Alliance Mfg. Co.Alliance, Ohio752CA0Ward Leonard Electric Co.G South Street Mt Vernon, N.Y.1361Billings and Spencer Stion Avenue Phildelphia, Pa.:1364Kings Electronics372 Classon Avenue Phildelphia, Pa.:768CFABussman Mfg. Co.253 W. University Street Stionis, Mo. Y.GFEGovernment Furnished Equipment764CFALittlefuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue New York, N.Y.678Government Furnished Equipment784CGFLittlefuse Lab.290 Gornell Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Baniliton Birdd678 <td>713</td> <td>CRY</td> <td>C.P. Clare and Co.</td> <td></td> <td>830</td> <td></td> <td>H. A. Douglas Co.</td> <td>Bronson, Mich.</td>	713	CRY	C.P. Clare and Co.		830		H. A. Douglas Co.	Bronson, Mich.
721CMRHicamold Radio Corp.1087 Flushing Avenue Brooklyn, N.Y.037Construction of the and right	714	CAW .	Aerovox Wireless Corp.		834		Buffalo Forge Co.	
722CBZAllen Bradley Co.1326 S. and Street Milwaukee, Wis.863 887Torrington Mfg. Co.Torrington, Con.727CBNCentral Radio Lab Centralab900 E. Keefe Avenue Milwaukee, Wis.906Stevens Valden, Inc.924 Brooze Street Worcester, Mass.731Allen Mfg. Co.Hartford, Conn.906Stevens Valden, Inc.475 Shrewsbury Street Worcester, Mass.738CCCContinental Carbon Co. Pactory205 Madison Avenue New York, N.Y.961 1045Birtcher Corp.Los Angeles, Calif.743Chase Shawmut Co.Box Yayo Newburyport, Mass.1235CPS 1358Sperling Products Co.New York, N.Y.743Chase Shawmut Co.Box Sigo Stenton Avenue Newburyport, Mass.1358Alliance Mfg. Co.Alliance, Ohio752CM0Ward Leonard Electric Co.6 South Street Milwelphia, Pa.1364Billings and SpencerBartford, Conn.755CEBK.H. Eby Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers ElectronicsDubis, Pa.768CFABussman Mfg. Co.233 W. University Street Now, N.Y.GFBGovernment Furnished Equipment768CFALittelfuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, ILI.GFBGovernment Furnished Equipment764CLFLittelfuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, ILI.1000 Banilton BlvdNuNuNu764Current Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Banilton Blvd1000 Banilton BlvdNuNuNu	721	CMR	Micamold Radio Corp.		837		Economy Fuse and Mfg. Co.	Greenview Avenue at Division Parkway, Chicago, Ill.
727CBNCentral Radio Lab CentralabMilwaukee, Wis.887CTNTeleradio Engineering Corp.#34 Broome Street New York, N.Y.731Allen Mfg. Co.Hartford, Conn.900 B. Keefe Avenue Milwaukee, Wis.906Stevens Walden, Inc.475 Street New York, N.Y.731Allen Mfg. Co.Hartford, Conn.906906Stevens Walden, Inc.475 Street New York, N.Y.738CCCContinental Carbon Co. Pactory295 Madison Avenue 				biookiyii, w.i.	863		Torrington Mfg. Co.	Torrington, Conn.
731Allen Mfg. Co.Milwaukee, Wis.906Stevens Valden, Inc.475 Shrewsbury Street Worcester, Mass.733COCContinental Carbon Co.295 Madison Avenue New York, N.Y.961Birtcher Corp.Los Angeles, Calif.743Chase Shawmut Co.295 Madison Avenue New York, N.Y.1045CG6Galvin Mfg. Corp.450 Shrewsbury Street Worcester, Mass.743Chase Shawmut Co.Box #390 Newburyport, Mass.1235CPSSperling Products Co.New York, N.Y.752CA0Ward Leonard Electric Co.6 South Street Mt Vernon, N.Y.1361Billings and SpencerHartford, Conn.755CEBH.H. Eby Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers Electronics372 Classon Avenue Brooklyn, N.Y.765Bryant Electric Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers ElectronicsDubois, Pa.768CFABussman Mfg. Co.2538 W. University Street New York, N.Y.GFEGovernment Furnished Equipment784CLFLittelfuse Lab.475 N. Ravenswood Avenue New York, N.Y.Numerica, Tinc.90 West Street New York, N.Y.Numerica, Tinc.784CLFLittelfuse Lab.475 N. Ravenswood Avenue New York, N.Y.Numerica, Tinc.90 West Street New York, N.Y.Numerica, Tinc.784CLFLittelfuse Lab.110: Nors, N.Y. Ravenswood Avenue Nicago, Till.1000 Hamilton Blvd1000 Hamilton Blvd1000 Hamilton Blvd	722	CBZ	Allen Bradley Co.		887	CTN	Teleradio Engineering Corp.	
738CCCContinental Carbon Co. Pactory295 Madison Avenue New York, N.Y. Sunray, Texas961Birtcher Corp.Los Angeles, Calif.743Chase Shawmut Co.Sunray, Texas1045CGGGalvin Mfg. Corp.4545 W. Agusta Blvd. Chicago, Ill.743Chase Shawmut Co.Box #390 Newburyport, Mass.1235CPSSperling Products Co.New York, N.Y.752CA0Ward Leonard Electric Co.6 South Street Mt Vernon, N.Y.1361Billings and SpencerHartford, Conn.755CEBH.H. Bby Co.4700 Stenton Avenue Philadelphia, Pa.1364Kings Electronics372 Classon Avenue Brooklyn, N.Y.765Bryant Electric Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers ElectronicsDubois, Pa.768CFABussman Mfg. Co.2538 W. University Street New York, N.Y.GFEGovernment Furnished Equipment784CLFLittelfuse Lab.:4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill.NYNY793COCornell Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Hamilton BlvdNYNY	727	CBN	Central Radio Lab Centralab		906		Stevens Walden, Inc.	
New York, N.Y.: FactoryIousCGGGalvin Mfg. Corp.4s45 W. Agusta Blvd. Chicago, Ill.743Chase Shawmut Co.Box #330 Newburyport, Mass.1235CFSSperling Products Co.New York, N.Y.752CAOWard Leonard Electric Co.6 South Street Mt Vernon, N.Y.13511358Alliance Mfg. Co.Alliance, Ohio755CEBH.H.: Eby Co.4700 Stenton Avenne Philadelphia, Pa.:1364Kings Electronics372 Classon Avenne Brooklyn, N.Y.765Bryant Electric Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers ElectronicsDubois, Pa.:768CFABussman Mfg. Co.2538 W. University Street New York, N.Y.GFEGovernment Furnished Equipment784CLFLittelfuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill.N.N.N.793COCornell Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Hamilton BlvdN.Y.					961		Birtcher Corp.	Los Angeles, Calif.
743Chase Shawmut Co.Box #390 Newburyport, Mass.1235CPSSperling Products Co.:New York, N.Y.752CAOWard Leonard Electric Co.6 South Street Mt Vernon, N.Y.1358111iance Mfg. Co.Alliance, Ohio755CEBH.H. Bby Co.4700 Stenton Avenue Philadelphia, Pa.:1364Billings and Spencer.Hartford, Conn.765Bryant Electric Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers ElectronicsJubois, Pa.768CFABussman Mfg. Co.2538 W. University Street New York, N.Y.GFBGovernment Furnished Equipment780Dial Light Co. of America, Inc.90 West Street New York, N.Y.New York, N.Y.784CLFLittelfuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill.New York, N.Y.793COCornell Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Hamilton BlvdNew York	738	CCC		New York, N.Y.	1045	CGG	Galvin Mfg. Corp.	
752CAOWard Leonard Electric Co.6 South Street Mt Vernon, N.Y.1358Alliance Mfg. Co.Alliance, Ohio755CEBH.H. Eby Co.4700 Stenton Avenue Philadelphia, Pa.1364Billings and SpencerHartford, Conn.765Bryant Electric Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers Electronics372 Classon Avenue Brooklyn, N.Y.768CFABussman Mfg. Co.2538 W. University Street St Louis, Mo.GPEGovernment Furnished Equipment780Dial Light Co. of America, Inc.90 West Street New York, N.Y.NN784CLFLittelfuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill.NN793COCornell Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Hamilton BlvdNN	743		 Manual Annual Annua 	Box #390	1235	CPS	Sperling Products Co.	New York, N.Y.
No.Mt Vernon, N.Y.1361Billings and SpencerHartford, Conn.755CEBH.H. Eby Co.4700 Stenton Avenue Philadelphia, Pa.1364Kings Electronics372 Classon Avenue Brooklyn, N.Y.765Bryant Electric Co.Bridgeport, Conn.1371Jeffers ElectronicsDubois, Pa.768CFABussman Mfg. Co.2538 W. University Street St Louis, Mo.GFEGovernment Furnished EquipmentDubois, Pa.780Dial Light Co. of America, Inc.90 West Street New York, N.Y.NNNN784CLFLittelfuse Lab.4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill.NNN793COCornell Dubilier Electric Corp.1000 Hamilton BlvdNoteNN				Newburyport, Mass.	1358		Alliance Mfg. Co.	Alliance, Ohio
755 CED h.n. EDY CO. Philadelphia, Pa. 765 Bryant Electric Co. Bridgeport, Conn. 1371 768 CFA Bussman Mfg. Co. 2538 W. University Street St Louis, Mo. GFE 780 Dial Light Co. of America, Inc. 90 West Street New York, N.Y. GFE 784 CLF Littelfuse Lab. 4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill. 793 CO Cornell Dubilier Electric Corp. 1000 Hamilton Blvd	752	CAO	Ward Leonard Electric Co.		1361		Billings and Spencer	Hartford, Conn.
765 Bryant Electric Co. Bridgeport, Colli. 2572 768 CFA Bussman Mfg. Co. 2538 W. University Street St Louis, Mo. GFE 780 Dial Light Co. of America, Inc. 90 West Street New York, N.Y. GFE 784 CLF Littelfuse Lab. 4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill. Image of the street New York, N.Y. 793 CO Cornell Dubilier Electric Corp. 1000 Hamilton Blvd	755	ÇEB	H.H. Eby Co.		1364		Kings Electronics	
708 CFA Bussman Mig. Co. 2330 m. dirversity offeet 780 Dial Light Co. of America, Inc. 90 West Street 784 CLF Littelfuse Lab. 4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue 703 CO Cornell Dubilier Electric Corp. 1000 Hamilton Blvd	765		Bryant Electric Co.	Bridgeport, Conn.	1371		Jeffers Electronics	Dubois, Pa.
760 First Structure of America, Inc. New York, N.Y. 784 CLF Littelfuse Lab. 4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill. 793 CO Cornell Dubilier Electric Corp. 1000 Hamilton Blvd	768	CFA	Bussman Mfg. Co.		GFE		Government Furnished Equipment	
Chicago, Ill. 703 CO Cornell Dubilier Electric Corp. 1000 Hamilton Blvd	780		Dial Light Co. of America, Inc.			-		
	784	CLF	Littelfuse Lab.	4757 N. Ravenswood Avenue Chicago, Ill.		-		
	793	.00	Cornell Dubilier Electric Corp.			. '		$\frac{1}{N} = \frac{1}{N} \left[\frac{1}{N} + \frac{1}{N} \right] \left[\frac{1}{N}$
						-		